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Name of the Company ONE Bank Limited

Chairman Mr. Zahur Ullah

Vice Chairperson Mrs. Farzana Chowdhury

Managing Director Mr. Farman R. Chowdhury

Company Secretary Mr. John Sarkar

Legal Status Public Limited Company

Date of Incorporation May 12, 1999

Registered Office 2/F HRC Bhaban
46, Kawran Bazar C.A.
Dhaka-1215.

Line of Business Banking

Phone 88 02 9118161

Fax 88 02 9134794

SWIFT ONEBBDDH

Email oblho@onebankbd.com

Website www.onebankbd.com
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Mr. Zahur Ullah
Chairman

Mr. Zahur Ullah is the
Chairman of ONE Bank
Limited and the Chairman of
Apparel Fair (Pvt.) Ltd. He is
involved in the buying,
manufacturing, and exporting
of readymade garments and
allied products. He is also the
Managing Director of GTEX
Limited, Labels and Trims
Limited, Everest Embroidery
Limited and Lamisa Limited.
He is one of the Directors of
Holiday Publications Limited.

Mrs. Farzana Chowdhury
Vice Chairperson

Mrs. Farzana Chowdhury,
the Vice Chairperson of ONE
Bank Limited, is an
established businesswoman
of the country involved in
business since 1991. She is
also serving as a Sponsor
Director in widely known HRC
family of companies.

DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Mr. Asoke Das Gupta
Director

Mr. Gupta is a reputed businessman of
the country. He is the Chief Executive of
IMTREX and the Managing Director of
Uniroyal Trade Ltd. He is also the
Chairman of Uniroyal Securities Limited.
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Mr. A.S.M. Shahidullah Khan
Director

Mr. A.S.M. Shahidullah Khan

Director 
Representing KSC Securities
Limited.

Mr. Mohammad Idris
Director

Mr. Mohammad Idris

Director

Representing Master Holdings
Limited.

Mr. Kazi Rukunuddin Ahmed
Director

Representing Irfan International Limited.
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Mr. Khandkar Sirajuddin Ahmed
Director

Mr. Khandkar Sirajuddin Ahmed       

Director
Representing KHH Holdings
Limited.

Mr. Shawket Jaman
Director

Mr. Shawket Jaman

Director
Representing M R Holdings &
Securities Limited.

DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Dr. Khaled Hasan
Independent Director

He is an Associate Professor of Dhaka
University. He has obtained Ph. D. from
Texas A & M University, USA.
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Mr. Salahuddin Ahmed
Depositor Director

Mr. Salahuddin Ahmed

Depositor Director
He is also the Managing
Director of Consolidated
Services Limited (CSL). He
obtained B.Sc (Honours) in
1972 & Masters Degree in
Physics from Dhaka University
in 1973.

Mr. Farman R. Chowdhury
Managing Director

Mr. Farman R. Chowdhury was appointed as Managing Director of
ONE Bank Limited with effect from 10 July 2007. He was Managing
Director (Current Charge) from 10 April, 2007. Prior to assuming his
current responsibility, he was the Deputy Managing Director and Head
of Marketing. He has been associated with the Bank since its inception
in 1999. He was also the first Manager of the Principal Branch. He
started his banking career with American Express Bank as a
Management Trainee in 1986, and during the next twelve years served
in various progressive responsible positions in the Credit and Marketing
Divisions. He has attended several banking related training
programmes and workshops both at home and abroad, and also was
designated "Credit Risk Management Professional" of American
Express Bank, based on his professional competence. He is an MBA
from the Institute of Business Administration, University of Dhaka.
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THE BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chairman

Zahur Ullah

Vice Chairperson

Farzana Chowdhury

Directors

Asoke Das Gupta
A.S.M. Shahidullah Khan
Mohammad Idris
Kazi Rukunuddin Ahmed
Khandkar Sirajuddin Ahmed
Shawket Jaman
Dr. Khaled Hasan, Independent Director
Salahuddin Ahmed, Depositor Director
Farman R. Chowdhury, Managing Director

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Chairperson

Farzana Chowdhury

Members

Zahur Ullah
Asoke Das Gupta
Mohammad Idris

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Chairman

Dr. Khaled Hasan

Members

Khandkar Sirajuddin Ahmed
Shawket Jaman

COMPANY SECRETARY
John Sarkar
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KEY PERSONNEL
Managing Director
Mr. Farman R. Chowdhury

Senior Executive Vice President
Mr. Arif Quadri
Ms.Rozina Aliya Ahmed
Ms.Johora Bebe
Mr. Sajjad Hussain
Mr. M. Rafiqul Islam
Mr. A. B. M. Saif Sarwar

Executive Vice President
Mr. John Sarkar
Mr. Abu Zafore Md. Saleh
Mr. Shabbir Ahmed
Mr. Mahmudul Khaleque
Mr. Mohammad Imdadul Islam
Mr. A. F. Shabbir Ahmad
Mr. Md. Aftab Uddin Khan
Mr. Md. Fazlur Rahman Chowdhury
Mr. Adil Raihan

Senior Vice President
Mr. Md. Mostaque Hossain
Mr. Md. Rafiqul Islam
Mr. Shafiuzzaman
Mr. Shaiful Chowdhury
Mr. M. Ahsan Habib
Mr. Asif Mahmud Khan

Vice President
Mr. Shahabuddin Ahmed
Mr. Salahuddin Nazmul Huda
Mr. Iftekhar Uddin Ahmed
Mr. Khondaker Abdul Mazid
Mr. S. M. Hafizur Rahman
Mr. Md. Monzurul Alam Chowdhury
Mr. Shibly Nasimul Huq
Mr. Amirul Islam
Mr. Mirza Ashraf Ahmad
Mr. Tariqul Islam
Mr. Md. Abu Saleh
Mr. Ashraf Uddin Chowdhury
Mr. Md. Faridur Rahman Jalal
Mr. Noor Mohammed
Ms. Shirin Mullick
Mr. Md. Abdul Quyum
Mr. Mohammad Quasem
Mr. Md. Mazharul Islam Chowdhury
Mr. Kh. Rased Akther Zaman

Senior Assistant Vice President
Mr. S. M. A. Moktadir
Mr. Md. Fazle Rahman Chowdhury
Mr. M. Mostak Hossain
Mr. Moin Uddin Ahmed
Mr. Mohammed Mostafa
Ms. Jahanara Begum
Mr. Nirmalananda Chowdhury
Mr. Md. Farooque
Ms. Nasima Ashraf
Mr. Kazi Md. Amzad Hossain
Mr. Md. Bahar Mahmud
Mr. Nahidul Islam Tarafder
Mr. Taufiq Ahmed
Mr. Md. Golam Rabbani
Mr. Md. Zahid-Ul-Islam
Mr. Md. Ehsanul Haider Choudhury
Ms. Mallika Nabi
Mr. Shafiqur Rahman Sikder
Mr. A. K. M. Fazlul Haque

First Assistant Vice President
Mr. Mohammad Abdul Azim
Mr. Md. Harunur Rashid
Mr. Kazi Moeenur Rahman Chowdhury
Mr. Hasanat Mahmud
Mr. Md. Kawsaruzzaman Chowdhury
Mr. Mujtaba Masroor Kazmi
Mr. Qamrul Chowdhury
Mr. Md. Abdus Salam
Mr. Mohammed Mahbub Alam
Mr. Md. Mominul Haque
Mr. Habibul Islam
Mr. Md. Aman Ullah
Mr. A. F. Mahfuzur Rahman
Mr. R. M. Sariful Islam
Mr. Md. Mobasherul Haque
Mr. Abdullah Al Mamun Zahangir
Mr. Mohammad Masrur Majid
Mr. Md. Obaydul Islam
Mr. Sk. Wahidul Hossain
Mr. Bimalendu Chowdhury
Mr. Khaled Mahmud
Mr. Moonir Sadiq
Mr. Mohd. Masudur Rahman

Mr. Md. Abdul Wadud
Mr. Syed Rezaul Karim Chowdhury
Mr. A. T. M. Shahidullah
Mr. Abul Masud Khan Chowdhury
Mr. Shubir Mitra
Mr. Khandaker Liakat Ali
Ms. Tamanna A. Rahman
Ms. Shaila Yeasmeen Beauty
Mr. Dilip Pius Rozario
Mr. M. Farhad Hossen Khan
Mr. Faisal Adil

Assistant Vice President
Mr. Asirul Haque
Mr. Syed Fazle Elahi
Mr. Md. Alhajullah
Mr. Mohammad Mosleuddin
Mr. S. M. Showkat Hossain
Mr. Md. Shahidul Islam
Ms. Rehena Yasmin
Mr. Mohammad Sarwar Alam
Mr. Md. Oliur Rahman
Mr. Md. Shariful Ahsan
Mr. Mohammad Manzur Mahbub
Mr. Md. Motaher Hossain
Mr. Md. Monowar Hossain Khan
Mr. Md. Nur Uddin
Mr. Md. Rizwan Ali Khan
Ms. Kazi Fauzia Yasmin
Ms. Anjima Begum
Mr. Md. Abdur Rashid
Mr. Jashim Uddin
Mr. Mahtab Ibna Mannan Sarker
Mr. Md. Kalam Mahmud
Mr. Aksirul Haque Bhuiyan
Mr. Muhammad Zakir Hussain
Mr. Md. Sharifur Rahman
Mr. Hasnain Ahmed
Mr. Mohammad Kabir Hossain
Mr. Muhammad Raihan Mirza
Mr. Kutub Uddin Ahmad
Mr. Aminul Islam
Mr. Ashraful Haq Amin
Mr. Md. Azharul Islam Khan
Mr. Md. Liakat Hossain
Mr. Miah Mohammad Mehedi Hasan
Mr. Md. Zahidul Islam
Mr. Mohammad Asem Chowdhury
Mr. Md. Bellal Hossain
Mr. Md. Faizul Mobin
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REGISTERED OFFICE/

AUDITORS/LEGAL ADVISERS

REGISTERED OFFICE

ONE Bank Limited

2/F HRC Bhaban
46 Kawran Bazar C.A.

Dhaka 1215, Bangladesh
Phone: 88 02 9118161

Fax: 88 02 9134794
E- mail: oblho@onebankbd.com

Website: www.onebankbd.com

AUDITORS

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.

Chartered Accountants
BTMC Bhaban (8th Floor)
7-9 Kawran Bazar Commercial Area
Dhaka- 1215, Bangladesh

LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED BY

Abdur Razzaque & Associates

Barristers & Associates
City Heart, Suit # 5/1
67, Naya Paltan (4th floor)
Dhaka -1000.
Tel:9359998
E-mail: arazzaque@citech.net

AZIZ, KHAN & PARTNERS

Barristers & Advocates
Paramount Heights,
Suite No. 5D2 (5th floor)
65/2/1 Box Culvert Road,
Purana Paltan, Dhaka 1000
Tel: 9551243; Fax: 88-02-9551394
E-mail: aziz_khan@dhaka.net

Mr. Ali Asghar Chowdhury

Advocate
Supreme Court of Bangladesh
High Court Division & Judge’s Court, Chittagong.
Chamber: Chittagong Bar Association Building,
Room No.15, Court Hill, Chittagong
Phone: (88-03) 637022
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NOTICE OF THE 12TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given to all Members of ONE Bank Limited (the “Company”) that the 12th Annual General Meeting of the
Members of the Company will be held on Monday, March 28, 2011 at 11:00 a.m. at Officers’ Club, 26 Bailey Road, Dhaka-1000
to transact the following business and adopt necessary resolutions:

AGENDA:

1. To confirm the minutes of the 11th Annual General Meeting held on July 5, 2010.
2. To receive, consider and adopt the Profit & Loss Accounts of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2010 and the

Balance Sheet as at that date together with the Reports of  the Directors and the Auditors thereon.
3. To declare dividend out of the Profits for the year ended December 31, 2010.
4. To elect Directors in place of those who shall retire in accordance with the provisions of law and the Articles of Association

of the  Company.
5. To appoint Auditors of the Company for the term until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting and to fix their

remuneration.
6. To transact any other business with permission of the Chair. 

Dhaka
February 19, 2011 John Sarkar

EVP & Company Secretary

By order of the Board

NOTES:
a. The ‘Record Date’ in lieu of Book Closure shall be March 13, 2011. 
b. The Shareholders whose names will appear in the Register of Members of the Company as at the close of the business on

March 13, 2011 will be entitled to the dividend declared in the AGM, if any.
c. Any Member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on

his/her behalf.
d. The instrument appointing proxy duly signed by the Member and stamped must be submitted at the Registered Office of

the Company at least 48 hours before the Meeting.
e. Applications are invited from the Chartered Accountancy firms enlisted with Bangladesh Bank for appointment as Auditor

by the Shareholders in the AGM on or before March 10, 2011.
f.  Members are requested to notify change of address, if any, to the related Depository  Participant before March 13, 2011. 
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COMPANY MILESTONES

HALLMARKS DATES

● Memorandum and Articles of Association signed by the Sponsors May 04, 1999

● Incorporation of the Company May 12, 1999

● Certificate of Commencement of Business May 12, 1999

● License issued by Bangladesh Bank June 02, 1999

● License issued for opening the first branch-Principal Branch, Dhaka June 17, 1999

● Formal launching of the Bank July 14, 1999

● Commencement of business from the Principal Branch, Dhaka July 14, 1999

● Sponsored Industrial and Infrastructure Development Finance Company Limited (IIDFC) as Promoter Shareholder June 25, 2001

● Floatation of Initial Public Offering (IPO):

Publication of Prospectus June 29, 2003

Subscription opened August 11, 2003

Subscription closed August 12, 2003

● Lottery held for Allotment of oversubscribed Shares August 31, 2003

● Trading of Shares at Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited December 06, 2003

● Trading of Shares at Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited December 06, 2003

● Sponsors’ Shares acquisition of VANIK Bangladesh Limited (now LankaBangla Finance Limited) June 05, 2004

● Dividend declared in the 5th AGM (First ever after the IPO) June 07, 2004

● Purchased 471,850 Sponsor Shares of The City Bank Limited  Between June and
December, 2004

● Commencement of trading of the Bank's Shares in dematerialised form on Central Depository System (CDS)
of Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL) December 22, 2004

● Launched ONE Bank MasterCard (Credit Card) July 14, 2005

● Installed Automated Teller Machines (ATM) July 14, 2006

● Inaugurated its 50th Branch December 29, 2010
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VISION & MISSION

• To establish ONE Bank Limited as a Role
Model in the Banking Sector of
Bangladesh.

• To meet the needs of our Customers,
provide fulfillment for our People and
create Shareholder Value.

• To constantly seek to better serve our
Customers.

• Be pro-active in fulfilling our Social
Responsibilities.

• To review all business lines regularly and
develop the Best Practices in the industry.

• Working environment to be supportive of
Teamwork, enabling the Employees to
perform to the very best of their abilities.
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Sl
No 2009Particulars 2008 2007 2006

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

2010

 4,150 

 2,057 

 1,450 

 5,956 

 50,874 

 42,190 

 7,491 

 51,781 

 35,432 

 7,999 

 7,662 

 4,641 

 1,862 

 3,020 

 1,447 

 1,887 

 58,705 

 311 

 1,247 

 50 

82.93%

9.69%

7.91%

5.82%

 91.75 

-   

55%

 236.45

 4,150 

 1,558 

 914 

 3,573 

 39,365 

 32,533 

 6,789 

 34,442 

 25,561 

 5,075 

 5,824 

 4,145 

 1,035 

 1,679 

 950 

 727 

 45,163 

 300 

 1,039 

 39 

82.64%

10.90%

9.08%

4.37%

 46.63 

 -   

32%

 196.89 

 4,150 

 1,299 

 688 

 2,658 

 27,861 

 23,287 

 3,715 

 27,844 

 25,214 

 1,454 

 4,293 

 3,186 

 676 

 1,108 

 708 

 422 

 31,744 

 285 

 859 

 32 

83.58%

11.02%

9.33%

3.74%

 27.08 

 -   

20%

 178.24

 1,200 

 1,039 

 527 

 2,107 

 24,484 

 19,709 

 3,587 

 25,133 

 19,413 

 949 

 3,587 

 2,658 

 638 

 929 

 598 

 405 

 27,475 

 280 

 781 

 30 

80.50%

10.25%

8.91%

3.67%

 31.18 

 -   

25%

 176.39 

 1,200 

 888 

 381 

 1,650 

 20,253 

 15,681 

 3,321 

 21,601 

 16,360 

 947 

 2,886 

 2,211 

 398 

 674 

 452 

 347 

 23,143 

 270 

 580 

 23 

77.43%

10.03%

8.69%

3.12%

 39.06 

10%

17%

 171.03 

Authorized Capital  

Paid up Capital  

Statutory Reserve  

Capital  

Total Deposits   

Total Loans & Advances  

Investment  

Import business handled  

Export business handled  

Guarantee business handled  

Total Income  

Total expenditure  

Net Interest Income  

Operating Profit  

Operating Expenses  

Profit after Tax & Provisions  

Total Assets  

Number of Correspondents  

Number of employees  

Number of Branches  

Loan Deposit Ratio  

Capital Adequecy Ratio  

Tier - 1 (Capital)  

Return on Assets  

Earnings per Share  

Dividend  

Cash  

Bonus Share  

Net Asset Value (Book value/
Shareholders' equity per share)

(Taka in Million)

FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
as at 31 December 2010
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Chairman’s Address

In the name of Allah

Distinguished Shareholders,

I cordially welcome you all to the 12th Annual General Meeting of
our Bank. 

With immense pleasure, I present the report of the Board of
Directors, the Audited Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss
Account and other Financial Statements of the Bank for the year
2010. As far as revenue is concerned Bank had its most
successful year in 2010. This could be possible only because of
your constant support, encouragement & trust on us. I express
my heartfelt gratitude to you.

I have to inform you that Global economic downturn and financial
crisis resulted in slower business and investment activities in our
country which adversely affected overall economic activities and
business operations in 2010. Bangladesh Bank pursued
supportive monetary policy seeking to maintain adequate credit
flow for sustained output growth while containing inflation within
a tolerable moderate level. 

At the beginning of the year, interest rates on deposits declined
due to excess liquidity in the market following slower business
and investment activities. But towards the end of the year,
banking industry experienced a tight liquidity position and a sharp
rise in interest rates on deposit.

Despite all the odds, at ONE Bank, we successfully progressed
and our total income, earnings per share, good asset quality,
standard Liquidity Management, strong sensitivity to market risks
stand testimony to our sound management and our strength to
grow.

I am delighted to inform that the Board of Directors of ONE Bank
Limited has recommended a handsome stock dividend of 55%
for the financial year ending December 31, 2010. The Dividend
is recommended keeping in mind two basic factors:

� Mandatory Capital requirement and
� The future growth of the Bank.

During 2010, Bank has expanded its business significantly:
deposits increased from Tk. 39,364.89 million to Tk. 50,873.70
million with a growth rate of 29.24%, loans and advances grew

from Tk. 32,532.70 million to Tk. 42,190.39 million i.e. 29.69%
growth, and operating profit increased from Tk. 1,678.85 million
to Tk. 3,020.39 million registering a growth of 79.91%. The Bank
maintained a very healthy loan deposit ratio of 82.93% during the
year. ONE Bank Limited expanded its presence in 11 new
locations in different parts of the country, including an “Off-shore
Banking Unit”. The Bank now has 50 branches across
Bangladesh. Business expansion has been in the areas of
manufacturing, import and export, infrastructure, services and
agriculture credit, ranging from corporate clients to small and
medium enterprises, and retail clients.

The Bank's above stature confirms that your Bank has the ability
to weather the changing  economic and financial conditions and
ensure consistent growth of Shareholders' Value. 

Bangladesh Bank has been pursuing prudential regulations,
supervisory oversight, transparency and market disclosure to
further strengthen the country’s financial system. Let me assure
you that ONE Bank has so far successfully & timely implemented
all the directives of the regulatory authorities and shall continue
to do so going forward.

In the changed financial and economic order, success,
sustainability and growth of a corporate body are all dependent
on the proper application of Corporate Governance & best
practices at its all levels. ONE Bank has always held high
Accountability and Transparency and ensured the same by
division and decentralization of duties and responsibilities. The
Board and its Committees have been periodically reviewing,
monitoring and ensuring implementation of all internal and
regulatory directives.

As our vision and mission command us, we are particularly
focused on customer satisfaction, excellence in service delivery, 
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introduction of innovative products and strict observance of rules
and regulations to become one of the leading commercial banks
in Bangladesh. We have also undertaken several initiatives to
further strengthen our position against all possible risk factors.
We have already implemented the BASEL II provisions as per
Bangladesh Bank guidelines and have enhanced our monitoring
process through creation of an independent Risk Management
Unit (RMU).

I am happy to inform you that we have already started the
installation process of a high-end, efficient and tested Core
Banking Solutions (CBS) to provide our clients state-of-the–art
banking operational facilities. The Bank has already joined
Omnibus as a partner and besides, has undertaken a program to
add more ATMs to our own existing ATM network to extend ATM
services to its clients at every corner of the country. As soon as
the installation of CBS is complete, which is expected by June
2011, our clients will start harvesting the benefit of joining
Omnibus.

We are continuously in the process of updating and making
ourselves adequately equipped and properly platformed to
maintain and rev up our growth momentum. We can assure you
that the Bank and our customers will reap the benefits from the
broad range of our products and services as well as expanding
network of branches. We will remain focused to invest on those
sectors of the Bangladesh economy, which have prospects of
higher growth and are also the targets of the Government such
as CCS, SME and Agriculture Loans. Our prime objective is to
add more value to our Shareholders' Investments as well as
contribute to our country's economy and welfare of the
community at large by managing the risk factors prudently and
efficiently.

A number of projects and initiatives were undertaken during the
year under review to streamline workflows, enhance control,
improve customer service standards and to create an
infrastructure for future growth. Salient of these are the
Bangladesh Automated Clearing House and Core Banking
Systems projects. Early in 2010, Bangladesh Bank spearheaded
the BACH project to automate the clearing house. I am proud to
inform you that we were amongst the first Banks to complete the
project. Not only did we complete the project within the deadline
but ours was perhaps the most successfully implemented project.
Our clearing straight through rate is consistently 100% since the
project went live.

With the new products in mind, the Bank will take initiatives to
introduce new Liability and Asset products at its earliest. We also
have a plan for further reengineering of our existing products to
make them suitable, more compatible and customer friendly in
the light of changed financial and economic conditions.

Being a partner of the Government initiatives to strengthen the
rural economy of Bangladesh, Bank has opened a number of
rural branches in Sitakunda at Chittagong, Madhabdi at
Narshingdi, Jagannathpur at Dhaka, Shahjadpur SME /
Agriculture at Sirajgonj and Tongi SME / Agriculture at Gazipur
during the year 2010. We developed 6 (six) agri-loan products in

order to better synchronize the Bank’s financing approach with
specific financing needs of different sub sectors of agriculture.
Honourable Governor of Bangladesh Bank inaugurated our agri-
loan program during a ceremony held on 16th June, 2010. He
also lauded our initiative to strengthen this sector. During the
year, the Bank distributed Agriculture Loan of Tk. 35.25 crore and
the outstanding Agriculture Loan as on 31st December, 2010
stood at Tk. 62.39 crore. Besides, to expand the Banking facilities
in urban areas, the Bank has opened two branches namely
Basabo and Moghbazar at Dhaka, one at Rajshahi, one at
Satkhira, one at Rangamati and another at Comilla. Our Retail
Banking and SME units are extending full fledged financial
facilities and advisory services to retail customers & small and
medium enterprises, and thus promoting self-employment in the
economy, and contributing towards creation of new job
opportunities.

Being a conscious citizen and ever vigilant corporate body, the
Bank has been contributing towards the people’s welfare at large
through its Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities. We
have been working to empower the community through socio
economic development of underprivileged, destitute and the
needy. During the year, we undertook a number of CSR activities
such as distribution of blankets among destitute people in
Noakhali & Bogra, distribution of books and gifts to the scholar
students of Panchagar, contributed to FBCCI foundation for their
employment project “One Business One Family”, contribution
towards construction of Muktijoddha Jadughar (Liberation War
Museum), payment of expenses incurred for extending medical
service to the poor of Joypara, Dohar, Dhaka etc. 

The Bank has more plans to implement programs for the
underprivileged such as establishing vocational training institute,
giving stipend to the poor and meritorious students, eye camp
etc. As you are aware, our Bank has been expanding School
Banking to promote savings habit among the children. You must
appreciate that economic crisis has taught us once again to
increase our propensity to save to safeguard against similar
economic downturn in future. Bank has also been ensuring the
clients’ compliance to pursue environment friendly and socially
proactive & mitigating policies for sustainable development. 

I take this privilege to express my gratitude to the Government of
Bangladesh, Bangladesh Bank, Securities and Exchange
Commission, Office of the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies
and Firms, the Stock Exchanges for their continued support and
guidance. I would also extend my thanks to all valued clients,
patrons, well wishers and shareholders for their continued
support and cooperation. My appreciation also goes to my fellow
Members in the Board of Directors of the Bank for their generous
assistance, guidance and thoughtful leadership in bringing every
success for the Bank.

Before I conclude, I would like to extend my appreciation to our
employees for their dedication and hard work without which this
performance would not have been possible. 

May Allah help, guide and shower unending blessings upon us.

Zahur Ullah
Chairman

Chairman’s Address
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†Pqvig¨v‡bi fvlY

Avjøvni bv‡g ïiæ KiwQ
m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

Avgv‡`i e¨vs‡Ki 12Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Avwg Avcbv‡`i mevB‡K
AvšÍwiKfv‡e ¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q|

AZ¨šÍ Avb‡›`i mv‡_ Avwg 2010 mv‡ji cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b,
wbixw¶Z w¯’wZcÎ, jvf-‡jvKmvb wnmve Ges Ab¨vb¨ weeiYx Avcbv‡`i
mvg‡b Dc¯’vcb KiwQ| gybvdv AR©‡bi `„wó‡KvY †_‡K 2010 mvj
e¨vs‡Ki Rb¨ me‡P‡q mdjZg eQi| Avcbv‡`i mve©¶wYK mg_©b,
†cÖiYv Ges Av¯’vi Kvi‡YB †mUv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| G Rb¨ Avwg Avcbv‡`i
AvšÍwiKfv‡e K…ZÁZv Ávcb KiwQ|

Avcbv‡`i AeMwZi Rb¨ Rvbvw”Q †h, wek¦e¨vwc A_©‰bwZK Kg©Kv‡Ûi
wbgœg~Lx cÖebZv I Avw_©K g›`vi Kvi‡Y e¨emv I wewb‡qvM Kvh©µg
Avgv‡`i †`‡kI gš’i wQj, †h Kvi‡Y 2010 mv‡j Avgv‡`i †`‡ki
mvgwMÖK A_©bxwZ I e¨emv‡q weiæc cÖfve jÿ¨ Kiv †M‡Q| gy`ªvùxwZi
nvi †gvUvgywU mnbxq ch©v‡q a‡i ‡i‡L †UKmB Drcv`b LvZmg~‡ni
cÖe„w×i nvi eRvq ivLvi j‡¶¨ h_vh_ FYcÖevn eRvq ivL‡Z evsjv‡`k
e¨vsK mnvqZvg~jK gy`ªvbxwZ AbymiY K‡i‡Q|

G erm‡ii ïiæ‡Z evRv‡i AwZwi³ Zvi‡j¨i Kvi‡Y e¨emv I wewb‡qvM
Kvh©µ‡g axiZvi Kvi‡Y Avgvb‡Zi Dci my‡`i nvi K‡g hvq| wKš‘
eQ‡ii †kl w`‡K e¨vswKs wk‡í Zvi‡j¨i cwigvY K‡g hvIqvq Avgvb‡Zi
Dci my‡`i Lye D”P nvi cwijwÿZ n‡q‡Q|

G mKj cÖwZK~jZv m‡Ë¡I Avgiv, Iqvb e¨vsK, mvd‡j¨i mv‡_ GwM‡q
‡MwQ Ges Avgv‡`i ‡gvU Avq, cÖwZ †kqv‡i bxU Avq, m¤ú‡`i ¸YMZ
gvb, gvbm¤úbœ Zvij¨ e¨e¯’vcbv, evRvi SzuwK wbqš¿‡Y e¨vcK
ms‡e`bkxjZv BZ¨vw` e¨vs‡Ki DËg e¨e¯’vcbv Ges cÖe„w×i Rb¨
cÖ‡qvRbxq kw³kvjx wfwËiB cÖgvY||

Avwg Avb‡›`i mv‡_ Rvbvw”Q †h, Iqvb e¨vs‡Ki cwiPvjbv cl©` 31-12-
2010Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß Avw_©K eQ‡ii Rb¨ 55% jf¨vsk mycvwik
K‡i‡Q| `yBwU g~j welq we‡ePbvq †i‡L GB cwigvY jf¨vs‡ki mycvwik
Kiv n‡q‡Q t 

� eva¨Zvg~jK g~jab i¶Yv‡e¶Y Ges
� e¨vs‡Ki fwel¨r cÖe„w×

2010 mv‡j e¨vs‡Ki Kvh©µg D‡jøL‡hvM¨ fv‡eB e„w× †c‡q‡Q hvi `iæb
AvgvbZ MZ eQ‡i 39,364.89 wgwjqb UvKvi ¯’‡j 29.24% †e‡o G
eQi n‡q‡Q 50,873.70 wgwjqb UvKv, FY I AwMÖg 32,532.70
wgwjqb UvKvi ¯’‡j G eQi 29.69% †e‡o n‡q‡Q 42,190.39 wgwjqb
UvKv Ges cwiPvjbv gybvdv MZ eQ‡ii 1,678.85 wgwjqb UvKv †_‡K
†e‡o n‡q‡Q 3,020.39 wgwjqb UvKv, cÖe„w×i nvi 79.91%| e¨vsK
2010 mvj e¨vcx Avkvbyiƒcfv‡e 82.93% FY AvgvbZ nvi eRvq

‡i‡L‡Q| Iqvb e¨vsK †`‡ki wewfbœ ¯’v‡b Av‡iv 11wU bZzb kvLv Ly‡j‡Q
hvi g‡a¨ GKwU ˆe‡`wkK e¨vswKs ‡jb‡`b BDwbU I (Off-shore

Banking Unit) i‡q‡Q| eZ©gv‡b evsjv‡`‡k Iqvb e¨vs‡Ki 50wU kvLv
i‡q‡Q| Drcv`bKvix cÖwZôvb, Avg`vbx-ißvbx, AeKvVv‡gv wbg©vY, †mev
I K…wl FY, K‡c©v‡iU MÖvnK ‡_‡K ïiæ K‡i ¶z`ª I gvSvwi e¨emv
cÖwZôvbmg~n Ges LyPiv e¨emvqx MÖvnKmn me©ÎB Avgv‡`i e¨emv cÖmvwiZ
n‡q‡Q|

e¨vs‡Ki Dc‡iv³ AR©bmg~n GUvB wbwðZ K‡i †h, Avcbv‡`i e¨vsK †h
†Kvb iKg cwiewZ©Z cwiw¯’wZ †gvKv‡ejv K‡i †kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i
m¤ú‡`i avivevwnK e„w× wbwðZ Ki‡Z mg_©|

†`‡ki A_©‰bwZK wfwË‡K †Rvi`vi Kivi j‡¶¨ evsjv‡`k e¨vsK `~i`k©x
wbqg-Kvbyb, ZË¡veavb, ¯^”QZv I evRvi Z_¨vw`i cÖKvk (market

disclosure) BZ¨vw` wel‡q mRvM ̀ „wó †i‡L P‡j‡Q| Avwg Avcbv‡`i‡K
wbwðZ Ki‡Z PvB †h, Iqvb e¨vsK wbqš¿YKvix KZ…©c‡¶i mKj
wb‡`©kvejx mgqgZ Ges h_vh_fv‡e cwicvjb K‡i‡Q Ges fwel¨‡ZI
Ki‡e|

cwiewZ©Z Avw_©K Ges A_©‰bwZK cwi‡e‡k †Kvb wewae× cÖwZôv‡bi
mvdj¨, Zvi Aw Í̄Z¡‡K wUwK‡q ivLv Ges cÖe„w× AR©b Kiv cyivcywiB wbf©i
K‡i DËg Abykxj‡bi gva¨‡g me©¯Í‡i Zvi mykvmb cÖwZôvi Dci| Iqvb
e¨vsK m`v me©`vB Zvi KZ©e¨ I `vwq‡Z¡i we‡K›`ªxKi‡Yi gva¨‡g D””Zi
gvÎvi ¯^”QZv I Revew`wnZv eRvq †i‡L Avm‡Q| cwiPvjbv cl©` I Zvi
KwgwUmg~n e¨vs‡Ki Af¨šÍixY I wbqš¿YKvix KZ…©c‡¶i wb‡`©kvejx
ev¯Íevqb mg‡q mg‡q ch©v‡jvPbv, ch©‡e¶Y Ges Zvi ev¯Íevqb wbwðZ
K‡i‡Q|

Avgv‡`i PzovšÍ j¶¨ I D‡Ïk¨B Avgv‡`i‡K wb‡`©k K‡i, MÖvnK mš‘wó
AR©†b we‡kl `„wó †i‡L Ges DËg †mev`vb, D™¢veYx cY¨ PvjyKiY Ges
wbqg-Kvby‡bi KwVb Abykxjb K‡i evsjv‡`‡k GKwU Ab¨Zg †bZ…¯’vbxq
evwYwR¨K e¨vsK wn‡m‡e wb‡R‡K cÖwZwôZ Ki‡e| e¨vs‡Ki SuzwK
e¨e¯’vcbv‡K Av‡iv MwZkxj Kivi Rb¨ Avgiv wewfbœ c`‡¶c nv‡Z
wb‡qwQ| B‡Zvg‡a¨ Avgiv evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki w`K wb‡`©kbv †gvZv‡eK
ev‡mj-2 wbqgvejxi ev¯Íevqb K‡iwQ Ges ¯^Zš¿ SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbv BDwbU
cÖwZôvi gva¨‡g ch©‡e¶Y e¨e¯’v †Rvi`vi K‡iwQ|

Avwg Avb‡›`i mv‡_ Avcbv‡`i Rvbvw”Q †h, Avgv‡`i MÖvnK‡`i AvaywbK
e¨vswKs myweav †hvMv‡bvi j‡¶¨ AZ¨vaywbK Kjv‡KŠkj m¤úbœ `¶ Ges
cixw¶Z GKwU †Kvi e¨vswKs mwjDkb (CBS) cÖwZôvi Rb¨ B‡Zvg‡a¨B
KvR ïiæ K‡iwQ| e¨vsK B‡Zvg‡a¨ Igwbevm (Omnibus) Gi mv‡_
Askx`vi n‡q‡Q, GQvovI †`‡ki me©Î MÖvnK‡`i GwUGg †mev †cuŠ‡Q
†`qvi j‡¶¨ Iqvb e¨vs‡Ki mKj kvLvi mKj MÖvn‡Ki †`vi‡Mvovq †mev
†cŠu‡Q †`qvi j‡ÿ¨ AviI GwUGg cÖwZôvi cwiKíbv nv‡Z wb‡q‡Q| Avkv
Kiv hv‡”Q 2011 mv‡ji Ry‡bi †kl w`‡K wmweGm cÖwZôvi KvR †kl
nIqvi mv‡_ mv‡_B Avgv‡`i MÖvnKMY Igwbev‡mi mv‡_ hy³ nIqvi mydj
†fvM Kiv ïiæ Ki‡eb|
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e¨vs‡Ki cÖe„w× eRvq ivL‡Z Avgv‡`i cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ †i‡LwQ Ges ‡mRb¨
wb‡R‡`i h_vh_fv‡e cÖ¯‘Z ivLwQ| Avgiv Avcbv‡`i‡K wbwðZ Ki‡Z
cvwi †h, e¨vs‡Ki wewfbœ ai‡bi †mev`vb I kvLv †bUIqvK© m¤úªmvi‡Yi
Kvi‡Y Avgv‡`i MÖvnKe„›` mKj‡KB Avgiv mš‘ó Ki‡Z cvi‡ev| Avgiv
me mgqB evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ‡Z †mB mKj m¤¢vebvgq LvZmg~‡n
wewb‡qvM `„wó †`e hv‡`i i‡q‡Q D”P cÖe„w×i m¤¢vebv Ges miKv‡ii
AMÖvwaKvif‚³ †¶Îmg~n †hgb: wmwmGm, GmGgB Ges K…wl LvZ|
Avgv‡`i g~L¨ D‡Ïk¨ n‡jv `¶fv‡e I `~i`kx©Zvi mv‡_ SuzwK †gvKv‡ejv
K‡i Avgv‡`i †kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i wewb‡qv‡Mi Dci AwaK g~j¨ ms‡hvRb
K‡i †`‡ki A_©bxwZ I mvgvwRK Kj¨vY mvab Kiv|

Kg©cÖev‡n MwZkxjZv Avbqb, wbqš¿Ye„w×, MÖvnK‡mev Dbœqb Ges fwel¨r
cÖe„w×i Rb¨ AeKvVv‡gv m„wói j‡¶¨ GB eQi KwZcq cÖKí I D‡`¨vM
nv‡Z ‡bqv n‡q‡Q hvi g‡a¨ D‡jøL‡hvM¨ n‡jv ¯^qswµq wK¬qvwis nvDm
Ges †Kvi e¨vswKs wm‡÷g cÖKí| 2010 mv‡ji cÖ_g w`‡K wK¬qvwis nvDm
¯^qsm¤ú~Y© Ki‡Z evsjv‡`k e¨vsK weGwmGm (BACS) cÖKí cÖeZ©b
K‡i‡Q| Avwg M‡e©i mv‡_ Avcbv‡`i†K Rvbv‡Z PvB †h, evsjv‡`‡k
AvgivB cÖ_g e¨vsK †h GB cÖKí m¤úbœ K‡iwQ| ïay wba©vwiZ mg‡qi
g‡a¨ Avgiv ïay cÖKí †klB Kwiwb LyeB mvd‡j¨i mv‡_ Zv Kvh©KiI
K‡iwQ| †hw`b †_‡K GB cÖKí Kvh©Ki n‡q‡Q Avgv‡`i 100 fvM wK¬qvwis
Zvi gva¨‡gB m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q|

bZzb †mevcY¨‡K gv_vq †i‡L e¨vsK hZ`yi m¤¢e `ªæZ bZzb FY AwMÖg
†mev (Asset products) Ges AvgvbZ ‡mev (Liability products)

cÖeZ©‡bi D‡`¨vM MÖnY Ki‡Q| cwieZ©bkxj Avw_©K I A_©‰bwZK
gvb`‡Ûi Av`‡j Avgv‡`i eZ©gvb ‡mevmg~n‡KI MÖvnK-evÜe,
cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK I hy‡Mvcy‡hvMx K‡i †X‡j mvRv‡bvi I h‡_ó cwiKíbv
i‡q‡Q|

miKv‡ii GKRb mn‡hvMx wnmv‡e evsjv‡`‡ki MÖvgxY A_©bxwZ‡K Pv½v
Kivi j‡¶¨ Iqvb e¨vsK 2010 mv‡j PÆMÖv‡gi mxZvKzÛ, biwms`xi
gvae`x I XvKvi RMbœvZcyi wZbwU cjøx Ges wmivRM‡Äi kvnRv`cyi I
MvRxcy‡ii U½x‡Z ỳBwU GmGgB/K…wl kvLv Ly‡j‡Q| K…wli wewfbœ DcLv‡Z
mywbw`©ó Avw_©K Pvwn`v wgUv‡bvi mv‡_ m½wZweavbmn Avgv‡`i A_©vqb
m¤úªmvi‡Y Avgiv 6wU K„wl FY cY¨ Pvjy K‡iwQ| MZ 16 Ryb 2010
Zvwi‡L Avgv‡`i GKwU K…wl FY Kg©m~Px AvbyôvwbKfv‡e D‡Øvab K‡i‡Qb
evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki gvbbxq MfY©i g‡nv`q| wZwb GB LvZ‡K Av‡iv
kw³kvjx Ki‡Z Avgv‡`i D‡`¨vM‡K mvayev` Rvwb‡q‡Qb| MZ 31
wW‡m¤̂i 2010 Zvwi‡L GB Lv‡Z e‡Kqv F‡Yi cwigvY wQj 62.39 †KvwU
UvKv hvi g‡a¨ †KejgvÎ 2010 mv‡jB e¨vsK weZiY K‡i‡Q 35.25
†KvwU UvKvi K…wl FY| GQvovI e¨vswKs myweav‡K Av‡iv cÖmvwiZ Ki‡Z
Avgv‡`i e¨vsK kû‡i GjvKvq we‡kl K‡i XvKvi gMevRvi I evmv‡ev‡Z
`yBwU Ges Kzwgjøv, ivRkvnx, mvZÿxiv I iv½vgvwU‡Z GKwU K‡i kvLv
Ly‡j‡Q| †`‡ki A_©bxwZ‡Z AvZœKg©ms¯’vb I bZzb Kv‡Ri my‡hvM m„wó
Kivi j‡¶¨ Avgv‡`i wi‡Uj e¨vswKs BDwbU †_‡K cÖwZwbqZB LyPiv, ¶z̀ ª
I gvSvwi ai‡Yi D‡`¨v³v‡`i‡K cwic~Y© A_©‰bwZK myweav I civgk©
cÖ`vb Kiv n‡”Q|

GKRb m‡PZb bvMwiK I m`v cÖwZkÖæwZkxj GKwU wewae× cÖwZôvb
(vigilant corporate body) wn‡m‡e e¨vsK Zvi mvgvwRK `vqe×Zvi
(CSR) Ask wn‡m‡e wewfbœ RbKj¨vYg~jK Kv‡Ri aviv Ae¨vnZ ivL‡Q|
Av_©mvgvwRK Dbœq‡bi gva¨‡g myweav ewÂZ I AfveMÖ¯’ m¤úª`vq‡K
ÿgZvq‡bi j‡¶¨ Avgiv KvR K‡i hvw”Q| G eQ‡i mvgvwRK `vqe×Zvi
AvIZvq Avgiv KwZcq c`‡¶c MÖnY K‡iwQ hvi g‡a¨ †bvqvLvjx I
e¸ovq `y¯’‡`i gv‡S K¤^j weZiY, cÂM‡o †gavex QvÎ-QvÎx‡`i gv‡S
eB I Dcnvi weZiY, ÒGK e¨emv GKwU cwieviÓ wk‡ivbv‡g
GdwewmwmAvB dvD‡Ûk‡bi GKwU Kg©ms ’̄vb cÖK‡í Avw_©K Abỳ vb cÖ̀ vb
Ges gyw³hy× hv ỳN‡i (¯̂vaxbZv hy× hv ỳNi) Abỳ vb cÖ̀ vb, XvKvi †`vnv‡i
Rqcvovq `wi`ª †jvK hviv wPwKrmv †mevq A_© cÖ`v‡b A¶g Zv‡`i
m‡nv‡hvwMZv cÖ`vb wQj Ab¨Zg|

myweav ewÂZ‡`i Rb¨ GKwU KvwiMix †Uªwbs BbwówUDU (vocational

training institute) cÖwZôv, †gavex I Mixe QvÎ‡`i g‡a¨ e„wË cÖ`vb,
P¶z wkwei cÖwZôv BZ¨vw`i gZ KwZcq cÖKí ev¯Íevq‡bi wel‡q Iqvb
e¨vs‡Ki cwiKíbv i‡q‡Q| Avcbviv Aek¨B AeMZ Av‡Qb †h, wkï‡`i
g‡a¨ mÂ‡qi Af¨vm M‡o Zzj‡Z B‡Zvg‡a¨B Avgv‡`i e¨vsK ¯‹zj e¨vswKs
e¨e¯’v cÖeZ©b K‡i‡Q| Avcbviv wbðqB ¯^xKvi Ki‡eb †h, GB wek¦ g›`v
Avgv‡`i‡K wk¶v w`‡q‡Q fwel¨‡Z Abyiæc `yive¯’v †_‡K wbivc` _vKvi
Rb¨ mÂ‡qi †Kvb weKí bvB| Iqvb e¨vsK Zvi MÖvnK‡`i cwi‡ekevÜe
bxwZgvjv cwicvj‡bi gva¨‡g Dbœq‡b wU‡K _vKvi gZ bxwZgvjv
ev¯Íevq‡bi e¨e¯’vw`I wbwðZ K‡i Pj‡Q| 

Avwg miKvi, evsjv‡`k e¨vsK, wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb, †hŠ_
g~jab †Kv¤úvbx I dvg©mg~‡ni cwi`ßi (RJSC) I †kqvi evRvi
mg~n‡K (Stock Exchanges) Zv‡`i wbiew”Qbœ mg_©b I w`K wb‡ ©̀kbv
`v‡bi Rb¨ Zv‡`i cÖwZ K…ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ| †mB mv‡_ Avwg ab¨ev`
Rvbv‡Z PvB Avgv‡`i m¤§vwbZ mKj MÖvnK, c„ô‡cvlK, †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`
I ïfvKv•Lx hviv Avgv‡`i Aweivg mg_©b I mn‡hvwMZv K‡i‡Qb| Avwg
AKzÚ cÖksmv Ki‡Z PvB Iqvb e¨vs‡Ki cwiPvjbv cl©` Gi mKj
m`m¨‡`i‡K Zv‡`i mve©¶wYK mnvqZv, w`Kwb‡`©kbv Ges wPšÍvkxj
†bZ…‡Z¡i Rb¨ hv e¨vs‡Ki cÖwZwU mvd‡j¨ Ae`vb †i‡L‡Q|

me©‡k‡l, Avwg mvayev` Rvbv‡Z PvB Avgvi e¨vs‡Ki mKj Kg©KZ©v-
Kg©Pvix‡`i hv‡`i wb‡ew`Z AvZ¥wb‡qvM I K‡Vvi cwikª‡gi Rb¨, hv Qvov
G mvdj¨ AR©b Av‡`Š m¤¢e n‡Zv bv|

gnvb Avjøvn&&& Avgv‡`i mevB‡K mvnvh¨ Kiæb Ges Zvi A‡kl ingZ mKj
mg‡qB Avgv‡`i Dci ewl©Z †nvK|

Rûi Djøvn
†Pqvig¨vb

†Pqvig¨v‡bi fvlY
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wek¦ A_©bxwZ
wek¦ A_©bxwZ‡Z 2010 mv‡j `yÕai‡bi cÖe„w× j¶¨ Kiv wM‡q‡Q hv cy‡e©B Abygvb
Kiv wM‡qwQj| 2010 mvje¨vcx D`xqgvb I Dbœqbkxj A_©bxwZi ‡gvU Af¨šÍixY
Drcv`‡b (GDP) 7.10% Gi gZ cÖej cÖe„w×i nvi cwijw¶Z n‡jI cwðgv
A_©bxwZi gZ DbœZ I AMÖMvgx A_©bxwZi ‡gvU Af¨šÍixY Drcv`‡bi (GDP)

cÖe„w×i nvi wQj 2.70%| A_©‰bwZK LvZ mg~‡ni ¯’weiZv, FY Kvh©µ‡g I
Kg©m„wó‡Z weNœZv, BZ¨vw` Kvi‡Y wbZ¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq †fvM¨cY¨ Lv‡Z kø_ Pvwn`v
m„wói gZ Kvi‡Y DbœZ A_©bxwZmg~‡ni AMÖMwZ Pv‡ci gv‡S wQj| wek¦ gỳ ªvwùwZi
nvi wQj DbœZ A_©bxwZ‡Z 1.40% hvi wecix‡Z D`xqgvb Ges Dbœqbkxj
A_©bxwZ‡Z gy`ªvwùwZi nvi wQj 6.20% hv wQj wKQyUv n‡jI mnbkxj ch©v‡q|

wek¦ A_©‰bwZK ¯’weiZv †_‡K DËi‡Yi Rb¨ DbœZ A_©bxwZ‡Z wbgœ my‡`i nvi
mn Avw_©K kZ©vejx wkw_jKi‡bi Øviv Dbœqbkxj I `ªæZ AMÖMvgx D`xqgvb
A_©bxwZ‡Z †fvMe¨‡q AwaK ‡cÖiYv ‡hvMv‡bvi Rb¨ AvšÍR©vwZK gy`ªv Znwej
(IMF) Gi I civgk© wQj| wKš‘ miKvix F‡Yi fvix †evSvi Kvi‡Y A_©‰bwZK
wecwË NUvq D`xqgvb I DbœZ A_©bxwZmg~‡n †hgb Gi mydj e‡q Avb‡Z cv‡iwb
†Zgwbfv‡e ¯^í Av‡qi Dbœqbkxj A_©bxwZmg~‡n I ißvwb e„w× †KŠkj †_‡K
Af¨šÍixY Pvwn`v e„w× †KŠkj Gi w`‡K `ªæZ avweZ nIqvUvI wQj ev¯ÍeZv
ewnf~©Z|

hv Abygvb Kiv n‡qwQj ZvB n‡q‡Q; cÖ‡Yv`bv A_©bxwZ‡Z h_vh_ Kvh©KvwiZv
ivL‡Z e¨_© n‡q‡Q| Ab¨w`‡K A‡bK A_©bxwZ‡Z KwVb Avw_©K Ae¯’v weivRgvb
_vKvq Zv‡`i ‡fvMe¨q I wewb‡qvM Gi †¶‡Î Kvw•ÿZ j¶¨ AwR©Z nqwb|
†eKviZ¡ e„w× Ae¨vnZ _vKvi Kvi‡Y DbœZ A_©bxwZi m¤cÖmviYI wQj bMb¨| 

miKvi I †K›`ªxq e¨vsK KZ©„K wewfbœ bxwZgvjv ev¯Íevq‡b Aweivg ch©v‡jvPbv I
c`‡¶c MÖn‡Yi Kvi‡Y 2009 mv‡ji  Zzjbvq 2010 mv‡j wek¦ Avw_©K Ae¯’vq
wKQzUv DbœwZ G‡m‡Q Ges Zvi SuzwKmg~n A‡bKvs‡k n«vm †c‡q‡Q| 2010 mv‡j
Dbœqbkxj I D`xqgvb A_©bxwZ‡Z Px‡bi cÖe„w×i nvi wQj 10.50%| 

A_©‰bwZK g›`v †_‡K D×v‡i wek¦ A_©‰bwZK Ae ’̄vq ̀ yÕai‡bi cÖe„w×i Kvi‡b wgkª
djvdj cwijw¶Z n‡q‡Q| A_©bxwZ‡Z gy`ªvbxwZ, ivR¯^bxwZ Ges †jb‡`b
cwi‡kv‡ai fvimv‡g¨ bZzb K‡i DwØMœZv ‡e‡o‡Q| †h mKj †`k `„p bxwZgvjv
MÖnY K‡i cÖej MwZ‡Z e¨vswKs msKU †_‡K DËi‡Y mÿg n‡q‡Q Zviv Pjgvb
Avw_©K ̀ yive ’̄v KvwU‡q ª̀æZ cÖe„w×i c‡_ D‡V Avm‡Z †c‡i‡Q hvi DËg D`vniY
n‡jv Pxb| GwU Aby‡gq ‡h wek¦ A_©‰bwZK cybtiæ×vi A‡bKUvB †`k¸wji
Af¨šÍixY cwi‡e‡ki DciB wbf©ikxj|

Iqvb e¨vs‡Ki A_©vq‡b GKwU wi-†ivwjs wgjIqvb e¨vs‡Ki A_©vq‡b bvix D‡`¨v‡M GKwU †flR cÖKí

Iqvb e¨vs‡Ki evmv‡ev kvLvi D‡Øvab Iqvb e¨vs‡Ki 50Zg kvLvi D‡Øvab (gMevRvi)

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b
e¨vs‡Ki cwiPvjbv cl©` 12Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq 31†k wW‡m¤^i 2010 Gi wbix¶v cÖwZ‡e`b mn cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b Dc¯’vcb Ki‡Z †c‡i
AZ¨šÍ Avbw›`Z| GKB mv‡_ GB cÖwZ‡e`‡b e¨vs‡Ki Kg©̀ ¶Zv I wewfbœ wbqš¿K KZ©„c¶ KZ…©K RvixK…Z wb‡ ©̀kbvmg~‡ni cwicvjbmn evsjv‡`k
I wek¦ A_©‰bwZK Ae¯’vi mvgMÖxK w`‡K Av‡jvKcvZ Kiv n‡q‡Q| eZ©gvb cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK evRv‡i e¨vs‡Ki cÖe„w× Ges Ae¯’vb mg‡Ü Rvbvi
Rb¨ GB cÖwZ‡e`b mnvqK n‡e|
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Global Economy:
As expected, the global economic environment witnessed a dual
track recovery during the year 2010. The emerging and
developing economies had generally high robust output (GDP)
growth (7.1%) and the advanced mature developed western
economies had much lower GDP growth (2.7%) during the year.
These developed economies were beset with lingering financial
sector weaknesses, hindering lending and job creation, thus
causing slow demand recovery in households. Global inflation
remained moderate in 2010 (Advanced Economies-1.4% and
Emerging and developing economies 6.2%).

The IMF recommendations for restoration of global economic
balance include continued easy monetary conditions with low
interest rates in flagging developed economies and stimulation of
domestic consumption in the fast growing emerging and
developing economies. But these could not bear much fruits as
developed economies were constrained in financial stimulus by
their heavy public debt burden and for emerging economies,
rapid switchover from export led growth strategy to a strategy
based largely on domestic demand driven output growth was
impractical in low income developing economies.

As believed, the financial stimulus lost its effectiveness and
recovery pace in its course during the year. On the other hand,
consumption and investment could not gain real momentum
during the year as financial conditions remained tight in many
economies. The advanced economies were expanding
sluggishly through 2010 with unemployment continuing to rise.

However, compared to 2009, the global financial conditions
improved due to continued policy interventions undertaken by
Central Banks and Governments and the risks to the global
financial system further moderated. Among emerging and
developing economies, growth in China was 10.50% in 2010.

In the backdrop of the dual track recovery, the global economic
environment demonstrated mixed signals. The emerging signals
portended new tensions in the fiscal, monetary and balance of
payment situations. Though most of the economies started
recovery, countries that have avoided banking crisis by adopting
super aggressive policy response, will be the first to pull
themselves out of the ongoing financial sluggishness to a real
term growth path. The best example is China. The global
recovery will substantially depend on local conditions of the
countries.

An OBL Financed Textile Mill

A Meeting of the Executive Committee in progress

An OBL Financed Garments Factory

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
The Board of Directors of ONE Bank Limited takes the pleasure in presenting the Directors Report in this 12th Annual General
Meeting before you along with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st December 2010. Also a brief overview
of Global and Bangladesh Economy, Bank’s performance and other matters relating to compliance of directives issued by
regulatory authorities have been incorporated in this report. A review of this report will reveal the Bank’s overall standing, its
strength and growth trend in the prevailing competitive market.
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evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ
wek¦ A_©bxwZi wbgœMvwgZvi mg‡qI evsjv‡`k Zvi mnRvZ c`‡¶c mg~n Ae¨vnZ
ivLvi d‡j cÖe„w×i ¯^vfvweK MwZ a‡i ivL‡Z m¶g n‡q‡Q| ißvwb evwY‡R¨
wbgœgyLx cªebZv I bZyb wewb‡qvM †¶‡Î kø_ MwZ _vKv m‡Z¡I 2010 mv‡j †`‡ki
cÖK…Z †gvU Af¨šÍixY Drcv`b (GDP) 2009 mv‡ji  5.7% Gi wecix‡Z
2010 mv‡j †e‡o n‡q‡Q 5.8%| Af¨šÍixY Pvwn`v I A_©‰bwZK Kg©KvÛ e„w×i
j‡¶¨ m¶g LvZmg~n‡K RvZxq ev‡RU eivÏ †_‡K A_© ‡hvMvb †`qv n‡q‡Q Ges
mvgvwRK wbivcËv weavb‡K m¤cÖmvwiZ Kiv n‡q‡Q| 2009 mv‡j K…wlLv‡Z cÖe„w×
nvi 4.1%, wkíLv‡Z 6.5% Ges ‡mev Lv‡Z 6.3% Gi ¯’‡j 2010 mv‡j H
mKj Lv‡Zi cÖe„w×i nvi wQj h_vµ‡g 4.7%, 6.0% Ges 6.4%| M„nvqY Lv‡Z
evowZ Pvwn`v m„wói Kvi‡Y wbg©vb wkí Lv‡Zi c~‡e©i kø_ MwZi cÖe„w×iI A‡bKUv
DbœwZ n‡q‡Q| wbg©vb Lv‡Z 2009 mv‡ji cÖe„w× 5.7% Gi ¯’‡j 2010 mv‡j
cÖe„w× nvi 5.9% ‡Z D‡V‡Q|

†mev Lv‡Z 2009 mv‡ji cÖe„w×i nvi 6.3% Gi ¯’‡j 2010 mv‡ji cÖe„w× nvi
6.4% hv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q †nv‡Uj I †i÷z‡i›U, †jvK cÖkvmb I cÖwZi¶v, wk¶v,
¯^v¯’¨ Ges mgvR‡mevg~jK LvZmg~‡ni gZ Dc-LvZ mg~‡ni †Rviv‡jv AMÖMwZi
d‡j| 2009 mv‡ji Zzjbvq 2010 mv‡j e¨emv, cwienb I ‡hvMv‡hvM Ges
Avw_©K Kvh©µ‡g RwoZ LvZmg~‡ni cÖe„w× K‡g‡Q|

†`‡k mwZ¨Kv‡ii Af¨šÍixY Pvwn`v 2009 mv‡ji 6.0% Gi Zzjbvq 2010 mv‡j
e„w× †c‡q 6.8% n‡q‡Q| Af¨šÍixY Pvwn`vi `ywU Dcv`v‡bi g‡a¨ 2009 mv‡ji
†fvM e¨‡qi e„w× 5.9% Gi RvqMvq 2010 mv‡j †e‡o 7.1% n‡h‡Q| we‡`k
†_‡K †cÖwiZ A_© Ges Lv`¨ k‡l¨ fZ©ywKmn wewfbœ mvgvwRK wbivcËvRwbZ
miKvix e¨‡qi Kvi‡Y †fvM e¨‡qiI e„w× N‡U‡Q| wewb‡qv‡Mi cÖe„w× 2009 Gi
6.2% Gi Zzjbvq 2010 mv‡j 5.8% e„w× †c‡q‡Q|

gy`ªvùxwZi nvi µgvMZ D×©©g~Lx wQj Ges Zv 2009 mv‡ji 6.7% Gi ¯’‡j
2010 mv‡j e„w× †c‡q 7.3% †Z D‡V‡Q| Af¨šÍixY evRv‡i Lv`¨c‡Y¨i `vg e„w×
Ges wek¦evRv‡i we‡kl K‡i cvk¦eZ©x ‡`kmg~n †_‡K Avg`vbxK…Z c‡Y¨i `vg
†e‡o hvIqvq g~jZt gy`ªvùxwZi GB e„w× N‡U‡Q| miKvi Ges evsjv‡`k e¨vsK
gỳ ªvùxwZ wbqš¿‡Y ivLvi Rb¨ Ae¨nZfv‡e e¨e ’̄v MÖnY K‡i‡Q| evsjv‡`k e¨vsK
miKvix wmwKDwiwUmg~‡ni my‡`i nvi evwo‡q‡Q Ges e¨vsKmg~‡ni AwZwi³ Zvij¨
Kgv‡Z 30 w`b †gqv‡` evsjv‡`k e¨vsK we‡ji cÖeZ©b K‡i‡Q| AZ¨vek¨Kxq
cY¨ Avg`vbx A_©vq‡bi Dci my‡`i nvi m‡e©v”P 12% ivL‡Z evsjv‡`k e¨vsK
evwYwR¨K e¨vsK¸wj‡K wb‡`©k w`‡q‡Q|

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ‡Z ˆe‡`wkK evwY‡R¨ wbqwš¿Z †Lvjv bxwZi Kvi‡Y wek¦g›`v
Ges A_©‰bwZK wbgœMvgxZvi Øviv cxwoZ DbœZ A_©bxwZi msµvgK welev¯ú
†_‡K evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ i¶v †c‡q‡Q| wek¦g›`vi Av‡M I c‡i e¨vswKs Lv‡Z
w¯’wZkxjZv I Zvij¨ eRvq i‡q‡Q|

Af¨šÍixY Ges evwn¨K Lv‡Zi Dbœq‡bi j‡¶¨ RvZxq ev‡R‡U 2011 mv‡ji Rb¨

AR©b‡hvM¨ †gvU cÖK…Z Af¨šÍixY Drcv`‡bi nvi 6.7% ‡Z j¶¨ wba©viY Kiv
n‡q‡Q| Z‡e we ÿ̀ r-Gi ¯̂íZv Ges AwbqwgZ M¨vm mieivn wkí KviLvbvmg~‡ni
Drcv`b ÿgZv AR©‡b e¨vNvZ NUv‡bvmn bZybfv‡e Kg©¶gZv evov‡bvi wewb‡qvM
e„w×i gva¨‡g GB j¶¨ AR©b SzuwKeûj n‡q co‡Z cv‡i| m~`„p cwiKíbvi
gva¨‡g ̀ ªæZ miKvix I †emiKvix Lv‡Zi mgš̂‡q we ÿ̀ ‡Zi Drcv`b evwo‡q we` ÿr
Gi NvUwZ `~i Kivi DciB cÖK…Z †gvU Af¨šÍixY Drcv`b (GDP) Gi cÖe„w×i
j¶¨ AR©b wbf©i Ki‡e| 

Rbkw³ ißvwbi wbgœœMwZ‡K i` Kiv GKwU eo P¨v‡jÄ n‡q DV‡Z cv‡i|
evsjv‡`‡ki kªwg‡Ki AwaKvskB Ggb me †`‡k KvR Ki‡Q ‡hLv‡b A_©‰bwZK
g›`v †Zgb †Kvb cÖfve †dj‡Z bv cvi‡jI Zviv Zv‡`i kªwgK‡`i Kg©ms¯’vb
wbwðZ Ki‡Z AbeiZ we‡`kx kªwgK‡`i ‡diZ cvVv‡”Q| GBme †`‡k Lye Kg
msL¨K evsjv‡`kx kªwgK‡`i PvKzwii ‡gqv` bevqb Ki‡Q Ges evKx kªwgK‡`i
†`‡k †diZ cvVv‡”Q hv †`‡ki Kg©ms¯’v‡bi †¶‡ÎI eo ai‡bi mgm¨v m„wó
Ki‡Q| we‡`‡k hv‡`i PvKzwi bevqY n‡”Q bv Zviv hv‡Z †QvU I gvSvix ai‡bi
cÖwZôvb (SMEs) ¯’vc‡bi gva¨‡g ¯^-Kg©ms¯’vb m„wó Ki‡Z cv‡i Zvi Rb¨
mnvqZvmn miKvi‡K Zv‡`i Ab¨ †`‡k Kv‡Ri my‡hv‡Mi Rb¨ miKv‡ii AvšÍwiK
D‡`¨vM MÖnY Ki‡Z n‡e| 

cyuwRevRv‡i e¨vsK¸wji wewb‡qv‡Mi Dci Av‡ivwcZ g~ja‡bi wel‡q K‡Vvi
wb‡`©kbv Z_v cyuwRevRv‡i wewb‡qvM Ges e¨vswKs e¨emvi g‡a¨ wbivcËv †`qvj
iPbv, cyuwRevRvi e¨emvi cÖK…Z ¶wZi m¤¢vebvi Dci jvf †jvKmvb wnmv‡e
D”PZi ms¯’vb i¶Yv‡e¶‡Yi eva¨evaKZv cÖ‡qvM, e¨vsK KZ…©K Rwg µ‡q
FY`v‡b wewa wb‡la cÖ‡qvM, e¨vsK KZ…©K f‚-m¤ú` µ‡qi cÖ¯Ív‡e evsjv‡`k
e¨vs‡Ki we‡kølb I Aby‡gv`b `v‡b K‡VviZv Ges GcvU©‡g›U µ‡q e¨vsKmgyn‡K
F‡Yi cybt A_©vqb †_‡K weiZ _vKv BZ¨vw` wel‡q evsjv‡`k e¨vsK
mg‡qvc‡hvMx KwZcq c`‡¶c MÖnY K‡i‡Q|

GgZve¯’vq †`‡ki bxwZwba©viK‡`i DwPZ n‡e Pjgvb A_©‰bwZK w¯’wZkxjZvi
w`‡K AwaKZi gb‡hvMx bv n‡q, †`‡ki eZ©gvb A_©bxwZi Dci M‡elYvKvix I
A_©bxwZwe`M‡bi gZvg‡Zi Dci wfwË K‡i, 2011 mv‡j GKwU gReyZ
A_©‰bwZK eywbqv` MV‡bi j‡¶¨ m¤¢ve¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq mKj bxwZgvjv‡KB mvg‡b
GwM‡q †bqvi gZ GKwU D`vigbv bxwZ MÖnY Kiv|

†jvb wiwfD KwgwU (LRC)

GKwU wmwÛ‡Kkb †jvb Pzw³ ¯^vÿi Abyôvb
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Bangladesh Economy: 
The Bangladesh economy continued her resilient response to
the global economic slowdown, and as such maintained growth
momentum. The economy’s real GDP grew by 5.8% in 2010
against 5.7% growth in 2009 despite some slowdown in export
growth and in new investment activities. Outlays from national
budget provided support to the affected sectors and extended
the social safety net to uphold domestic demand and economic
activities. Agriculture sector output growth is 4.7%, industry
sector output growth is 6.0% and service sector output growth is
6.4% in 2010 against 4.1, 6.5 and 6.3% growth in these sectors
respectively in 2009. Output growth attained in 2010 was largely
internal demand driven. Weak external demand slowed down
2010 export growth to modest single digit level of 4.1%against
10.3% growth of 2009. The slower industry sector output growth
in construction sector also recovered because of high demand in
the housing sector. Construction sector grew by 5.9% in 2010
compared with 5.7% in 2009.

Growth in service sector increased 6.4% in 2010 from 6.3% in
2009, with strong growth in different sub-sectors such as hotel
and restaurant, public administration and defense, education,
health and social services. Growth in trade, transport and
communication and financial intermediations declined in 2010
compared with 2009.

Real domestic demand increased by 6.8% in 2010, compared
with 6.0% in 2009. Of the two components of domestic demand,
consumption increased by 7.1% in 2010 from 5.9% in 2009. The
rise in consumption is driven by remittance induced demand as
well as subsidized sales of food grains and other social safety
net spending by the government. Investment demand grew by
5.8% in 2010 compared with 6.2% in 2009.

Inflation rate maintained upward trend and reached 7.3% in 2010
from 6.7% in 2009. Inflation rose mainly due to increase of
domestic food grains’ prices along with rising prices of imported

essentials in the international markets particularly those of
neighboring markets. The Government and the Bangladesh
Bank continued to take measures to control inflation. Bangladesh
Bank raised the interest rates on government securities,
resumed 30-day Bangladesh Bank bill to curb excess liquidity of
the banks. Bangladesh Bank has also directed all commercial
banks to cap interest rate at 12% on import finance for essential
items.

In the Bangladesh economy with limited, regulated openness in
the external sector, the financial system remained free of
contagion from toxic assets of markets in developed economies
afflicted by the global financial crisis and economic downturn.
The banking sector remained stable and liquid during and after
the global financial crisis.

In view of internal and external sector developments, the 6.7%
real GDP growth targeted in 2011 national budget looks well
within reach. However, the main risk to this upbeat outlook is in
the persistent shortages of power and gas supplies, disrupting
production in installed capacities and slowing down investments
for new capacities. The growth prospects for the economy now
hinge crucially on the implementation of the Government’s plan
for eliminating energy shortages, expedited addition of new
generation capacities with private and public sector outlays.

Recovery from decline in manpower exports may prove more
challenging. Major host countries of Bangladeshi workers,
including even those not in growth slowdown, are reportedly
shedding foreign workers to protect employment for their own
nationals. Fewer of the employment contracts of Bangladeshi
workers in these countries are being renewed; and the returning
jobless migrants will pose significant employment challenge in
the domestic job market. They will need to be assisted effectively
in finding new employment in new host markets abroad; as also
in self employment initiatives in setting up SMEs locally.

Bangladesh Bank has taken some feasible countering measures,
including strict enforcement of regulatory limits on capital market
activities of banks, requiring fire-walling between their banking
and capital market businesses, higher provisioning requirements
on capital market assets, prohibition of bank lending for land
purchase, prior BB review and clearance requirement on real
estate acquisition proposals of banks, and discontinuation of
refinance against loans for apartment purchase.

However, the researchers and economists maintain that given
the present state of the economy, policymakers should not get
overly preoccupied with concern about stability; rather all
possible policy measures should be geared towards a broad
based, inclusive and accelerated growth in 2011.

An OBL Financed Paper MillAn OBL Financed Poultry Farm

An OBL Financed Pisciculture Project
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e¨vsK cwiPvjbv t
Avw_©K ch©v‡jvPbv
2010 mv‡j cÖvq mKj e¨vsKB D‡jøL‡hvM¨ nv‡i gybvdv AR©b K‡i‡Q| GB AR©b
m¤¢e n‡q‡Q e¨vsK mgy‡ni g~jab wfwË †Rvi`vi Kivi j‡¶¨ e¨vswKs wk‡íi
Pjgvb cÖwµqvq Aweivg ms¯‹vi mva‡bi Øviv| g~jab evRv‡i Kvh©µg Øviv gybvdv
e„w×‡KI G †¶‡Î Lv‡Uv K‡i †`Lvi AeKvk bvB| ‡`‡ki †emiKvix  e¨vsK
mg~nI GB ms¯‹vi cÖwµqv †_‡K D‡jøL‡hvM¨ myweav‡fvM K‡i‡Q| e¨vswKs wk‡íi
Pjgvb ms¯‹vi cÖwµqv cÖvq mKj e¨vs‡Ki gybvdv evov‡bvmn Kg©`¶Zv e„w×‡Z
e¨vcK Ae`vb †i‡L‡Q| e¨vsK mg~‡ni wbqš¿Ke„›`I FY wbqš¿Y cÖwµqv I h_v_©
gy`ªvbxwZ cÖeZ©b c~e©K gy`ªvùxwZ nvi Kwg‡q ivLvi cÖvYvšÍ †Póv K‡i‡Q| 

2010 mv‡j evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ wewfbœ e¨vwóK I mgwóK A_©bxwZi A‡bK evuav
†gvKv‡ejv Kiv m‡Z¡I Iqvb e¨vs‡Ki mvgMÖxK Kg©`¶Zv wQj AmvaviY| 

my` eve` Avq
MZ eQ‡i my` eve` Avq 4,229.35 wgwjqb UvKv ‡_‡K 19.55% †e‡o PjwZ
eQ‡i 5,056.29 wgwjqb UvKvq ùvwo‡q‡Q| 

FY I AMÖxg n‡Z AwR©Z mỳ  I Ab¨vb¨ Avq †_‡K Av‡qi GB cÖe„w× m„wó n‡q‡Q|
2009 mv‡j my` eve` e¨vq 3,194.75 wgwjqb UvKvi ¯’‡j G eQ‡i my‡`i e¨q
3,193.83 wgwjqb UvKv A_©vr 0.03% K‡g‡Q|

2009 mv‡ji bxU mỳ  Avq 1,034.60 wgwjqb UvKvi wecix‡Z 2010 mv‡j bxU
my` Avq n‡q‡Q 1,862.46 wgwjqb UvKv A_©vr cÖe„w×i nvi 80.02%|

wewae× Zvij¨ eRvq ivLvi cÖ‡qvR‡b e¨vsK miKvwi †UªRvwi we‡j µgvMZ
wewb‡qvM K‡i Avm‡Q| GQvovI e¨vsK wewfbœ †Kv¤úvbxi †kqv‡iI wewb‡qvM
K‡i‡Q| Dciš‘, e¨vsK Ab¨vb¨ AvBbvbyM cÖwZôv‡bi †kqvi µ‡qI wewb‡qvM
K‡i‡Q| G mKj wewb‡qvM Avq 2009 mv‡ji  735.91 wgwjqb UvKvi wecix‡Z
GB eQ‡i `vuwo‡q‡Q 1,588.25 wgwjqb UvKv| A_©vr cÖe„w×i nvi 2009 Gi
46.12% Gi ¯’‡j G eQ‡i n‡q‡Q 115.82%|

Kwgkb, wewbgq Ges `vjvjx Avq
Kwgkb, wewbgq Ges `vjvjx Lv‡Z 2009 mv‡ji Avq 678.83 wgwjqb UvKvi
wecix‡Z 2010 mv‡j Avq n‡q‡Q 834.48 wgwjqb UvKv A_©vr cÖe„w×i nvi
22.93%|

Ab¨vb¨ cwiPvjb Avq
Ab¨vb¨ cwiPvjb Lv‡Z 2009 mv‡ji Avq 179.52 wgwjqb UvKvi wecix‡Z
2010 mv‡j Avq n‡q‡Q 182.54 wgwjqb UvKv|

†gvU cwiPvjb Avq
†gvU cwiPvjb Lv‡Z 2009 mv‡ji Avq 2,628.88 wgwjqb UvKvi wecix‡Z
2010 mv‡j Avq n‡q‡Q 4,467.75 wgwjqb UvKv A_©vr cÖe„w×i nvi 69.95%|

cwiPvjb e¨q
cwiPvjb e¨q 2009 mv‡ji 950.02 wgwjqb UvKvi wecix‡Z 2010 mv‡j e¨q
n‡q‡Q 1,447.35 wgwjqb UvKv A_©vr cÖe„w×i nvi 52.35%|

cwiPvjb gybvdv
cwiPvjb gybvdv 2009 mv‡ji 1,678.85 wgwjqb UvKvi wecix‡Z 2010 mv‡j
gybvdv n‡q‡Q 3,020.39 wgwjqb UvKv A_©vr cÖe„w×i nvi 79.91%|

AwMÖg I F‡Yi wecix‡Z ms¯’vb
e¨vs‡Ki FY KvVv‡gv wbqwgZ fv‡e ch©v‡jvPbv Kiv n‡q‡Q I cÖ‡qvRbvbymv‡i
†kªYxKiY Kiv n‡q‡Q| ‡kªbxweb¨vwmZ F‡Yi cwigvb e¨vs‡Ki †gvU FY I
AMÖx‡gi 3.71%| hv MZ eQi wQj 5.40%|

evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki wb‡`©wkZ wbq‡g e¨vsK mKj A‡kªYxK…Z FY I AMÖx‡gi Dci
148.47 wgwjqb UvKv mvaviY ms¯’vb ‡i‡L‡Q| 

†kªbxweb¨vwmZ F‡Yi cwigvb Kgv‡Z Ges F‡Yi ¸bMZ gvb i¶v‡_© e¨vs‡Ki
FY ch©‡e¶Y e¨e¯’v I cÖkvmb Av‡iv †Rvi`vi Ki‡Yi cÖ‡qvRbxq c`‡¶c †bqv
n‡q‡Q|

Basel II KwgwU

Gw›U gvwb jÛvwis †Kv‡m© AskMÖnYKvix‡`i GKvsk
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Bank’s Operations:

Financial Review:
Almost all the banks grew significantly in terms of profit during the
year 2010. This growth was possible due to the strengthening of
the capital bases of the banks by continued process of reforms
in the banking industry. The contribution of banks earnings from
Capital Market activities towards profitability cannot be
undermined.  The Private Sector Banks in the country has
reaped the benefits of the reform process to a remarkable
degree. The regulators strived to restrain the inflationary
tendencies in the economy by pursuing Credit Contraction Fiscal
and Monetary Policy prescriptions.

ONE Bank Limited’s overall performance during the year 2010
has been remarkably excellent, in spite of the several macro and
micro economic challenges that the Bangladesh economy faced
during this period.

INTEREST INCOME

Interest Income of the Bank grew by 19.55% to Tk. 5,056.29
million during the current year compared to Tk.4,229.35 million
for the previous year.

The growth in income was derived from both interest earned on
Loans and Advances and other Income. Interest expense was
Tk. 3,193.83   million as compared to Tk. 3,194.75 million for
2009 thus reduced by 0.03%. Interests paid on deposits,
particularly Term Deposits and higher interest rate on deposits
exhibited a sharp upward turn.

The Net Interest Income registered a growth of 80.02% at
Tk. 1,862.46 million during 2010 as against Tk. 1,034.60
million during 2009. 

Towards providing for Statutory Liquidity requirements, the Bank
continued to invest in Government Treasury Bills. In addition, the
Bank has also invested in shares of other legal entities.  Income
from such Investment increased to Tk. 1,588.25  million during
the year showing a growth of 115.82% as against Tk. 735.91
million and 46.12% growth of 2009.

COMMISSION, EXCHANGE AND BROKERAGE INCOME

Earnings from Commission, Exchange and Brokerage increased
by 22.93% to Tk. 834.48 million compared to Tk. 678.83 million
in 2009, reflecting the Bank’s increased focus on non-funded
business.

OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Other operating income increased to Tk. 182.54 million during
2010 as compared to Tk. 179.52 million for the previous year. 

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME

The total operating income of Tk. 4,467.75 million for 2010
registered an increase of 69.95% over Tk. 2,628.88 million of
2009.

OPERATING EXPENSES

Total operating expenses of Tk. 1,447.35 million for the current
year compared to Tk. 950.02 million for previous year, registered
an increase of 52.35%.

OPERATING PROFIT

The Bank has earned an operating profit of Tk. 3,020.39 million
compared to Tk. 1,678.85 million in the year 2009, showing an
increase of 79.91%. 

PROVISIONING AGAINST LOANS & ADVANCES

The Bank’s loan portfolio remained under periodic review and
classification measures were adopted as and when necessary.
Classified loans represent 3.71% of the Bank’s total Loans and
Advances as against 5.40% of the previous year.

The Bank also has provided Tk. 148.47 million for the mandatory
General Provision against Loans and Advances. 

A Loan Monitoring Unit under Credit Risk Management Division
as well as a Loan Review Committee comprising Divisional
Heads and Loan Administration Head reviews classified and
problem loans in order to expedite the recovery process as well
as to prevent loan quality deterioration.

Governor of Bangladesh Bank inaugurating the OBL Agro Loan Products

Asset Liability Committee (ALCO)
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bxU gybvdv
bxU gybvdv 2009 mv‡ji 726.70 wgwjqb UvKvi wecix‡Z 2010 mv‡j gybvdv
n‡q‡Q 1,887.45 wgwjqb UvKv A_©vr cÖe„w×i nvi 159.73%|

jf¨vsk
2010 mv‡ji 31 wW‡m¤̂i e¨vs‡Ki bxU gybvdv n‡q‡Q 1,887.45 wgwjqb UvKv|
bxU gybvdv n‡Z 536.09 wgwjqb UvKv wewae× mwÂwZ‡Z ¯’vbvšÍ‡ii ci G
eQ‡ii e›Ub‡hvM¨ gybvdvi cwigvY `vuovq 1,351.36 wgwjqb UvKv| H Zvwi‡L
e¨vs‡Ki gyjab ch©vßZvi nvi wQj SzuwKfi m¤ú‡`i 9.69%|

Gfv‡e MZ eQ‡ii iw¶Z gybvdvi w ’̄wZ 5.71 wgwjqb UvKvmn †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i
g‡a¨ †gvU e›Ub‡hvM¨ gybvdvi cwigvb ùvovq 1,357.07 wgwjqb UvKv|

2010 mv‡ji e›Ub‡hvM¨ gybvdv ‡_‡K cwiPvjbv cl©` 55% jf¨vsk (†evbvm
†kqvi) mycvwik K‡i‡Q| Z`vbymv‡i iw¶Z gybvdvi w ’̄wZ i‡q‡Q 225.61 wgwjqb
UvKv|

w¯’wZcÎ
2009 mv‡ji  31 wW‡m¤^i Zvwi‡L e¨vs‡Ki †gvU m¤ú` (m¤¢ve¨ m¤ú` Qvov)
45,163.16 wgwjqb UvKvi wecix‡Z 2010 mv‡j Gi cwigvY n‡q‡Q
58,704.87 wgwjqb UvKv A_©vr e„w×i nvi 29.98%| m¤ú‡`i D‡jøL‡hvM¨
AskB n‡jv FY I AMÖxg (71.87%) Ges wewb‡qvM (12.76%)| e¨vs‡Ki
`v‡qi D‡jøL‡hvM¨ Ask n‡jv AvgvbZ (86.66%)| m¤¢ve¨ `v‡qi cwigvY wQj
22,279.26 wgwjqb UvKv hv MZ eQ‡i wQj 1,4715.00 wgwjqb UvKv|

g~jab
2009 mv‡j g~jab 3,068.56 wgwjqb UvKvi wecix‡Z 2010 mv‡j Gi cwigvY
n‡q‡Q 4,864.28 wgwjqb UvKv A_©vr cÖe„w×i nvi 58.52%| e¨vs‡Ki b~¨bZg
gyj g~jab (Core Capital) SzuwKfi m¤ú‡`i Dci 5% _vKvi eva¨evaKZvi
wecix‡Z cÖK…Z nvi n‡jv 7.91%|

AvgvbZ
2009 mv‡ji 31 wW‡m¤^i Zvwi‡Li e¨vs‡Ki AvgvbZ 39,364.89 wgwjqb
UvKvi wecix‡Z 2010 mv‡j Gi cwigvY n‡q‡Q 50,873.70 wgwjqb UvKv A_©vr
e„w×i nvi 29.24%| Iqvb e¨vs‡Ki cÖwZ MÖvnK‡`i AwePj Av¯’v MÖvnKwfwË
m¤cÖmvi‡Y we‡kl Ae`vb †i‡L‡Q hv e¨w³, mswewae× cÖwZôvb, eûRvwZK
cÖwZôvb Ges Avw_©K cÖwZôvb ch©šÍ m¤cÖmvwiZ n‡q‡Q|

¶y`ª I w¯’i Avqf~³ AvgvbZKvix‡`i AvK…ó Kivi Rb¨ e¨vsK Zvi wewfbœ mÂqx
AvgvbZ ¯‹xg †hgb Ôweevn mÂqÕ, Ôwk¶v mÂqÕ, ÔAemi mÂqÕ, Ô¯‹zj e¨vswKsÕ
Pvjy K‡i‡Q hv MZ eQi A‡c¶v 28.13% e„w× †c‡q 2010 mv‡ji †k‡l
3,829.55 wgwjqb UvKvq ùvwo‡q‡Q| G mKj AvvgvbZ MZvbyMwZK AvgvbZ
†hgbt PjwZ, mÂqx, ¯^í‡gqvw` AvgvbZ Gi AwZwi³| Z‡e e¨vs‡Ki †gvU
Avgvb‡Zi D‡jøL‡hvM¨ Ask n‡jv †gqvw` AvgvbZ| 2010 mv‡j Avgvb‡Zi Mo
e¨q wQj 7.04%|

e¨vsK Ges Ab¨vb¨ Avw_©K cÖwZôv‡b Mw”QZ A_©
2009 mv‡j nv‡Z bM` I evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡K Rgvi cwigvY 3,738.02 wgwjqb
UvKvi wecix‡Z 2010 mv‡j Gi cwigvb n‡q‡Q 4,740.17 wgwjqb UvKv A_©vr
e„w×i nvi 26.81%| GB Znwej i¶Yv‡e¶Y Kiv n‡q‡Q bM` Rgv msi¶Y
(CRR) Ges wewae× Zvij¨ msi¶‡Yi (SLR) cÖ‡qvRb †gUv‡bvi Rb¨| AvgvbZ
e„w×i Kvi‡Y e¨vs‡Ki bM` Rgv msi¶Y Ges wewae× Zvij¨ msi¶‡Yi
cÖ‡qvRbxqZv e„w× †c‡q‡Q Ges e¨vsK Zv wbqwgZ I h_vh_fv‡e i¶Yv‡e¶Y
K‡i‡Q|

bM` Rgv msi¶Y Ges wewae× Zvij¨ msi¶‡Yi Gi cÖ‡qvRbxqZv wgUv‡bvi
ci DØ„Ë Znwej‡K wewfbœ evwYwR¨K e¨vsK I Avw_©K cÖwZôv‡b ¯^í‡gqvw`
AvgvbZ wnmv‡e ivLv n‡q‡Q| 2010 mv‡ji  31 wW‡m¤^‡i GBiƒc wnmv‡e iw¶Z
UvKvi cwigvY wQj 1,148.82 wgwjqb|

F‡Yi cÖZ¨q c‡Îi (Letter of Credit) g~j¨ cwi‡kv‡ai Rb¨ Iqvb e¨vsK
evsjv‡`‡ki evwn‡i K‡imc‡Û›U e¨vsK mg~‡n cÖ‡qvRbxq ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªvi w¯’wZ
†i‡L‡Q hvi cwigvY wQj 416.94 wgwjqb UvKv|

wewb‡qvM
e¨vs‡Ki wewb‡qvM Kvh©µg wQj g~jZt wewae× Zvij¨ msi¶‡Yi cÖ‡qvRbxqZv
wgUv‡bvi Rb¨ hv wewb‡qvM Kiv n‡q‡Q wewfbœ †gqv‡`i I cwigv‡Yi †UªRvix
we‡j| 

†UªRvix we‡j e¨vs‡Ki †gvU wewb‡qv‡Mi cwigvY wQj 5,776.96 wgwjqb UvKv|
GQvovI, wewfbœ wewae× cÖwZôv‡bi ‡kqvi µ‡qI D‡jøL‡hvM¨ wewb‡qvM Kiv
n‡q‡Q|

Iqvb e¨vsK I evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki g‡a¨ K…wlRvZ cY¨ cÖwµqvRvZKiY welqK Pzw³ ¯^vÿi Abyôvb†gavex QvÎ-QvÎx‡`i g‡a¨ cvV¨eB Ges Dcnvi mvgMÖx weZiY Abyôvb

19Zg kvLv e¨e¯’vcK‡`i m‡¤§jb
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NET PROFIT

After providing for provision and taxes, the Net Profit of the
Bank for the year 2010 was Tk. 1887.45 million, compared to
Tk. 726.70 million in the previous year, showing a growth of
159.73% over that  of last year.   

DIVIDEND

The Net Profit of the Bank stood at Tk. 1,887.45 million as on
31 December 2010. After transfer of Tk. 536.09 million to
Statutory Reserve, the amount available for distribution is
Tk.1,351.36 million. On this date, the capital of the Bank was
9.69% of the Risk Weighted Asset.

Thus, together with previous year’s retained earnings of Tk.5.71
million, total amount available for distribution to Shareholders is
Tk.1,357.07 million. 

The Board of Directors recommends 55% Stock Dividend for
the year 2010. Accordingly, there will remain an amount of
Tk. 225.61 million in the form of Retained Earnings.

BALANCE SHEET

As on December 31, 2010, total Assets of the Bank (excluding
contingent) was Tk.58,704.87 million compared to Tk. 45,163.16
million of 2009. The growth thus recorded was 29.98%. Major
Asset components were Loans and Advances (71.87%) followed
by Investments (12.76%). Deposits constituted the major portion
of the Bank’s liability (86.66%). Contingent Liabilities were
Tk.22,279.26 million against Tk. 14,715.00 million for the
previous year.

EQUITY

The equity of the Bank increased to Tk.4864.28 million from
Tk. 3,068.56 million registering an increase of 58.52%. The
percentage of Core Capital to Risk Weighted Asset is 7.91%
against a requirement of 5%. 

DEPOSITS

Deposits of the Bank grew by 29.24% during the year and
stood at Tk. 50,873.70 million as at December 31, 2010 as
against Tk. 39,364.89 million as at December 31, 2009. The
continuing growth of customers’ confidence in ONE Bank
helped the necessary broadening of customer base that
spanned private individuals, corporate bodies, multinational
concerns and financial institutions.

The Bank’s own savings schemes namely ‘Marrysave’, ‘Edusave’
and ‘Pensave’, which were introduced to attract individuals
belonging to fixed income groups, grew by 28.13% with year-end
balance of Tk. 3,829.55 million. These were in addition to the
conventional deposit products namely Current, Savings, Short
Term and Term Deposits. However, Term Deposits continued to
remain the major component of total deposits. The average cost
of deposit for the year 2010 was 7.04%. In order to reduce
dependency on high-cost term deposits, the bank is taking
initiative to deploy Sales Officers to book low cost deposits. 

CASH AND BALANCES WITH BANKS AND FINANCIAL

INSTITUTIONS

Cash and Balances with Bangladesh Bank was Tk. 4,740.17
million as against Tk. 3,738.02 million in 2009, representing an
increase of 26.81%. These funds are maintained to meet the
Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) and the Statutory Liquidity Ratio
(SLR) of the Bank. Due to quantum increase in Deposits, the
CRR and SLR of the Bank have correspondingly increased and
such requirements were properly and adequately maintained. 

Surplus funds after meeting the CRR & SLR requirements were
placed as short-term deposits with several commercial banks
and financial institutions. Outstanding in such accounts in
Bangladesh was Tk.1,148.82 million as at December 31, 2010.

The Bank maintained sufficient balances equivalent to Tk.416.94
million in foreign currency, with correspondents outside
Bangladesh to facilitate settlement of payments under Letter of
Credit commitments.

INVESTMENTS 

Investment activities by the Bank included meeting the SLR
requirements and were mostly in the form of Government
Treasury Bills with varying dates of maturity. 

The Bank had a total investment of Tk. 5,776.96 million in
Government Treasury Bills. In addition, the Bank has substantial
investment in terms of shares purchased in other legal entities.

Opening of OBL’s Booth at CDA Avenue, ChittagongHonourable Governor at OBL’s Booth in Roadshow, Cox’s  Bazar

Signing Ceremony of OBL with CSE regarding Trading Account



32

FY I AMÖxg
2009 mv‡j e¨vs‡Ki ‡gvU FY I AMÖxg 32,532.70 wgwjqb UvKvi wecix‡Z
2010 mv‡j Gi cwigvY n‡q‡Q 42,190.39 wgwjqb UvKv A_©vr e„w×i nvi
29.69%| e¨vs‡Ki FY KvVv‡gv (Portfollo) mve©¶wYK ch©v‡jvPbv Kiv n‡q‡Q
Ges †Kvb GKwU wbw`©ó wk‡íi Dci wbf©iZv Kgv‡bvi j‡¶¨ F‡Yi ¸Yv¸Y,
Av‡qi cwigvY, †gqv` Ges eÜ‡Ki cwigv‡Y e¨vs‡Ki wba©vwiZ gvb we‡ePbv
†i‡L wewfbœ †¶‡Î wkí FY cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| e¨vs‡Ki MÖvnK‡`i g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q
A‡bK wewae× cÖwZôvb hviv Avg`vwb-ißvwb e¨emv, w÷j wi‡ivwjs, ˆZwi †cvkvK
wkí, e¯¿ Drcv`b, RvnvR fvOb, †fvR¨‡Zj, wm‡g›U, cwienb, wbg©vY BZ¨vw`
A_©‰bwZK Lv‡Zi Kg©Kv‡Û RwoZ|

kni A_ev MÖvg AÂ‡j hviv `„k¨gvb RvgvbZ cÖ`vb Ki‡Z mg_© bq, Zv‡`i
mnvqZv Kivi j‡¶¨ ¶z`ª I gvSvwi ai‡Yi e¨emvq FY cÖKí Pvjy Kiv n‡q‡Q|
GB mKj ¶z̀ ª Ges gvSvwi e¨emvqx‡`i mnvqZv Kivi j‡¶¨ e¨vsK F‡Y mnRZi
kZ© Av‡ivc K‡i‡Q Ges Zv‡`i mv‡_ wbqwgZ civgk© mfvq wgwjZ n‡”Q| GB
†¶‡Î miKv‡ii bxwZi mv‡_ GKvZ¥ n‡q e¨vsK we‡kl A_©vqY cÖKí SME Pvjy
K‡i‡Q| 

wi‡UBj e¨vswKs wefvM e¨w³‡fv³vLv‡Z †mev`vb Ae¨vnZ †i‡L‡Q| wi‡UBj
e¨vswKs Gi Rb¨ wba©vwiZ FYmg~n †hgbt Iqvb e¨vsK †fv³v FY, †ckvRxex Rb¨
FY Ges Mvox FY Gi Rb¨ cÖ‡hvR¨ kZ©vw` †h mKj MÖvnK c~iY Ki‡Z mg_©
Zv‡`i Rb¨ mnRjf¨ Kiv n‡q‡Q| Gi evB‡iI Iqvb e¨vsK gv÷vi †µwWU KvW©
(†mvbvjx, iæcvvjx Ges gwnjv‡`i Rb¨ †Mvjvwc) cÖeZ©b Kiv n‡q‡Q| e¨vs‡Ki
wi‡UBj ‡fv³v‡`i Kv‡Q Avgv‡`i †mev †cŠu‡Q †`qvi Rb¨ mivmwi weµq Kgx©̀ j
mwµq i‡q‡Q|

ˆe‡`wkK wewbgq I ˆe‡`wkK evwYR¨
2009 mv‡j e¨vs‡Ki ‡gvU Avg`vwb evwYR¨ 34,442 wgwjqb UvKvi wecix‡Z
2010 mv‡j Gi cwigvY n‡q‡Q 51,781 wgwjqb UvKv hvi e„w×i nvi n‡jv

50.34%| Avg`vwb `ªe¨vw`i g‡a¨ D‡jøL‡hvM¨ wQj wk‡í e¨eüZ KuvPvgvj,
wm‡g›U wK¬bKvm©, ˆZwi †cvlvK wk‡íi Rb¨ myZv I Kvco, fvOvi Rb¨ RvnvR,
†fvR¨‡Zj Ges Ab¨vb¨ †fvM¨cY¨|

2009 mv‡j e¨vs‡Ki ‡gvU ißvwb evwYR¨ 25,561 wgwjqb UvKvi wecix‡Z 2010
mv‡j Gi cwigvY n‡q‡Q 35,432 wgwjqb UvKv hvi e„w×i nvi n‡jv 38.62%|
AMÖMvgx ˆZwi †cvlvK wk‡íi Av¯’vi mv‡_ cwiKwíZfv‡e wewb‡qvM, e¨vs‡Ki
ißvwb Lv‡Zi Kg©`¶Zvq h‡_ó Ae`vb †i‡L‡Q| G iKg m‡šÍvlRbK ‰e‡`wkK
e¨emv I ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv wewbg‡q e¨vs‡Ki wd RvZxq Avq D‡jøL‡hvM¨ e„w×
†c‡q‡Q|

†KvlvMvi (†UªRvwi)
e¨vs‡Ki †UªRvwi Kvh©µg g~jZt ¯’vbxq gy`ªvevRvi †Kw›`ªK wQj, hvi g‡a¨
mvgwqKfv‡e DØ„Ë Znwe‡ji PvwnevgvÎ †diZ‡hvM¨ (Money at call)

AvšÍte¨vsK FY †`qv-‡bqvi †gqvw` wewb‡qvMI AšÍ©f~³ i‡q‡Q| ‡KvlvMvi wefvM
miKvix †UªRvix wejµ‡qi `ic‡Î AskMÖnY mn wewae× Zvij¨ msi¶‡Yi h_vh_
e¨e¯’v K‡i‡Q| 

e¨vs‡Ki MÖvnK‡`i †jb‡`b‡K wN‡i ˆe‡`wkK wewbwgq Kvh©µg AvewZ©Z n‡q‡Q,
hvi g‡a¨ FYc‡Îi g~j¨ cwi‡kva Ges ißvwb wej evÆvKiYB wQj D‡jøL‡hvM¨|
e¨vsK me mgq evsjv‡`k e¨vsK KZ©„K wba©vwiZ Db¥y³mxgv †g‡b Pjvi w`‡K
we‡kl bRi w`‡q‡Q| ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv Kvh©µg ‡KvlvMvi wefv‡Mi DcvR©‡b h‡_ó
Ae`vb †i‡L‡Q| e¨vs‡Ki AwfcÖvq i‡q‡Q h_vm¤¢e `ªæZ ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv Kvh©µg
Av‡iv †Rvi`vi Kivi Rb¨ h_vh_fv‡e wWwjs e¨e¯’v m„wó Kiv| †mB Ae¯’vq
†cuŠQvi Rb¨ cÖv_wgK c`‡¶c wnmv‡e †KvlvMvi wefvM‡K i‡qUv‡ii mv‡_ hy³
Kiv n‡q‡Q|

Iqvb e¨vs‡Ki e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvj‡Ki KvQ †_‡K Aby`vb MÖnY Ki‡Qb GdwewmwmAvB-Gi †cÖwm‡W›U Iqvb e¨vs‡Ki A_©vq‡b GKwU Jla wkí cÖKí

Iqvb e¨vs‡Ki 11Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv
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LOANS AND ADVANCES

The Bank’s total Loans and Advances stood at Tk.42,190.39
million as on December 31, 2010 as against Tk. 32,532.70 million
of 2009 showing a growth of 29.69% over the previous year. The
portfolio was under continuous review and was further diversified
to avoid risk of single industry concentration and within the
purview of the Bank’s credit norms relating to risk quality, yield,
exposure, tenor and collateral arrangements. Bank’s clientele
base continued to comprise corporate bodies engaged in such
vital economic sectors as Trade finance, Steel re-rolling,
Readymade Garments, Textile, Ship scrapping, Edible oil,
Cement, Transport, Construction/Engineering, Pharmaceuticals,
Real-estate, Cargo & Travel services, Paper and packaging,
Agro based industry etc. 

Small Business Loan Scheme was also developed for providing
financial assistance to small business units at urban and rural
areas who cannot offer tangible securities. The Bank is
considering incorporating easier terms and conditions and
continues to provide client counseling. The Bank has established
one window service for SME Financing in line with the
Government’s focus on development of this sector. 

Retail Banking Division continues to serve the needs of individual
consumers. Structured retail loan products such as ONE Bank
Consumer Loan, ONE Bank Professional Loan, Home Loan and

ONE Bank Car Loan are offered to our customers who meet the
laid down criteria for such financing. Besides, there have been
ONE Bank Master Credit Cards (Gold, Silver and Pink for ladies).
Direct Sales Team (DST) towards reaching out to the Retail
Consumers has been deployed.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND FOREIGN TRADE

Total import business handled during the year was Tk. 51,781
million as compared to Tk. 34,442 million of last year, recording
a remarkable growth of 50.34%. The main import items were
industrial raw materials, cement clinkers, yarn & fabrics for the
RMG industry, vessels for scrapping, edible oil and, to some
measure, consumer items.

Total exports business handled by the Bank was Tk.35,432
million  as against Tk. 25,561 million of last year; recording a
remarkable growth of 38.62%. Planned and calculated thrust to
finance the leading RMG units contributed towards improving the
Bank’s performance in the export sector. The satisfactory
performances in Foreign Trade and Foreign Exchange sector
enabled the Bank to substantially increase its fee-based income. 

TREASURY

The Bank’s Treasury function continued to concentrate on local
money market operations, which included primarily term
placement of surplus funds and interbank lending and borrowing
at call. Treasury Department also performed Investments related
to SLR requirements and participation in tenders for purchase of
Government Treasury Bills. 

The Bank’s foreign currency dealings were necessitated by
customer-driven transactions, mainly LC payments and
negotiation of Export Bills. Special care was taken so as to
ensure that the Bank always remained within the Open Position
Limit prescribed by the Bangladesh Bank. Dealing in foreign
currency has potentials to increase the earnings of the Treasury
Department. The Bank intends to commence proper dealing
operation in foreign currency as soon as it acquires the required
capability. Moving in that direction, the Treasury Department has
been connected to Reuters, which constitutes a first step in
setting up a dedicated Dealing room for the Bank.Celebration of opening 50 Branches

Risk Management Unit (RMU)
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e¨vs‡Ki g~j SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbv
cÖ‡Z¨K e¨vs‡Ki Rb¨ evsjv‡`k e¨vsK wbgœwjwLZ QqwU g~j SzuwK mbv³ K‡i
G‡`i cÖwZ‡iva msµvšÍ wb‡`©kbv w`‡q‡Q| 
• FY e¨e¯’vcbvi SzuwK;
• m¤ú` I `vq e¨e¯’vcbvi SzuwK;
• ˆe‡`wkK wewbgq SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbvi SzuwK;
• gvwb jÛvwis I mš¿v‡m A_©vqb cÖwZ‡iv‡ai SzuwK;
• Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y Ges cwicvj‡bi SzuwK; Ges
• Z_¨ cÖhyw³ welqK SzuwK

†K›`ªxq e¨vs‡Ki mycvwik †gvZv‡eK Iqvb e¨vsK SuzwK e¨e¯’vi Abykxjb K‡i
hv‡”Q Zv‡`i cÖ̀ Ë w`Kwb‡ ©̀kbvi Av`‡j bxwZgvjv ˆZix I ev Í̄evqb K‡i Pj‡Q|
G mKj bxwZgvjvi h_v_© ev Í̄evqb ch©‡e¶b I ch©v‡jvPbvi Rb¨ e¨vs‡Ki GKwU
KwgwUI i‡q‡Q|

F‡Yi SuzwK e¨ve¯’vcbv
evsjv‡`k e¨vsK cÖ`Ë F‡Yi SzuwK e¨ve¯’vcbv wb‡`©kbv Abyhvqx e¨vsK wbgœwjwLZ
Kvh©vejxi Dci we‡kl ¸iæZ¡v‡ivc K‡i‡Q t
• bxwZgvjv wb‡`©wkKv
• mycvwikK…Z mvsMVwbK KvVv‡gv I `vq-`vwqZ¡
• Kvh©cÖYvjx wb‡`©wkKv 

evsjv‡`k e¨vsK Gi wb‡`©kbv †gvZv‡eK e¨vs‡Ki we`¨gvb FY bxwZgvjv
wb‡`©wkKv Ges c×wZmg~n chv©‡jvPbv K‡i AvaywbKiY Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges h_vh_
cwiPvjbv I cÖm½/m~Î ¯’vc‡bi wbwg‡Ë `wjjvw`/cÖgvbcÎ (Document)

i¶Yv‡e¶‡Y e¨vcK cwieZ©b Avbv n‡q‡Q| wi‡jkbkxc g¨v‡bRvi‡K mswkøó FY
KvVv‡gvi e¨emvq msMÖn †_‡K ïiæ K‡i, FY Aby‡gv`b Ges Zvi Pjgvb
e¨e¯’vcbvi mvwe©K `vwqZ¡vc©b Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

m¤ú` I `vq e¨e¯’vcbv 
e¨vs‡Ki Kvg¨ e¨‡q ¯̂í‡gqv`x I `xN©‡gqv`x Zvij¨ e¨e ’̄vi gva¨‡g h_vh_ Zvij¨
wbwðZ Kivi Rb¨ `vwqZ¡cÖvß GKwU m¤ú` I `vq e¨e¯’vcbv KwgwU (ALCO)

i‡q‡Q| KwgwUi Ab¨vb¨ Kvh©vejxi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q DØ„ËcÎ cÖ¯‘Z I e¨e¯’vcbv,
e¨vs‡Ki SzuwKfi g~ja‡bi cwigvY wbiæcb Kiv I Zvi SzuwK wgUv‡bvi Dcvq †ei
Kiv Ges FY I Avgvb‡Zi my‡`i nvi I †KŠkj wbiæcb Kiv| DØ„ËcÎ Ges
Zvij¨ cÖwZ‡e`‡bi wfwË‡Z Zvi‡j¨i cwigvc I wbqš¿b Kiv n‡q _v‡K|

ˆe‡`wkK wewbg‡qi SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbv
KZ©e¨ I `vwq‡Z¡i h_vh_ wefvRbmn ˆe‡`wkK wewbgq SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbvi `vwqZ¡
†KvlvMvi wefvM (†UªRvix) Gi Dci Ac©Y Kiv n‡q‡Q| †KvlvMvi wefvM KZ…©K
m¤úvw`Z mKj †jb‡`‡bi wiKbwmwj‡qkb Kivi `vwq‡Z¡ GKwU ¯^Zš¿ Awd‡mi
(Back Office) Dci Ac©Y K‡i‡Q| evRviwfwËK UvKvi wewbgq nvi wba©viY

c×wZ cÖeZ©‡bi d‡j ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªvi wewbgq nv‡i I e¨emv‡q SzuwK A‡bKvs‡kB
A-Abygvb‡hvM¨ n‡q c‡o| e¨emv‡qi m¤¢¨ve¨ my‡hvM¸‡jv hv‡Z mvd‡j¨i mv‡_
Kv‡R jvMv‡bv hvq †mRb¨ G Ae¯’v †_‡K DËi‡Yi wel‡q e¨e¯’vcbvq AwaK
mZK©Zv I wbqš¿Y †Rvi`vi Kiv Acwinvh©|

gvwb jÛvwis cÖwZ‡iva I mš¿v‡m A_©vqb cÖwZ‡iva
†h‡nZz gvwb jÛvwis I mš¿v‡m A_©vqb e¨vsK Ges Avw_©K cÖwZôvb mg~‡ni Rb¨
¶wZKi (Vulnerable) †m‡nZz Gi cÖwZ‡iva wel‡q e¨e¯’v MÖn‡Y Avgiv
cÖwZÁve×| G wel‡q e¨vs‡Ki GKwU Ògvwb jÛvwis I mš¿v‡m A_©vqb cÖwZ‡iva
cwiPvjb wb‡`©wkKvÓ i‡q‡Q| 

evwYwR¨K e¨vsK mg~‡ni ga¨ †_‡K cÖ_g w`‡K †h KqwU e¨vsK gvwb jÛvwis
cÖwZ‡iv‡a c`‡¶c wb‡q‡Q Iqvb e¨vsK Zv‡`i Ab¨Zg e‡j Avgiv Me©‡eva Kwi|
Avgiv e¨vs‡Ki g‡a¨ GKwU e¨vcK cwicvjb Kg©ZrciZvi Abykxjb KiwQ|
bZzb wnmve †Lvjvi mgq MÖvnK mg‡Ü mwVKfv‡e Rvbvi c×wZ (KYC) AbymiY
Kiv nq Ges Ab¨vb¨ AvBbvbyM wbqgvejxi cwicvjb Kiv nq| e¨vs‡K GKRb
cÖavb gvwb jÛvwis cÖwZ‡iva cwicvjb Kg©KZ©v i‡q‡Q hv‡K kvLv gvwb jÛvwis
cÖwZ‡iva cwicvjb Kg©KZ©vMY mnvqZv K‡i _v‡K| e¨vs‡Ki Kg©KZ©v/
Kg©Pvix‡`i‡K wbqwgZ cÖwk¶Y †`qv nq| 2010 mv‡j e¨vsK evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki
mnvqZvq Av‡iv 855 Rb Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvix‡`i‡K cÖwk¶Y †`qv n‡q‡Q|

e¨vs‡Ki †K›`ªxq cwicvjb BDwb‡Ui Kg©KZ©vMY wbqwgZ wewfbœ kvLv cwi`k©b
K‡i Ges kvLv mg~‡ni cwicvjb wbwðZ Ki‡Y D‡`¨vM †bq|

gvwb jÛvwis cÖwZ‡iva I mš¿v‡m A_©vqb cÖwZ‡iva, K…wl FY mn ¶z`ª I gvSvix
F‡Yi cÖvc¨Zv Ges e¨vswKs P¨v‡b‡j we‡`k †_‡K ‡iwg‡UÝ Avbq‡bi wel‡q
†`‡ki Avcvgi RbMb‡K m‡PZb Kivi j‡¶¨ 2010 mv‡ji 26 gvP© †_‡K 2
GwcÖj ch©šÍ mg‡q evsjv‡`k e¨vsK KZ…©K Av‡qvwRZ mKj evwbwR¨K e¨vs‡Ki
mgš^‡q mviv †`ke¨vcx †kvfv hvÎvi (Road Show) Abyôvb Kiv n‡qwQj| G
Abyôv‡b Iqvb e¨vsK wmivRM‡Ä wjW e¨vs‡Ki `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡i| Avgv‡`i
mvd‡j¨i Rb¨ evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki m¤§vwbZ Mfb©i g‡nv`q wjwLZ fv‡e
Avgv‡`i‡K Zvi mvayev` Rvwb‡q‡Qb|

2010 mv‡ji Ryb gv‡m evsjv‡`k e¨vsK KZ…©K `vwqZ¡cÖvß n‡q Avgv‡`i e¨vsK
wbR¯^ e¨e¯’vcbvq †dbx †Rjvi mKj miKvix, †emiKvix e¨vsK †_‡K g‡bvbxZ
Kg©KZ©v‡`i‡K cÖwk¶Y `vb K‡i‡Q| 

Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y Ges bxwZgvjv cwiPvjbv
h_v_© Z_¨ cÖevn c×wZB n‡jv Kvh©Ki Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’vi g~L¨ Dcv`vb
hv e¨vs‡K we`¨gvb i‡q‡Q Ges GUv‡K Av‡iv AwaKZi Kvh©Kix Kivi Rb¨ mg‡q
mg‡q ch©v‡jvPbv Kiv nq| GQvovI e¨vsK wbgœwjwLZ e¨e¯’vi cÖeZ©b K‡i‡Q t

• cÖavb Kvh©vj‡q Ges kvLv mg~‡n wbw`©ó mgqv‡šÍ wek` wbix¶v wbwðZ Ki‡j
Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y I cwicvjb wefvM‡K †Rvi`vi Kiv n‡q‡Q|

Iqvb e¨vs‡Ki kvnvRv`cyi GmGgB / K…wl kvLvi D‡Øvab

gvbbxq MfY©i ÿz`ª I KywUi wkí †gjvq Aew¯’Z Iqvb e¨vs‡Ki ÷j cwi`k©b Ki‡Qb
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MANAGING CORE RISKS OF BANK

Guidelines provided by Bangladesh Bank on identified Five Core
Risks for management by the banks are:
• Credit Risk Management 
• Asset Liability Management
• Foreign Exchange Risk Management
• Prevention of Money Laundering
• Internal Control and Compliance

OBL has put into practice the Risk Management System
recommended by the Central Bank, which have been codified
and structured in line with the stipulated guidelines. The Bank
has a Committee to evaluate proper implementation and
continuous monitoring of the identified critical area.

CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT

Bangladesh Bank guidelines issued on Credit Risk Management
functions,  emphasizes on:
• Policy Guidelines
• Recommended Organizational Structure & Responsibilities
• Procedural guidelines
The Bank’s existing credit policy guidelines and procedure have
been accordingly reviewed and upgraded within the framework
of Bangladesh Bank guidelines, and further given the shape of a
comprehensive document for the purpose of reference and
operation. Relationship Managers are entrusted with the overall
responsibility of managing the respective credit portfolio
commencing with Business solicitation, Credit approval and
continued Management thereof.

ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT

The Bank’s Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) is entrusted with
the responsibility of managing short-term and long-term liquidity
and ensuring adequate liquidity at optimal funding cost. The
other responsibilities of the Committee include Balance Sheet
structuring and management, measuring Bank’s risk capital
requirement and the capital cushion available to meet the risk
and determination of lending and deposit rates & the pricing
strategy. The assessment and control of liquidity is done through
Liquidity Reports and Balance Sheet statements.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK MANAGEMENT

The Bank’s Treasury Department is entrusted with the Foreign
Exchange Risk Management function with clear segregation of
roles and responsibilities. The task of reconciliation of all
transactions initiated by Treasury Department is entrusted to an
independent separate Back Office. The introduction of market
based exchange rate of Taka has resulted in both trading

opportunities and associated foreign exchange volatility risk.
Thus, the need for management control and vigilance can hardly
be overemphasised in this area of business for the Bank, so as
to enable successfully exploiting the available business
opportunity. 

PREVENTION OF MONEY LAUNDERING

We are fully committed in discharging our responsibilities in
combating money laundering and terrorist financings to which
banks and financial institutions are quite vulnerable. The Bank
has established an Operation Control Procedure and Guidelines
for Prevention of Money Laundering.

It is a matter of pride that ONE Bank Limited was among the first
few commercial banks to have initiated steps to prevent acts of
money laundering in Bangladesh. We have established a
comprehensive AML compliance program within the
organization. The regulatory requirements are complied with and
the Know Your Client (KYC) is followed for opening new
accounts. The Bank has a designated Chief Anti Money
Laundering Compliance Officer who is in turn assisted by Branch
Anti Money Laundering Compliance Officers. In addition, the
bank has also formulated a guideline for Combating Financing of
Terrorism as per a requirement of Bangladesh Bank.

The Employees are being regularly trained in the Prevention of
Money Laundering. During 2010, the Bank with support from
Bangladesh Bank provided training to 855  employees on Anti
Money Laundering in addition to 804 employees trained in 2009.
The members of the Central Compliance Unit (CCU) regularly
visit branches of the Bank and take initiatives to ensure
compliance of the branches.

During 26th March to 2nd April, 2010, Bangladesh Bank in
coordination with all the commercial banks arranged a country
wide Road Show for awareness of the people of all walks of the
country regarding Money Laundering and Terrorism Finance
Prevention, Agricultural Loans, Small & Medium Loans and
Inward Remittances through Banking Channels.

ONE Bank was the Lead Bank for the Road Show at Sirajgonj.
The Honourable Governor of Bangladesh Bank congratulated us
in appreciation of our successful arrangement of the Road Show
at Sirajgonj.

During June, 2010, as entrusted by Bangladesh Bank, our Bank
arranged a training programme at Feni for the officers of the
district nominated by nationalised and private sector banks and
trained them on Money Laundering Prevention.

An OBL Financed Stone Crushing Project

An OBL Financed Spinning Mill
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• cwiPvjbv cl©` ch©v‡q gvwmK I ˆÎgvwmK Kg©`¶Zv ch©v‡jvPbv Kiv nq| 
• †jb‡`b I Li‡Pi Aby‡gv`b mxgv wba©viY K‡i †`qv n‡q‡Q| 
• evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki cwi`k©b cÖwZ‡e`b I Zvi cwicvjb mg‡q mg‡q ch©v‡jvPbv

Kiv nq|
• we`¨gvb I bZzb Rvix Kiv AvBbvbyM cÖ‡qvRbxqZv mg~‡ni h_vh_ cwicvjb

wbwðZ Kiv nq| 

ev‡mj- 2 
Avw_©K cÖwZôvb mg~n hv‡Z F‡Yi SzuwK wgUv‡bvi cvkvcvwk Ab¨vb¨ mKj ai‡Yi
SzuwK wgUv‡bvi Rb¨ ch©vß g~jab msi¶b Kivi Rb¨B ev‡mj- 2 †KŠk‡ji cÖeZ©b
n‡q‡Q| ev‡mj- 2 †gvZv‡eK e¨vsK mg~n‡K F‡Yi SzuwK, evRvi SzuwK I cwiPvjb
SzuwK wgUv‡bvi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq g~jab ivL‡Z n‡e| g~ja‡bi ch©vßZv QvovI
ev‡mj- 2 Abyhvqx e¨vsK mg~n‡K ZË¡¡veavKxq ch©v‡jvPbv c×wZi
(Supervisory Review Process) cÖeZ©b Z_v h_vh_ Z_¨ cÖKv‡ki gva¨‡g
RbMb I wbqš¿K cÖwZôvb mg~n‡K AeMZ Kivi wel‡q †Rvi w`‡q‡Q|
ZË¡¡veavKxq ch©v‡jvPbv c×wZ‡K ev‡mj- 2 Gi LywU-3 wnmv‡e cwiwPZ|

evsjv‡`k e¨vsK ‡`‡ki mKj evwYwR¨K e¨vsK‡K 2010 mv‡ji 1 Rvbyqvwi †_‡K
ev‡mj- 1 †K ev‡mj- 2 Øviv cÖwZ¯’vcb K‡i Kvh©Ki Kivi Rb¨ ev‡mj- 2 Gi
bxwZgvjv (BASEL II framework) cÖeZ©b I ev¯Íevqb Kg©cwiKíbv
(Implementation Road Map) Rvix K‡i‡Q| 

evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki w`K wb‡`©kbvi †gvZv‡eK e¨vsK Head of Operations

†K cÖavb K‡i ev‡mj-2 KwgwU MVb K‡i‡Q| e¨vs‡Ki mKj wefvMxq cÖavb I
mswkøó cwiPvjb `ß‡ii cÖavb‡`i‡K wb‡q GB KwgwU MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvovI
ev‡mj-2 Gi wewfbœ welq ev¯Íevq‡bi wbwg‡Ë ev‡mj-2 Dc-KwgwUI MVb Kiv
n‡q‡Q| 

ZË¡veavKxq ch©v‡jvPbv c×wZi kw³kvjx Kivi Rb¨ GKwU ¯̂Zš¿ SuywK e¨e ’̄vcbv
wefvM MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| e¨vs‡Ki we`¨gvb cwicvjb `ßi‡KI AwaKZi †Rvi`vi
Kiv n‡q‡Q| AwaKš‘, SuywK e¨e¯’vcbv wefvM I DaŸ©Zb KZ…©c¶‡K mgqgZ I
mwVKfv‡e Z_¨ †hvMv‡bvi Rb¨ GKwU ¯^Zš¿ MIS `ßi cÖwZôv Kiv n‡q‡Q|
cvkvcvwk mwVK I ¯^qsµxq fv‡e SzuwK cwigvc Ges F‡Yi SzuwK, evRvi SzuwK I
cwiPvjb SzuwK wgUv‡bvi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq g~jab wbiæc‡b GKwU md&UIq¨vi ˆZix
Kiv n‡q‡Q|

evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki cÖ`Ë Kg©cwiKíbv (Road Map) Abyhvqx e¨vsK mKj
cwicvjbxq welq wbwðZ K‡i‡Q Ges 2009 mv‡ji  mK‡ji c~‡e©  ev‡mj-2
Abyhvqx evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡K g~ja‡bi h_v_©Zvi cÖwZ‡e`b (Capital adequacy

report) Rgv w`‡q‡Q| AwaKš‘, ¯^Zš¿ gvb wbY©qKvix cÖwZôvb (External

Credit Assessment Institutions) wbe©vP‡bi KvRI †kl Kiv n‡q‡Q|
evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki cÖ`Ë Kg©cwiKíbv Abyhvqx e¨vsK 2010 mv‡ji  1 Rvbyqvix
n‡Z ev‡mj-2 ev¯Íevqb K‡i Avm‡Q Ges e¨vsK H ZvwiL †_‡K ev‡mj-2
h_vh_fv‡e cwicvj‡b m¶g n‡q‡Q|

SyuwK e¨e¯’vcbv BDwbU
AwaKZi `¶Zvi mv‡_ SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbv I e¨e¯’vcbv 2009 mv‡ji  16B Ryb
wewfbœ wefvM †_‡K †bqv 11 m`m¨ wewkó GKwU c„_K I ¯^vaxb SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbv
BDwbU MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| DbœZi Kjv †KŠkj cÖ‡qv‡Mi gva¨‡g e¨vs‡Ki Avw_©K
Ae¯’v m~`„pKi‡Yi wbwg‡Ë wewfbœ ai‡bi SzuwK cwigvc, ch©‡e¶Y Ges wbqš¿‡Y
SzuwK e¨e ’̄vcbv BDwbU wb‡qvwRZ i‡q‡Q| DwØMœZvi cwigvc (Stress testing)

Ggb GKwU ‡KŠkj hv wewfbœ m¤¢vebvi Av‡jv‡K eû iK‡gi cix¶v Pvwj‡q †Kvb
†jb‡`‡bi Kz-cÖfve wbY©q K‡i Zvi hyw³msMZ mgvavb †ei K‡i| SuywK e¨e ’̄vcbv
BDwbU e¨vs‡Ki †Kvb m¤ú` Ges `vq KvVv‡gvi cwieZ©‡b m„ó SzuwK mg~‡ni
cwigvb wbiæc‡b AK¬všÍ ‡Póv K‡i hv‡”Q|

GB BDwbU g~j SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbv wb‡`©kbv mg~‡ni ch©v‡jvPbv K‡i cÖ‡qvRbxq
ms‡kvabxi cÖ¯Íve K‡i, mKj ai‡Yi SzuwK ‡gvKv‡ejvi Dcvq †ei K‡i Zvi
ev Í̄evqb cix¶v K‡i|  GB BDwbU mvavibZt gvwmK wfwË‡Z wbqwgZ cÖwZ‡e`b
`vwLj K‡i, Z‡e e¨wZµgagx© Ae¯’v cwijw¶Z n‡j AbwZwej‡¤^ e¨e¯’vcbv
cwiPvjK‡K AewnZ K‡i| GB BDwbU evRv‡ii Ae¯’v ch©v‡jPbv, e¨vs‡K
g~ja‡bi h_v_©Zv I ev‡mj- 2 Gi ev¯Íevqb Ae¯’vI ch©‡e¶b K‡i _v‡K|  

SyuwK e¨e ’̄vcbv BDwbU wewfbœ SzuwK cwigv‡c HwZnvwmK cÖebZv mn wewfbœ ai‡bi
†KŠkj e¨envi K‡i|  D‡jøL‡hvM¨ SzuwK mg~‡ni g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q  DØ„Ëc‡Îi SzuwK,
FY`v‡bi SzuwK, ̂ e‡`wkK wewbgq SzuwK, Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y Ges cwicvj‡bi  SzuwK,
gvwb jÛvwis Gi SzuwK, Z_¨ cÖhyw³i SzuwK (IT Risk), cwiPvjb SzuwK, evRvi
SzuwK, Zvij¨ SzuwK, mybvg b‡ói SzuwK, exgv SzuwK Ges wU‡K _vKvi SzuwK BZ¨vw`|
SyuwK e¨e ’̄vcbv BDwb‡Ui ch©v‡jvPbvi cvkvcvwk m¤ú` I `vq e¨e ’̄vcbv KwgwUi
cÖ¯‘ZK…Z KvMRcÎvw` (ALCO papers), wewfbœ ‰ÎgvwmK Avw_©K weeiYx,
Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y I cwicvjb wefv‡Mi cÖwZ‡e`b, evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki cwi`k©b
cÖwZ‡e`b I wewfbœ wel‡q miKv‡ii bxwZgvjvi gZ Af¨všÍixY I evwn¨K
cÖwZ‡e`‡b D‡jøwLZ Awbqg mg~n ch©v‡jvPbv K‡i hv‡Z †m¸wj e¨vs‡Ki e¨emv‡K
cÖfvweZ Ki‡Z bv cv‡i|

†hvMv‡hv‡Mi m¤úK© (Correspondent relationship)

2010 mv‡j e¨vs‡Ki †hvMv‡hv‡Mi m¤úK© (Correspondent relationship)

Gi msL¨v me©‡gvU 311wU| G eQ‡i wKQy bZzb m¤úK©I ˆZix n‡q‡Q| G
m¤úK©̧ ‡jv wek¦e¨vcx wewfbœ ¸iæZ¡¡cyY© A_©‰bwZK †K› ª̀mg~‡n Kvh©Ki Ges &‡m¸wj
e¨vs‡Ki ‰e‡`wkK evwYR¨ m¤cÖmvi‡Yi Rb¨ Ae`vb ivL‡Q| GB m¤úK© mviv
we‡k¦i Avw_©K †K›`ª mg~‡n m¤cÖmvwiZ i‡q‡Q hv ˆe‡`wkK e¨emvq m¤cÖmvi‡Y
e¨vcK Ae`vb ivL‡Q|

Awaevmx evsjv‡`kx‡`i wbKU †_‡K ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªvi AvšÍtcÖevn (Inward

remittance) e„w×i my‡hvM m„wói j‡¶¨ B‡Zvg‡a¨ e¨vsK cÖvq cuvPwU †iwg‡UÝ
G‡RwÝi mv‡_ Askx`vix m¤úK© m„wó K‡i‡Q| GB e¨e ’̄vi gva¨‡g ̂ e‡`wkK gỳ ªvi
AvšÍtcÖev‡ni D‡jøL‡hvM¨ e„w×i j‡¶¨ †hvMv‡hv‡Mi m¤úK© Gi msL¨v evov‡bvi
‡Póv Ae¨vnZ Av‡Q|

Iqvb e¨vs‡Ki evNvevox ey‡_i D‡Øvab Iqvb e¨vs‡Ki A_©vq‡b GKwU wm‡g›U KviLvbv 
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INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE

Effective information system – the key component of an effective
internal control mechanism is already in place, which is being
periodically reviewed towards making it still effective.  In addition,
the Bank has established the following internal control measures:

• Strengthened the Internal Control and Compliance Department
to ensure comprehensive audit of the branches and Corporate
HQ at periodic intervals;

• Review of the Bank’s performance on a monthly and quarterly
basis at Board level;

• Established authority limits for transactions and expenses;
• Review of Bangladesh Bank’s audit report and Management’s

compliance thereof at regular intervals;
• Ensuring strict compliance to all regulatory requirements, both

existing and new.

BASEL II:

The BASEL II framework was introduced to ensure that financial
institutions maintain capital to cover all types of risks not just
Credit Risk as required in BASEL I. BASEL II accord dictates that
banks should maintain capital to cover Credit Risk, Market Risk
and Operational Risk. Besides capital adequacy, BASEL II also
requires banks to enhance their Supervisory Review process as
well as Market Discipline through Disclosures to Public and
Regulatory bodies. Combined they are more popularly known as
the 3 Pillars of BASEL II.

Bangladesh Bank adopted the BASEL II framework and an
Implementation Road Map was circulated to all commercial
banks in Bangladesh with a target to replace the presently
followed BASEL I framework with effect from January 01, 2010.

In line with Bangladesh Bank directives, the OBL BASEL II
Committee was formed in September 2006 headed by the Head
of Operations. The Committee comprises all the Divisional
Heads of the bank as well as related operational department
heads. In addition, BASEL II Sub-committees were formed for
implementation of the different segments of the accord.

In order to strengthen the Supervisory Review process, a
separate Risk Management Unit was formed. The existing

Compliance Department of the bank has also been further
strengthened. Furthermore, a separate MIS (Management
Information Systems) department was also formed to ensure
timely and accurate flow of information to the Risk Management
Unit as well as Senior Management. Besides this, software was
also developed for accurate and automated calculation of Risk
Weightage and capital requirement against Credit, Operational
and Market Risks.

OBL has met all the milestones set in the Bangladesh Bank Road
Map and was one of the first Banks to submit the BASEL II
capital adequacy report in 2009. In addition, selection of External
Credit Assessment Institutions has also been concluded. As per
the regulatory road map, OBL commenced observing the BASEL
II requirements with effect from January 2010. Since then we
have been observing the BASEL II standards for our capital,
supervisory review and disclosures. OBL is now a fully BASEL II
compliant bank.

RISK MANAGEMENT UNIT (RMU)

A separate and independent Risk Management Unit comprising
eleven members from different divisions formed on June 16,
2009 has been working tirelessly towards risk mitigation. RMU is
engaged in measuring, monitoring and controlling various types
of risks for ensuring the financial health of the Bank by applying
sophisticated techniques. Stress testing is one of such technique
that have been used to determine the reactions of the Bank
under a set of probable but plausible assumptions through a

Opening of OBL’s Branch at Comilla

BASEL II

MINIMUM CAPITAL
REQUIREMENT

OBL SUB-COMMITTEE 
FOR CREDIT, MARKET 
& OPERATIONAL RISK

SUPERVISORY 
REVIEW

 OBL RISK MANAGEMENT 
UNIT (RMU)

 COMPLIANCE &  AUDIT

  MIS UNIT

MARKET 
DISCIPLINE

MONITORING CELL FOR 
TIMELY AND ACCURATE 

SUBMISSION OF REPORTS 
& DISCLOSURES
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gvbe m¤ú`
MZ eQ‡i mve©¶wYK wbqwgZ Kg©KZ©v Kg©Pvixi msL¨v 1,039  Rb †_‡K 2010
mv‡j e„w× †c‡q 1,247 R‡b `vuwo‡q‡Q| bewbhy³ Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix e¨ZxZ
Ab¨vb¨ Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixMY e¨vswKs ‡ckvq `¶ I AwfÁ Ges Zv‡`i‡K
†bZ…¯’vbxq †`kx I we‡`kx e¨vsK †_‡K Avbv n‡q‡Q| 

Kg©KZ©v Kg©Pvix‡`i `¶Zv I ‡hvM¨Zv e„w×i j‡¶¨ e¨vsK me©̀ v cÖwk¶‡Yi e¨e ’̄v
K‡i _v‡K| PjwZ eQ‡i evsjv‡`k e¨vsK cÖwk¶Y †K›`ª, evsjv‡`k Bbw÷wUDU
Ae e¨vsK g¨v‡bR‡g›U Ges evwn‡ii Ab¨vb¨ cÖwZôvb KZ…©K Av‡qvwRZ cÖwk¶‡Y
138 Rb Kg©KZ©v‡K Ask MÖnY K‡i‡Q|

MÖvnK‡`i DbœZ †mev`vb I Ges e¨vswKs-Gi ‡¶‡Î Avmv bZzb P¨v‡jÄ `¶Zvi
mv‡_ †gvKv‡ejv, Kg©KZ©v Kg©Pvix‡`i AvaywbKiY I hy‡Mvc‡hvMx K‡i †Zvjvi
Rb¨ e¨vsK wbR¯^ cÖwk¶Y †K›`ª cÖwZôv K‡i‡Q| Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvixiv e¨vs‡Ki
bxwZgvjv, wb‡`©kbvmg~n, e¨vswKs AvBb I Zvi Abykxjb Ges wewfbœ wbqš¿K
KZ…©c‡¶i wb‡`©kbv mg~n mg‡Ü IqvwKenvj n‡q hv‡Z G mg¯Í cwicvjb K‡i
I Zvi AvIZvq †_‡K †mev`vb Ki‡Z cv‡i †mRb¨ e¨vs‡Ki e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©„c¶
wbqwgZ Af¨šÍixY cÖwk¶Y Kg©m~wPi Av‡qvRb K‡i _v‡K| G‡Z K‡i MÖvnK‡`i
DbœZ †mev cÖ̀ vb m¤¢e nq| e¨vs‡Ki †K› ª̀xq cwicvjb BDwbU (CCU) evsjv‡`k
e¨vs‡Ki mn‡hvwMZvq gvwb jÛvwis cÖwZ‡iva wel‡q 804 Rb Kg©KZ©v Kg©Pvix‡K
cÖwk¶Y `vb K‡i‡Q|

e¨vsK evsjv‡`k Bbw÷wUDU Ae e¨vsK g¨v‡bR‡g›U Gi mnvqZvq
cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK cix¶vi gva¨‡g XvKvq wk¶vbexk Awdmvi wb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨
GKwU ̄ ”̂Q cÖwµqv Pvjy K‡i‡Q| e¨vs‡Ki fwel¨r †bZ…‡Z¡i Rb¨ DËg †gav m¤úbœ
†jvK‡`i‡K AvMÖnx K‡i †Zvjv n‡jv Gi g~L¨ D‡Ïk¨|

kvLv m¤cÖmviY
e¨vsK mvd‡j¨i mv‡_ 2010 mv‡ji  31 wW‡m¤^i ch©šÍ me©‡gvU 50wU kvLv
Ly‡j‡Q, hvi g‡a¨ 15wUi Ae¯’vb MÖvgxY Rbc‡`| kvLv mg~‡ni Ae¯’vb n‡jv t
• XvKv AÂ‡j: cÖavb kvLv, ¸jkvb, MbKevwo, DËiv, CgvgMÄ, Rqcvov,
wgicyi, KvIivb evRvi, avbgwÛ, bvivqYMÄ, ebvbx, gwZwSj, KvKivBj, cÖMwZ
miYx, Gwjd¨v›U †ivW, hvÎvevox, beveMÄ, eskvj, ebkªx, evmv‡ev, gMevRvi,
U½x, gvae`x Ges RMbœv_cyi wg‡j †gvU 24wU kvLv|

• PÆMÖvg AÂ‡j: AvMÖvev`, LvZzbMÄ, Ryejx †ivW, K·evRvi, wmwWG GwfwbD,
bvbycyi evRvi, iv½vgvwU Ges mxZvKzÛ wg‡j †gvU 8wU kvLv|

• †bvqvLvjx AÂ‡j: †PŠgynbx, P›`ªMÄ, `uvMbfyBqv, †dbx, ivqcyi, ivgMÄ I
gvBR`x †KvU© wg‡j †gvU 7wU kvLv|

• Kzwgj v AÂ‡j: jvKmvg I Kzwgjøv wg‡j 2wU kvLv|
• Lyjbv AÂ‡j: h‡kvi Ges mvZÿxiv wg‡j †gvU 2wU kvLv|
• ivRkvnx AÂ‡j: ivRkvnx, e¸ov, wmivRMÄ Ges kvnRv`cyi kvLv wg‡j †gvU
4wU kvLv|

• wm‡jU AÂ‡j: wm‡jU, Bmjvgcyi, †kicyi wg‡j †gvU 3wU kvLv|

Dc‡ivwjøwLZ kvLv mg~‡ni g‡a¨ 15 wU kvLv evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki Aby‡gv`b
kZ©vbyhvqx MÖvgxY kvLv| GB mKj MÖvgxY kvLv n‡jv t  XvKv‡Z beveMÄ, ebkªx,
RMbœv_cyi, mvfv‡i MbKevox (EPZ) Ges Rqcvov| biwms`x‡Z gvae`x|
Kzwgjøvq jvKkvg| ‡bvqvLvjx‡Z P› ª̀MÄ| †dbx‡Z ̀ uvMb fyBqv| j¶xcy‡i ivqcyi
I ivgMÄ| PÆMÖv‡g bvbycyi I mxZvKzÛ| wm‡j‡U Bmjvgcyi I †kicyi kvLv|

Iqvb e¨vsKB †emiKvwi evwYwR¨K e¨vsK ‡h PÆMÖvg †bŠe›`‡ii Av`vq I Ab¨vb¨
cvIbv Rgv †bqvi Rb¨ 3wU ey‡_i gva¨‡g 24 N›Uve¨cx MÖvnK †mev cÖ`vb K‡i
_v‡K| 

e¨vsK 2011 mv‡j Av‡iv 24 wU kvLv †Lvjvi cwiKíbv MÖnY K‡i‡Q|
cwiKíbvaxb kvLv¸‡jv ¯’vwcZ n‡j e¨vs‡Ki ‡gvU kvLv n‡e 75 wU|

Iqvb e¨vsK U½x GmGgB / K…wl kvLv D‡Øvab Dcj‡ÿ Av‡qvwRZ wgjv` gvn&wd‡ji GKvsk

†m›Uªvj Kgcøv‡qÝ BDwbU (CCU) 
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series of tests. RMU tries to quantify the impact of changes in a
number of risk factors on the assets and liabilities portfolio of the
Bank.

The Unit reviews the Core Risk Guidelines and recommends
updating as necessary, set risk parameters for each risk and
following up implementation progress. Reports are submitted
regularly on monthly basis; however, the Unit reports
immediately on any exceptional situations to the Managing
Director. The Unit also reviews market conditions, capital
adequacy position of the bank and BASEL II implementation
progress.

RMU apply different risk measurement techniques as well as
historical trends to measure the risks. The main risk areas are
Balance sheet Risk, Credit Risk, Foreign Exchange Risk, Internal
Control and Compliance Risk, Money Laundering Risk and IT
Risk in addition to Operational Risk, Market Risk, Liquidity Risk,
Reputation Risk, Insurance Risk, Sustainability Risk etc by
developing and setting tolerance limits/ parameters of each of
the risk. Besides, the RMU reviews different internal and external
reports like ALCO papers, different quarterly financials, internal
audit report from the Internal Control and Compliance Division,
Bangladesh Bank Inspection Report, Government Policy on
different issues that may affect the banking business etc.

CORRESPONDENT RELATIONSHIP

The Bank has a total of 311 Correspondent Relationships during
2010. Some new relationships were established during the year.
These relationships are spread world wide at important financial
centers, and have contributed towards expansion of Bank’s
foreign trade. 

The Bank has so far established four (4) Remittance Agency
partnerships to facilitate inflow of foreign exchange remittances
from the Non-resident Bangladeshis. Efforts are now on going to
enhance the number of such relationships, with the objective of
substantially increasing the flow of inward remittance through this
channel.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Total full time regular employee strength increased to 1,247 by
the year-end 2010 from 1,039  of the preceding year. Excepting
for the new inductees, the remaining employees are all tenured
banking professionals with varying degree of experience and
exposure, recruited from the leading local and foreign banks.

The Bank has a strong focus on imparting training towards
enhancement of the skills and competencies of the employees.
During the year, a total of one hundred and thirty-four employees

attended trainings arranged by Bangladesh Bank Training
Academy, BIBM and other external agencies. 

Bank has also established a Training Institute of its own to
update and upgrade the employees for better services to the
clients and to face the new challenges ably. Management of the
Bank on a continuous basis undertakes in house training and
exposure initiatives towards raising awareness among the Bank
employees with respect to Bank’s policies, instructions, Banking
laws and practices and directives of the various regulators so as
to ensure that the employees are well informed and empowered
towards providing customer services within the framework of laid
down internal and regulatory requirements.

The Bank has institutionalized a program of recruiting
Probationary Officers, through competitive examination
conducted independently by the Bangladesh Institute of Bank
Management at various locations in Dhaka. The objective is to
attract the best talent for the Bank’s future leadership. 

BRANCH NETWORK

As on December 31, 2010, the Bank had successfully
established a network of 50 branches, including 15 in the rural
areas. 
The branches are located at:
• Dhaka Zone: Dilkusha (Principal), Gulshan, Ganakbari, Uttara,

Imamganj, Joypara, Mirpur, Kawran Bazar, Dhanmondi,
Narayanganj, Banani, Motijheel, Kakrail, Progoti Sharani,
Elephant Road, Jatrabari, Nawabgonj, Bangshal, Banasree,
Jagannathpur (Nadda), Tongi, Basabo, Madhabdi, Moghbazar:
24 branches

• Chittagong Zone: Agrabad, CDA Avenue, Jubilee Road,
Khatunganj, Sitakunda, Cox’s Bazar, Nanupur, Rangamati:
8 branches

An OBL Financed Corporate Office BuildingOBL Sponsored Victory Day Cup Golf Tournament 

OBL’s Corporate Agreement signing with Square Hospital
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kvLv m¤cÖmviY QvovI e¨vsK 10wU GwUGg †gwkbmn GwUGg Gi GKwU wbR¯^
†bUIqvK© M‡o Zz‡j‡Q| MÖvnK‡`i my‡hvM myweav evov‡bvB GB D‡jø L‡hvM¨
wewb‡qv‡Mi g~L¨ D‡Ïk¨| GLb Avgv‡`i MÖvnKe„›` eQ‡ii 365 w`‡bB 24 N›UvB
Zv‡`i UvKv DVv‡bvi myweav †fvM Ki‡Z cv‡ib| e¨vsK 2010 mv‡j
OMNIBUS Gi †bUIqv‡K© mshy³ nIqv mn GwUGg Gi msL¨v evwo‡q GwUGg
†bUIqvK© m¤cÖmvi‡Yi cwiKíbv wb‡q‡Q|

cÖ¯ÍvweZ kvLv¸‡jv ‡Lvjv n‡j e¨vs‡Ki Kvh©µg D‡jø L‡hvM¨fv‡e e„w× cv‡e hv
MÖvgxY I kn‡ii GjvKvi MÖvnKe„›`‡K Avgv‡`i †mev †cŠ‡uQ †`Iqvi A½xKvi
ev¯Íevq‡bi cÖwZdjb NUv‡e|

AbjvBb e¨vswKs †mev mKj kvLvq m¤cÖmviY Kiv n‡q‡Q hv cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi
†KŠkj wnmv‡e cÖhyw³ wbf©i DËg †mev`vb wbwðZ K‡i‡Q| e¨vsK wewfbœ iKg
BDwUwjwU wej Av`vqK‡í Zvi †mev`vb Ae¨vnZ †i‡L‡Q hvi Rb¨ MÖvnKe„‡›`i
cÖksmv AR©b K‡i‡Q| e¨vsK MÖvnK‡`i‡K DËg e¨w³MZ †mev cÖ`v‡bi j‡¶¨
KwZcq kvLvi gva¨‡g jKvi mvwf©m w`‡q hv‡”Q| 

¯^qswµqZv Ges cÖhyw³i e¨envi 
e¨vsK GKwU cÖhyw³ wbf©i cÖwZôv‡b cwiYZ nIqvi Rb¨ A½xKvive×| MÖvnK‡`i
AbjvBb wi‡qj UvBg mvwf©m cÖ̀ v‡bi j‡¶¨ evsjv‡`‡k Iqvb e¨vsK cª_g mgwš̂Z
†Kvi e¨vswKs md&UIq¨vi (Micro Banker from Iflex Solutions) ¯’vcb

K‡i‡Q hv‡Z e¨vsK Zvi  MÖvnK‡`i AbjvBb e¨vswKs Ges evavnxb wi‡qj UvBg
myweav w`‡Z AvšÍte¨vsK ‡hvMv‡hvM evov‡bv Ae¨vnZ ivL‡Z cv‡i| Iqvb e¨vsK
SWIFT Gi m`m¨ Ges mKj Aby‡gvw`Z wWjvi kvLvmg~‡nB AbjvBb SWIFT

Gi ms‡hvM i‡q‡Q|

e¨vsK BwZg‡a¨B Zvi cyivZb †Kvi wm‡÷g md&UIq¨vi Gi e`‡j GKwU D”P
¶gZvm¤úbœ, AZ¨vaywbK I eûgyLx †Kvi md&UIq¨vi ̄ ’vc‡bi cÖwµqv ïiæ K‡i‡Q
hv kvLv m¤cÖmviY, bvbvwea ‡cÖvWv± Gi e¨e¯’vcbv I †mev`v‡b `ªæZZvi mv‡_
Zvj wgjv‡Z m¶g n‡e| GB D‡jøvL‡hvM¨ KvRwUi ev¯Íevqb cÖwµqvaxb Av‡Q
Ges Avkv Kiv hvq 2011 mv‡ji  A‡±vei gv‡mi g‡a¨ Zv mgvß n‡e|  

wbix¶v
AvBb Kvby‡bi mwVK cwicvjb Z_v cÖhy³ AvBwb KvVv‡gvi ga¨ †_‡K e¨emv
cwiPvjbv n‡”Q wKbv Zv wbwðZKi‡Yi Rb¨ e¨vs‡Ki GKwU Af¨šÍixY wbix¶v
`ßi i‡q‡Q| Af¨šÍixY wbix¶v ̀ ßi e¨vs‡Ki †K› ª̀xq Kvh©vj‡qi wewfbœ cwiPvjb
BDwb‡Ui Ges kvLvmg~‡niI mg‡q mg‡q wbix¶v Kvh©µg Pvjvq| 

G QvovI cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i AwWU KwgwU Af¨šÍixY wbix¶v cÖwZ‡e`b, evsjv‡`k
e¨vs‡Ki cwi`k©b cÖwZ‡e`b Ges wewfbœ cwicvjb cÖwZ‡e`b mg~n ch©v‡jvPbv
K‡i h_v_© ms‡kvabg~jK c`‡¶c/e¨e¯’v MÖn‡Yi civgk© w`‡q _v‡K| 

cwiPvjbv cl©`
MZ evwl©K mvaviY mfvq cwiPvjbv cl©‡` Rbve Rûi Djøvn †K †Pqvig¨vb Ges
wg‡mm dviRvbv †PŠayix‡K fvBm †Pqvig¨vb c‡` wbev©wPZ Kiv K‡i‡Q| wg‡mm
dviRvbv †PŠayix cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i Kvh©wbe©vnx KwgwUi †Pqvicvm©b Ges wbi‡c¶
cwiPvjK (Independent Director) Wt Lv†j` nvmvb cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i
wbix¶v KwgwUi †Pqvig¨vb wbe©vwPZ nb|  

2010 mv‡j e¨vs‡Ki cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 14 wU mfv AbywôZ nq| GKB eQ‡i
mg‡q cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i Kvh©wbe©vnx KwgwU 15 wU mfv K‡i‡Q| mfvq Ab¨vb¨
wel‡qi g‡a¨ bxwZgvjv, Fb KvVv‡gv, mvgwMÖK Kg©`¶Zv, Ab¨vb¨ ¸iæZ¡c~b©©
welqvw`i Av‡jvPbv n‡q‡Q Ges hvwPZ wel‡qi cÖ‡qvRbxq Aby‡gv`b †`qv n‡q‡Q|
Af¨šÍixY wbix¶v cÖwZ‡e`b, evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki cwi`k©b cÖwZ‡e`b Ges Ab¨vb¨
cwicvjb cÖwZ‡e`bmg~n ¸iæ‡Z¡i mv‡_ ch©v‡jvPbv Kiv n‡q‡Q|

Iqvb e¨vs‡Ki A_©vq‡b GKwU wkc †eªwKs cÖKí

gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿xi Kv‡Q gyw³hy× hv`yNi wbg©v‡Yi Rb¨ †PK cÖ`vb Ki‡Qb e¨vs‡Ki †Pqvig¨vb Rbve Rûi Djøvn
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• Noakhali Zone: Chandraganj, Chowmuhuni, Dagon Bhuiyan,
Feni, Maijdee Court, Raipur, Ramganj: 7 branches

• Comilla Zone: Comilla, Laksam: 2 branches
• Khulna Zone: Jessore, Satkhira: 2 branches
• Rajshahi Zone: Rajshahi, Bogra, Shahjadpur, Sirajgonj: 4

branches
• Sylhet Zone: Sylhet, Islampur, Sherpur: 3 branches

Amongst these, following are the fifteen designated “Rural
branches” as per Bangladesh Bank approved conditions:
Ganakbari, Joypara, Nawabganj, Banasree, Jagannathpur,
Madhabdi, Nanupur, Sitakunda, Chandraganj, Dagon Bhuiyan,
Raipur, Ramganj, Laksham, Islampur and Sherpur. 

OBL continues to enjoy the distinction of being a private sector
bank operating three 24 hour booths within the Chittagong Port
premises, where we serve our customers by collecting Port and
other dues. In addition, the Bank also has five(5) more booths
providing personalized service to valued customers.

During 2011, the Bank plans to open twenty one (21) more
branches. With commissioning of the proposed branches, the
network strength of OBL will increase to seventy one (71). 

In addition to the Branch network, the Bank has established a
Proprietary ATM network. Presently our customers have access
to 24 hour banking service through 19 ATMs located around the
country. The objective of such major investment is to create yet
another Customer convenience. During 2011, the Bank plans to
expand its ATM network through procurement of more
proprietary ATMs as well as by joining a common platform of ATM
network i.e. OMNIBUS. 

Bank’s activities are expected to considerably enhance and
intensify with the opening of the proposed branches and are
indicative of our commitment to serve our clientele both in urban
and rural areas.

On-line banking service covers the entire network of branches,
which ensures technology based enhanced delivery systems and
provides the necessary competitive edge. The Bank continues
to extend its service arms towards facilitating the collection of
various utility bills, thus earning customer appreciation. The Bank
also provides Locker Services at select branches, with the
objective of providing value added personalized banking services
to our clients. 

OFFICE AUTOMATION AND USE OF TECHNOLOGY

The Bank remains committed towards progressing as a
technology driven institution. It became the first Bangladeshi
Bank to have installed integrated Core Banking Software (Micro
Banker from Iflex Solutions) so as to provide on-line, real-time
banking services to its clients. The Bank continues to reinforce
inter branch connectivity to facilitate on-line banking and provide
uninterrupted real time services to the clients. 

Some major automation initiatives had been undertaken in 2010,
salient of which are the Clearing Automation Project and Core
Banking Software Project. Early in 2010, Bangladesh Bank
spearheaded the BACH project to automate the clearing house.
We are proud to inform you that we were amongst the first bank
to complete the project. Not only did we complete the project
within the deadline, but also ours was perhaps the most
successfully implemented project. Our clearing straight through
rate has been consistently 100% since the project went live.

The Bank has also started the process to replace the existing
Core Banking Software with a high end versatile and robust Core
Banking Software (CBS) capable of meeting the needs of a fast
growing bank with expanding branch network and offering
diverse products and services. This major initiative is in the
process of implementation and is expected to be completed by
June 2011. The project once completed will give the Bank a
tremendous platform for growth as well as to offer its customers
access to alternative banking channels e.g. Internet Banking,
Mobile Banking etc. The new CBS will also enable the Board and
the Management to obtain enhanced MIS in order to run the
organization prudently and efficiently.

The Bank is a SWIFT member with online SWIFT capability
available at all the Authorized Dealer Branches. Efforts are
underway to establish SWIFT relationships with all the local
banks to minimize paper correspondence and conduct local
trade related business in an automated and secured fashion.

AUDIT

The Bank has an Internal Audit Department, towards ensuring
compliance with laws, regulations and ensuring conduct of
business within the laid down legal framework. Bank’s Internal
Audit Department conducts several periodic audits every year of
various operating departments at Head Office and Branches.

In addition, the Board’s Audit Committee reviewed internal audit
reports, Bangladesh Bank Inspection reports, various
Compliance reports and appropriate corrective actions/ steps
undertaken as per instructions.

An OBL Financed Fishing Trawler

Inauguration of Bangladesh Bank’s Roadshow Fair at Sirajgong, where OBL was the Lead Bank
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cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i wbix¶v KwgwU
cl©‡`i wbix¶v KwgwU GB eQ‡i 4 evi mfvq wgwjZ n‡q‡Q Ges cÖ`Ë mycvwik
mg~‡ni cwicvj‡bi wel‡q †Rvi w`‡q †hLv‡b wb‡gv³ welq¸‡jv ¸iæ‡Z¡¡i mv‡_
ch©v‡jvPbv K‡i‡Q t
• Af¨šÍixY I wewae× wbix¶v Ges evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki cwi`k©b cÖwZ‡e`b|
• GKwU Kvh©Ki SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbv wbwðZKi‡Yi Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿b c×wZ mg~n| 
• wewae× wbix‡¶i wbixw¶Z Avw_©K weeibxmg~n|
• e¨vs‡Ki Af¨šÍ‡iI cwicvjb ms¯‹…wZ †Rvi`viKi‡Yi welqvw`|

evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki 2002 mv‡ji  23 wW‡m¤^i Zvwi‡L RvixK…Z weAviwcwWi 12
b¤^i mvKz©jvi Gi kZv©byhvqx cl©‡`i wbix¶v KwgwU MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

mykvmb Ges ¯^”QZv
cwiPvjbv cl©` AvšÍwiKfv‡eB wek¦vm K‡i †h, GKwU †UKmB I myk„sLj RvZxq
A_©bxwZi Rb¨ mykvmb Ges ¯^”QZvi Abykxj‡bi ‡Kvb weKí bvB| GB K_vwU
e¨vswKs wk‡íi Rb¨ LyeB cÖvmw½K| G Rb¨B cwiPvjbv cl©` e¨vs‡Ki cÖkvmb I
e¨e¯’vcbvi mKj †¶‡ÎB mykvmb Ges ¯^”QZv Avbq‡b A½xKvive×| cwiPvjbv
cl©©‡`i M„nxZ D‡j L‡hvM¨ c`‡¶c mg~n wbgœiæc t

e¨vsK cwiPvjbvi Pjgvb ch©v‡jvPbv, Avw_©K I cwiPvjb Z_¨vw`i wek¦¯ÍZv
evov‡bv, e¨vs‡Ki Ges wbqš¿K KZ…©c‡¶i wjwLZ bxwZgvjv I c×wZ mg~‡ni
cix¶v Kivi Rb¨ Af¨šÍixY wbix¶v Kvh©µg‡K AbeiZ †Rvi`vi Kiv n‡”Q|

evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki w`Kwb‡`©kbv, wmwKDwiwU G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi weavb,
mvaviYfv‡e ¯^xK…Z wnmve bxwZ I evsjv‡`‡k cÖewZ©Z AvšÍR©vwZK wnmve gvb
Abyhvqx Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n cÖ¯ÍZ Kiv n‡q‡Q wKbv Zv cix¶vi Rb¨
ewntwbix¶K‡`i me©vZ¡K mnvqZv I ¯^vaxbZv wbwðZ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

†Kv¤úvbxi mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv (CSR)

†Kv¤úvbxi mvgvwRK `vqe×Zvi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q e¨emv‡qi mv‡_ m¤úwK©Z
A_©‰bwZK, mvgvwRK Ges cwi‡ekMZ cÖfve we‡ePbv Kiv I †bwZevPK
cÖfve¸‡jv `~i K‡i DËg cwi‡ek MVb K‡i mvgvwRK cÖwZeÜKZv I
fvimvg¨nxbZv `~ixKiY, †UKmB Dbœq‡bi evuavmg~n Zz‡j a‡i Zv `~ixKi‡Y
h_vh_ Kg©m~Px MÖnY I ZrmsµvšÍ wewb‡qvM Kiv| 

†Kv¤úvbxi mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv cvj‡bi Rb¨ Zvi gybvdv e„w×, MÖvnK AvbyMZ¨ I
Av¯’ve„w×i d‡j †bwZevPK cÖPvibvi e`‡j BwZevPK `„wófw½i m„wó n‡q‡Q| GB
mKj BwZevPK cÖfv‡ei d‡j e¨vswKs mgvR GB Kvh©µg‡K AwZ-¸iæ‡Z¡i mv‡_
MÖnY K‡i‡Q| evsjv‡`k miKviI µgvš̂‡q mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv cvj‡b BwZevPK
c`‡¶‡c AMÖmi n‡”Q|

Avgv‡`i e¨vsK, ¯‹z‡ji QvÎ-QvÎx‡`i mÂ‡qi Af¨vm Movi j‡¶¨ ¯‹zj e¨vswKs
Pvjy K‡i‡Q| K…wlLvZ, ¶z`ª I gvSvix ai‡Yi e¨emvqx cÖwZôvb Ges wi‡UBj
e¨vswKs Lv‡Z ̄ -̂Kg©ms ’̄vb e„w×i Dci we‡kl †Rvi w`‡q‡Q| MÖvgxY kvLvmg~n ¶z̀ ª
I gvSvix cÖwZôvb G wewb‡qv‡Mi w`‡K AwaKZi ¸iæZ¡v‡ivc K‡i|

e¨vsK Zvi cȪ ÍvweZ cwiKíbv mg~‡ni ev Í̄evq‡bi †¶‡Î mvgvwRK I cwi‡ekMZ
cÖfv‡ei Dci mRvM `„wó iv‡L| ‡UKkB Dbœq‡bi j‡¶¨ e¨vsK Zvi MÖvnK‡`i
mvgvwRKfv‡e MÖnb‡hvM¨ I cwi‡ekevÜe cÖKí MÖn‡bi Rb¨ DrmvwnZ K‡i
_v‡K| 

2010 mv‡j e¨vs‡Ki mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv cvj‡bi D‡jøL‡hvM¨ welqv`x wbgœi~ct
• XvKvq †`vnv‡ii AšÍM©Z Rqcvov GjvKvi Mixe gvbyl‡`i †mev`v‡bi Rb¨

GKRb Wv³vi‡K cÖwZgv‡m 20,000.00 UvKv K‡i cvwikªwgK cÖ`vb|
• cÂMo GjvKvi †gavex QvÎ-QvÎx‡`i g‡a¨ webvg~‡j¨ 2,10,000.00 UvKvi

eB I Dcnvi mvgMÖx e›Ub Kiv|
• †bvqvLvjx Ges e¸ovi kxZvZ© gvby‡qi g‡a¨ 7,50,000.00 UvKv g~‡j¨i

3,000 K¤^j weZiY Kiv|
• Gd we wm wm AvB dvD‡Ûk‡bi ÒKg©ms¯’vb cÖKíÓ Gi Aax‡b ÒGK e¨emv

GK cwieviÓ ev¯Íevq‡bi Rb¨ 5,00,000.00 UvKvi Aby`vb cÖ`vb Kiv|
• ¯^vaxbZv hy× hv`yN‡ii Aax‡b gyw³hy×v hv`yNi wbg©v‡bi Rb¨ 25,00,000.00

UvKvi Aby`vb cÖ`vi Kiv|

cwiPvjK cl©‡`i wbe©vPb
mswkøó AvBb I e¨vs‡Ki ‡g‡gv‡iÛvg I AvwU©‡Kj Ae G‡mvwm‡qk‡bi weavb
cvjb K‡i 5 RyjvB 2010 mv‡j AbywôZ 11 Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq cwiPvjK
cl©‡`i k~b¨ c‡` wbe©vPb m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q|

wewae× ewntwbix¶K:
11 Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq 2010 mv‡ji wbix¶vi Rb¨ †gmvm© û`v fvwm †PŠayix
GÛ †Kvs, PvUvW© GKvD‡U›U‡K e¨vs‡Ki wewae× wbix¶K wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM †`qv
n‡q‡Q| wbix¶K 1 Rvbyqvix 2010 †_‡K 31 wW‡m¤^i 2010 ch©šÍ GK ermi
mgqKv‡ji wnmv‡ei eBcÎ wbix¶v K‡i‡Q|

evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki RvixK…Z 31 gvP© 1991 mv‡ji  weAviwcwW mvK©yjvi bs-
wewmwW(wc)748/2-551 Gi weavb †gvZv‡eK ewntwbix¶K Gi we`vq I wb‡qvM
`vb Kiv nq|

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i GKwU mfv
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

After last AGM, Mr. Zahur Ullah was elected as Chairman and
Mrs. Farzana Chowdhury was elected as Vice Chairperson of
the Board of Directors. While Mrs. Farzana Chowdhury was
elected as Chairperson of the Executive Committee and Dr.
Khaled Hasan, Independent Director was elected as Chairman of
the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors. 

During the year 2010, the Board of Directors of the Bank held 14
(fourteen) Board Meetings. The Executive Committee of the
Board also held 15 (fifteen) Meetings during the same period.
Among other things, the meetings discussed policy issues, loan
portfolio, overall performance and other matters of importance
and accorded its approvals as and when required. Internal Audit
reports, Bangladesh Bank Inspection reports, and respective
compliance reports were duly reviewed. 

AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BANK

The Audit Committee of the Bank met four (4) times during the
year and reviewed the following with special emphasis on
compliance of respective recommendations:
• Audit and Inspection Report(s) of the Internal Audit Team,

External Auditors and Bangladesh Bank Inspection Team.
• Ensuring an effective Risk Management System of the Bank

through ongoing review of the Bank’s internal control system.
• The financial statements of the Bank audited by the External

Auditors.
• Stressing on the importance of the Compliance Culture within

the Bank.

This is to confirm that the Bank’s Audit Committee is constituted
as per terms and condition of Bangladesh Bank’s BRPD Circular
No. 12 dated 23rd December, 2002.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND TRANSPARENCY

The Board of Directors firmly believes that practice of Good
Corporate Governance and Transparency is absolutely essential,
towards ensuring a disciplined and a sustainable national
economy. This statement is particularly more relevant for the
Banking Industry. Thus, there is a full fledged commitment of the
Board, towards incorporating Corporate Governance and
Transparency in all spheres of operation and management of the
Bank. Following steps initiated by the Board are illustrative of
such commitment:
• Internal Audit function of the Bank is being continuously

strengthened towards facilitating ongoing review of the
Banking operation, ensuring reliability of financial and
operating information, assess compliance of the written
policies and procedures of the Bank and the regulatory
authorities. 

• External Auditors are allowed absolute freedom and support in
order to ensure that the financial statements are drawn up as
per Bangladesh Bank’s Guidelines, SEC Rules, Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAPP), and International
Accounting Standards as adopted in Bangladesh. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The objective of CSR is to take into account the economic, social
and environmental impacts of a business, basically to mitigate
the negative impacts and bolstering the benign effects and taking
up action programs & community investments to reduce social
exclusion and inequality and to address the key sustainable
development challenges. 

The benefits of CSR for companies are many, including
increased profits, customer loyalty, trust, positive brand image

and combating negative publicity, are well-documented. In the
light of these known positive effects, CSR strategies have been
embraced by the banking community. Bangladesh is also
gradually becoming proactive on Corporate Social Responsibility.
Our Bank has introduced School Banking to promote savings
habit among the children; special emphasis is given on
Agricultural sector, SME and Retail Banking to increase self
employment and our Rural branches are more focused on SME
to promote off-farm activities.

Bank has been keeping watch on the environmental and social
impacts of proposed undertakings and their implementation of
equity of rights irrespective of gender, creed, and color etc.
policies. The Bank strives to convince the clients to pursue
environment friendly and socially proactive & mitigating policies
for sustainable development.

Details of CSR activities during the year 2010:
• Payment of remuneration of Tk. 20,000/- per month to a doctor

for extending medical service to the poor of Joypara, Dohar,
Dhaka.

• Distribution of Books and gifts to the scholar students of
Panchagar, amounting to Tk. 2.10 lac

• Distribution of 3000 pieces blankets among destitute people in
Noakhali and Gokil, Bogra amounting to Tk. 7.50 lac

• Contribution of Tk. 5 lac to the FBCCI Foundation for their
“Employment Project” under name and style “One Business
One Family”.

• Contribution of Tk. 25 lac to the Liberation War Museum
towards construction of Muktijuddha Jadughar at Agargaon.

ELECTION OF THE DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provision of relevant laws and the Articles
of Association of the Bank, Election of Directors was held to the
vacant offices of Directors at 11th Annual General Meeting of the
Bank held on July 5, 2010. 

EXTERNAL AUDITORS

M/s. Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co, Chartered Accountants were
appointed External Auditors of the Bank for the year 2010 at the
11th Annual General Meeting. They have audited the books of
accounts for the period covering 1st January 2010 to 31st
December 2010. 

However as per Bangladesh Bank’s instruction, the External
Auditors will retire and new external auditors will have to be
appointed in conformance to terms laid down in the Bangladesh
Bank guidelines contained in BRPD Circular No BCD (P) 748/2-
551 dated 31 March 1991. 

An OBL Financed Power Plant Project
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e¨vs‡Ki †µwWU †iwUs:
e¨vs‡Ki 5 RyjvB 2006 mv‡ji BRPD mvK©yjvi bs 06 Øviv cÖwZwU e¨vsK‡Ki
Dci †µwWU †iwUs G‡RwÝi gva¨‡g Zv‡`i †µwWU †iwUs g~j¨vqb eva¨Zvg~jK
Kiv n‡q‡Q| cÖwZeQi GB †µwWU †iwUs nvjbvMv` Ki‡Z n‡e| GB g~j¨vqb
cÖwZ eQ‡ii Rb¨B nvjbvMv` Ki‡Z n‡e Ges wnmve eQi †kl nIqvi †kl 6
gv‡mi g‡a¨ †iwUs G‡RwÝ‡K wb‡qvM w`‡Z n‡e Ges e¨vsK KZ…©K GB †iwUs
cÖvwßi GK gv‡mi g‡a¨ evsjv‡`k e¨vsK I RbMb‡K Rvbv‡Z n‡e| 

Iqvb e¨vsK wjwg‡UW ‡µwWU †iwUs G‡RwÝ Ae evsjv‡`k (CRAB) Gi mv‡_
G wel‡q Pzw³ m¤úv`b K‡i‡Q| CRAB KZ„©K e¨vs‡Ki 31†k wW‡m¤^i 2010
Zvwi‡Li w¯’wZwfwËK FYgvb wbb©‡qi KvR cÖwµqvaxb Av‡Q| CRAB KZ©„K
FYgvb cÖwZ‡e`b `vwL‡ji ci Zv mswkøó mK‡ji AeMwZi Rb¨ h_vwbq‡g cÖKvk
Kiv n‡e|

Dcmsnvi
evsjv‡`‡ki AMÖMwZi MwZ‡e‡Mi mv‡_ Avgv‡`i e¨vsKI 2010 mv‡j Zvi
AMÖMwZ Ae¨vnZ †i‡L‡Q| wek¦g›`vi `iæb DbœZ †`kmg~‡ni cÖe„w×I wbgœMvwgZv
I evsjv‡`‡ki gZ A_©bxwZ‡Z ißvwb K‡g hvIqvi gZ AwbðqZv _vKv m‡Z¡I
wewfbœ evav wecwË †gvKv‡ejv K‡i 2010 mv‡j G AMÖMwZ AR©b Ki‡Z n‡q‡Q|
e¨vswKs wk‡íi G mKj cÖwZeÜKZv, RvZxq I AvšÍR©vwZK A_©‰bwZK ev¯ÍeZv
LyeB †KŠk‡ji mv‡_ AwZµg Ki‡Z n‡q‡Q| G mKj evuavwecwË AwZµ‡gi
Rb¨ Ab¨vb¨ †KŠkjMZ wm×v‡šÍi gZB e¨vs‡Ki ̀ ¶Zvi ̄ Íi I ̄ ^qswµq e¨e ’̄vi
AvaywbKiY wel‡q ch©v‡jvPbv K‡i cwiKíbv MÖnY I ev¯Íevqb Ki‡Z n‡q‡Q| 

2011 mv‡j I Zvi ciewZ©‡ZI mKj mg‡q MÖvnK‡`i DËg †mev`v‡bi j‡¶¨
Avgv‡`i †mevi gvb Dbœqb I e¨vs‡Ki Aweivg  AMÖMwZi w`‡K we‡kl †Rvi
†`e| GB cÖ‡Póv Iqvb e¨vsK‡K †`‡k we‡`‡k DËg gvbm¤úbœ Avw_©K
†mev`vbKvix †bZ…Z¡¯’vbxq e¨vsK wnmv‡e cÖwZôv Kivi Rb¨ †hvM¨ K‡i Zzj‡e| 

Avgiv me©`vB †kqvi †nvìvi‡`i wewb‡qv‡Mi g~j¨ e„w×, DËg mykvmb cÖwZôv I
mgv‡R Ae`vb ivLvi Rb¨ wb‡ew`Z I A½xKvive× _vKe| 

e¨vs‡Ki cwiPvjbv cl©` I Avgvi wb‡Ri c¶ †_‡K e¨vs‡Ki mKj Kg©KZ©v-
Kg©Pvix‡K Zv‡`i K‡Vvi cwikªg I e¨vs‡Ki AMÖMwZ‡Z Zvrch©c‚Y© Ae`vb ivLvi
Rb¨ Awfb›`b Rvbvw”Q|

e¨vs‡Ki cwiPvjbv cl©` GKB m‡½ m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`‡K, evsjv‡`k
e¨vsK, wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb, Ab¨vb¨ wbqš¿K cÖwZôvb, ïfvbya¨vqx,
c„ô‡cvlKMY Ges Avgv‡`i AMwYZ m¤§vwbZ MÖvnKMY KZ…©K Aweivg mnvqZv`vb
I w`Kwb‡`©kbv cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ mKj‡K ab¨ev` I Awfb›`b Rvbvw”Q|

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K,

Rûi Djøvn
†Pqvig¨vb

Iqvb e¨vs‡Ki g¨v‡bR‡g›U KwgwUi m`m¨e„›`
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Credit Rating of the Bank:

Bangladesh Bank vide its BRPD Circular no. 06 dated July 05,
2006 has made it mandatory for all banks to have themselves
credit rated by a Credit Rating Agency. This rating will have to
be updated on a continuous basis from year to year, within six
months from the date of close of each financial year and the
ratings assigned will have to be reported to Bangladesh Bank
and made public within one month of its receipt. 

ONE Bank Limited concluded an agreement with CRAB (Credit
Rating Agency of Bangladesh Limited), towards obtaining the
required Credit Rating.

Rating by the Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh Limited
(CRAB) on the basis of financial statments for the year ended
31st December, 2010 is under process.

CONCLUSION

The 2010 revenue results are a clear indication of the bank’s
enhanced growth momentum. With the country’s growth, the
Bank continued to progress during 2010, in an environment
which was very challenging due to after effects of the global
downturn and slower growth in the developed economies and
slower export growth in the economies like Bangladesh despite
the economic downward trend, OBL has shown remarkable
resilience and have proved that the bank can prosper and
progress despite adverse conditions. Challenges from the
Banking Industry, global and local economic realities have been
managed successfully. Among other strategic decisions, level of
skills needed and automation upgradation required to face these
challenges were assessed, planned and implemented or sourced
for implementation. 

In the year 2011 and beyond, we will focus on continuous growth
of the bank and our brand image while upgrading the quality of
our services to the customers at all times. This will enable us to
reach a position where ONE Bank brand will be considered a
leading provider of quality banking and financial services in the
country and beyond. 

We will remain totally dedicated and committed towards
enhancing the value of the shareholder’s investments, ensuring
excellence in Corporate Governance and contributing towards
welfare of the Society. 

On behalf of the Board of Directors and on my personal behalf,
I would like to extend our appreciation to all the employees of
the Bank, for having worked hard and contributing significantly to
the growth of the Bank.

The Board of Directors takes this privilege and expresses their
sincere thanks and appreciation to all Shareholders, Bangladesh
Bank, Securities and Exchange Commission, other Regulatory
institutions, well wishers, patrons and our most valued
Customers for their continued support and guidance. 

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

Zahur Ullah
Chairman

Signing of the 2010 Financial Statements in progress
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Condition 
no. Title

Compliance status Explanation Non-
compliance with the 

conditionComplied Not-complied

1.00 BOARD OF DIRECTORS
1.1 Board Size �

1 .2 Appointment of Independent Director �

1.3 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive �

1.4 The Directors' report to the Shareholders �

1 .4 (a) Fair presentation of the state of affairs �

1.4 (b) Proper maintenance of books of accounts �

1.4 (c) Application of proper accounting policies in preparation of financial 
statements

�

1.4 (d) Adherence to International Accounting Standards �

1.4 (e) Sound Internal Control �

1.4 (f) Ability to continue as a going concern �

1.4 (g) Deviations from operation of the previous year �

1 .4 (h) Presentation of key operating and financial data of the last three years �

1.4 (i) Declaration of Dividend �

1.4 (j) Number of Board Meeting held �

1.4 (k) Pattern of sh

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO), HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT AND COMPANY SECRETARY

areholding �

2.00
2.1 Appointment of CFO, Head of Internal Audit and Company Secretary �

2.2 Requirement of CFO and Company Secretary to attend Board Meeting �

3.00 AUDIT COMMITTEE
3.1 (i) Constitution of Audit Committee �

3.1 (ii) Appointment of independent director in the Audit Committee �

3.1 (iii) Vacancy in the Audit Committee �

3.2 (i) Selection of Chairman of the Audit Committee �

3.2 (ii) Qualification of the Chairman of the Audit Committee �

3.3 Reporting of the Audit Committee �

3.3.1(i) Reporting of the Audit Committee to the Board of Directors �

3.3.1 (ii) (a) Report on conflict of interest �

3.3.1 (ii) (b) Suspected fraud or irregularities �

3.3.1(ii) (c) Suspected infringement of laws �

3.3.1 (ii) (d) Any other matter �

3.3.2 Reporting to the SEC by the Audit Committee N.A.
3.4 Reporting to the shareholders and general investors �

4.00 EXTERNAL / STATUTORY AUDITORS
4.00 (i) Appraisal or valuation services of fairness opinions �

4.00 (ii) Financial information systems design and implementation �

4.00 (iii) Book keeping or other services related to the accounting records �

4.00 (iv) Broker- Dealer services �

4.00 (v) Actuarial services �

4.00 (vi) Internal audit services �

4.00 (vii) Any other services that the Audit Committee determines �

COMPLIANCE REPORT ON SEC’S NOTIFICATION ON

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Status of compliance of the conditions described in SEC's Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08
dated February 20, 2006 issued under Section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 (XVII of
1969) regarding Corporate Governance is given below in pursuance of condition No. 5.00 of the said notification:
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Composition of the Board
Number of Meetings held during 

January - December 2010
Held Attended

Mr. Zahur  Ullah Chairman 14 14
Mrs. Farzana Chowdhury Vice Chairperson 14 13
Mr. Asoke Das Gupta Director 14 14
Mr. A.S.M. Shahidullah Khan Director 14 13

Mr. Kazi Rukunuddin Ahmed Director 14 11
Mr. Khandkar Sirajuddin Ahmed Director 14 12
Mr. Shawket Jaman Director 14 14

Mr. Mohammad Idris Director 14 12

Dr. Khaled Hasan Independent Director 14 3
Mr. Salahuddin Ahmed Depositor Director 14 4
Mr. Farman R. Chowdhury Managing Director 14 14

COMPLIANCE REPORT ON SEC’S NOTIFICATION ON

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Number of Board Meetings and attendance of Directors [1.4.j]
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*the above persons do not have any shares against their minor children’s names.

Sl Name Status No. of 
shares Spouse No. of shares

1.1 Mr. Zahur Ullah Chairman 955,469 Ms. Salma Zahur 344,687
1.2 Mrs. Farzana Chowdhury Vice Chairperson 970,676 Mr. Sayeed Hossain Chowdhury 815,191
1.3 Mr. Asoke Das Gupta Director 669,076 Ms. Rakhi Das Gupta 43,318

1.4 Mr. A. S. M. Shahidullah Khan
Director
Representing, KSC 
Securities Ltd. 

68,802 Dr. Naila Khan Nil

1.5 Mr. Mohammad Idris
Director
Representing ,
Master Holdings Ltd.

64,978 Mrs. Umme Kulsum Nil

1.6 Mr. Kazi Rukunuddin Ahmed
Director
Representing ,
Irfan International Ltd.

97,711 Mrs. Dilruba Ahmed Nil

1.7 Mr. Khandkar Sirajuddin Ahmed
Director 
Representing, KHH 
Holdings Ltd.

66,253 Mrs. Kamrun Nahar Chowdhury 66 

1.8 Mr. Shawket Jaman
Director
Representing M. R. 
Holdings & Securities Ltd.

1,047,802 Mrs. Shuraya Akther Nil

1.9 Dr. Khaled Hasan Independent
Director Nil Mrs. Farhat Hasan Nil

1.10 Mr. Salahuddin Ahmed Depositor Director Nil Mrs. Kashefa Ahmed Nil

2.1 Mr. Farman R. Chowdhury Managing Director Nil Mrs. Nahid Farman Nil

2.2 Mr. Arif Quadri SEVP & Head of Internal 
Audit Nil Ms. Nasrin Quadri Nil

2.3 Mr. Md. Aftab Uddin Khan EVP & CFO Nil Mrs. Sourab Akter Kumkum Nil
2.4 Mr. John Sarkar EVP & Company Secretary Nil Ms. Josephine Sarkar Nil

Sl Name Status No. of shares

1 Ms. Rozina Aliya Ahmed SEVP & Head of Marketing 82
2 Ms. Johora Bebe SEVP & Head of Credit Nil

3 Mr. Sajjad Hussain SEVP & Head of Operations Nil

4 Mr. M. Rafiqul Islam SEVP & Head of Legal Affairs & 
Loan Recovery Nil

5 Mr. ABM Saif Sarwar SEVP & Head of South Zone 166

COMPLIANCE REPORT ON SEC’S NOTIFICATION ON

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The pattern of shareholding along with name wise details of [1.4.k]: 
I. Parent/Subsidiary/Associated companies and other related parties : Nil
II. Shareholding of Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal

Audit and their spouses and minor children

III. Executives [top five salaried employees other than the Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary,
Chief Financial Officer and Head of Internal Audit].

IV.Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest in the company: NIL
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VALUE ADDED STATEMENT

The Value Added Statement of ONE Bank Limited shows how the value is created and distributed to the different
stakeholders of the Bank.

2010 2009
akaTsralucitraP Taka

528,685,166,7ecivreSgniknabmorfemocnI      5,823,634,688

)939,250,896,3(seilppusdnasecivresfotsoC:sseL     (3,593,074,059)

3,963,533,886     2,230,560,629

)202,749,933(snoisivorprehtodnanoisivorpssolnaoL        (550,654,454)

486,685,326,3deddAeulaVlatoT      1,679,906,175

24%

22%
15%

2%

37%

Value Added Statement 2010

To Employees as salaries 
and allowances

To Government as income 
tax

To Statutory Reserve

To Depreciation

To Shareholders 

29%

24%14%3%

30%

Value Added Statement 2009

To Employees as salaries and 
allowances

To Government as income tax

To Statutory Reserve

To Depreciation

To Shareholders 

2010
Taka Taka

% 2009 %
Distribution of added value
To Employees as salaries and allowances 873,648,902 788,433,494%42 %92
To Government as income tax 793,000,000 000,005,104%22 %42

051,090,635evreseRyrotutatSoT 781,046,522%51 %41
230,784,96noitaicerpeDoT 253,073,75%2 %3
006,063,153,1sredloherahSoT 947,060,105%73 %03

     as cash Dividend
555,564,131,1serahssunoBsa 006,717,894
540,598,912sgninraedeniateRsa 941,343,2

Total Value Added 3,623,586,684 571,609,976,1%001 %001
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CREDIT RATING REPORT

ONE Bank Limited has been rated by the Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh Limited (CRAB) on the basis of
financial statements for the year ended on 31st December, 2009. The summary of the report is presented below:

This rating is one step higher than the previous year’s rating reflecting the Bank’s steady qualitative growth
momentum.

* In the year 2008, rating was done by Credit Rating Information and Services Limited (CRISL) and they awarded
the Bank “A” which means adequate safety for timely repayment of obligations in the long term category and
“ST-2” which means strong liquidity supported by good fundamental protection factors and risk factors are very
small in short term. 

**Rating by the Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh Limited (CRAB) on the basis of financial statments for the year
ended 31st December, 2010 is under process.

Year 2008 [CRISL] Year 2009 [CRAB] Definition

Long Term

‘A’

Short Term

‘ST-2’

Long Term

‘A1’

Short Term

‘ST-2’

Date of Rating June 07, 2010

Commercial Bank rated A1 in the 
Long Term means it has strong 
capacity to meet their financial 
commitments. A is judged to be of 
high quality and are subject to low 
credit risk.

Commercial Bank rated ST-2 in 
the Short Term is considered to 
have strong capacity for timely 
repayment and are characterised 
with commendable position in 
terms of liquidity, internal fund gen-
eration, and access to alternative 
sources of funds is outstanding. 





Our prime focus is on efficiency, transparency,
precision and motivation with the spirit and conviction to
excel in both value and image, with proactive response to
our customer needs.



Auditors’ Report
Financial Statements

53



54

AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF ONE BANK LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ONE Bank Limited (the “Bank”) which comprise the balance sheet as
at 31 December 2010, and the profit and loss account, statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies, other explanatory notes and annexure.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with Bangladesh
Accounting Standards (BAS), Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), the Bank Companies Act 1991, the rules and
regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank, the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations. This responsibility
includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting principles used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), give a true and fair view of the state of the Bank’s affairs as at 31 December
2010 and of the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the applicable sections of the
Bank Companies Act 1991, the rules and regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank, the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable
laws and regulations.

We also report that:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper  books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appeared from our examination
of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit have been received from branches not visited by us;

c) the Bank’s Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account together with the annexed notes 1 to 49 dealt with by the report are in
agreement with the books of account and returns;

d) the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Bank’s operations;

e) the financial position of the Bank as at 31 December 2010 and the profit for the year then ended have been properly reflected in
the financial statements, the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles;

f) the financial statements have been drawn up in conformity with the Bank Companies Act 1991 and in accordance with the
accounting rules and regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank;

g) adequate provisions have been made for advances and other assets which are in our opinion, doubtful of recovery;

h) the financial statements conform to the prescribed standards set in the accounting regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank
after consultation with the professional accounting bodies of Bangladesh;

i) the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and consolidated in the financial statements;

j) the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

k) 80% of the risk weighted assets have been reviewed by us spending 3,150 man hours.

Dhaka, February 19, 2011 Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants
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BALANCE SHEET
As at 31 December 2010

2010 2009PROPERTY AND ASSETS Note
Taka TakaCash

Cash in hand ( including foreign currencies) 3 363,640,414 191,758,752
Cash with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
(Including foreign currencies) 4 4,376,538,404 142,361,084,3

4,740,178,818 234,020,837,3
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 5

In Bangladesh 1,148,822,278 488,119,355
Outside Bangladesh 416,946,521 177,609,283

1,565,768,800 556,818,639
Money at call and short notice 6 300,000,000 -
Investments 7

Government 5,776,963,896 133,605,219,4
Others 1,713,906,040 439,602,678,1

7,490,869,936 562,317,887,6
Loans and Advances 8

Loans, cash credit, overdraft etc. 38,675,731,766 597,502,428,92
Bills purchased and discounted  3,514,665,399 767,794,807,2

42,190,397,165 265,307,235,23
Fixed Assets including premises, furnitures & fixtures 9 619,951,616 684,345,634
Other Assets 10 1,471,912,440 111,775,404
Non-banking Assets 11 325,792,633 336,297,523
Total Property and Assets 58,704,871,408 441,961,361,54

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions 
and agents 12 212,008,751 875,931,336

Deposits and other accounts 13
Current accounts and other accounts 6,502,160,537 820,759,151,5
Bills payable 557,899,714 811,294,763
Savings deposits 3,492,062,406 021,122,516,2
Term deposits 40,321,585,092 050,222,032,13

50,873,707,749 613,298,463,93
Other Liabilities 14 2,754,869,809 910,275,690,2
Total Liabilities 53,840,586,309 319,306,490,24
Capital/Shareholders' equity

Paid-up Capital 15 2,057,210,100 005,294,855,1
Statutory Reserve 16 1,449,995,550 004,509,319
Surplus in Profit & Loss Account 17 225,613,894 058,817,5
Revaluation Reserve for HTM Securities - 91,730,881
Proposed Bonus Share 1,131,465,555 006,717,894

Total Shareholders' equity 4,864,285,099 132,565,860,3
Total Liability and Shareholders' equity 58,704,871,408 441,961,361,54
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BALANCE SHEET
As at 31 December 2010

OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Acceptances and Endorsements 5,611,324,607 218,832,389,3
Letters of Guarantee 45 6,874,603,238 867,008,593,5
Irrevocable Letters of Credit 9,746,220,042 621,136,913,5
Bills for Collection 47,120,577 312,133,61

22,279,268,464 919,100,517,41

Other Contingent Liabilities
Claims lodged with but not recognized by the Bank - -
Other exchange contract - -

Total Contingent Liabilities 22,279,268,464                 14,715,001,919 
Other Commitments:

Documentary Credits and short term trade-related transactions                                      -                                         -   
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed                                      -                                         -   
Indrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities                                      -                                         -   
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other                                      -                                         -   
commitments                                      -                                         -   

Total other commitments                                      -                                         -   
Total off-Balance Sheet items including contingent
liabilities                22,279,268,464                 14,715,001,919 

Note
2010

Taka

2009

Taka

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

Auditors' Report to the Shareholders
See annexed report of date

Dhaka: February 19, 2011

Farman R. Chowdhury
 Managing Director 

Salahuddin Ahmed
Director

Asoke Das Gupta
Director

Zahur Ullah
Chairman

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
For the year ended 31 December 2010 2010 2009

Note Taka Taka

Interest income 18 5,056,296,882            4,229,355,390
Interest paid on deposits & borrowings etc. 19 (3,193,831,248)           (3,194,754,576)
Net interest income 1,862,465,634            1,034,600,814
Income from investments 20 1,588,256,859 352,519,537
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 21 834,487,017               678,836,363
Other operating income 22 182,546,067               179,527,682
Total operating income 4,467,755,577            2,628,880,112
Salaries and allowances 23 866,077,638               490,340,458
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc. 24 152,789,544               119,565,302
Legal expenses 25 6,014,300                   5,174,632
Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc. 26 42,959,088                 34,944,562
Directors fees 27 928,000                      496,000
Auditors' fee 100,000 000,58
Stationery, Printings, advertisements etc. 28 68,643,618                 62,015,999
Managing Director's salary and allowances 29 7,571,264                   3,994,429
Depreciation, leasing expense and repair of bank'a assets 30 139,356,460               117,560,761
Other expenses 31 162,917,714               115,847,579
Total operating expenses 1,447,357,625 227,420,059
Profit before provision and tax 3,020,397,951            1,678,855,390
Provision for loans and advances
    Specific provision 14(d) (85,532,841)                (337,599,369)
    General provision 14(e) (148,471,697)              (131,015,535)

(234,004,538)              (468,614,904)
Provision for off-balance sheet items 14(h) (75,642,664)                (44,539,550)
Provision for diminution value of share 14(j) (30,300,000)                (37,500,000)

(339,947,202)              (550,654,454)
Profit before tax for the period 2,680,450,749            1,128,200,936
Current tax expense (823,000,000)              (396,500,000)
Deferred tax expense 30,000,000 )000,000,5(
Profit after tax for the period 1,887,450,749 726,700,936
Retained Surplus brought forward 17 5,718,850 3,375,701

1,893,169,599 736,670,037
Appropriations:
Statutory Reserve (536,090,150)              (225,640,187)
Proposed Bonus Shares ( 55%; 2009: 32% of Paid-up Capital) (1,131,465,555) )006,717,894(

(1,667,555,705) )787,753,427(
Retained Surplus carried forward 225,613,894 058,817,5
Earning per share 46 91.75                          35.32

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

Auditors' Report to the Shareholders
See annexed report of date

Dhaka: February 19, 2011

Farman R. Chowdhury
 Managing Director 

Salahuddin Ahmed
Director

Asoke Das Gupta
Director

Zahur Ullah
Chairman

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 December 2010

2010Note
Taka TakaCash flow from operating activities

Interest receipts 32 5,409,269,514          4,409,728,499
Interest payments 33 (3,494,997,763)         (2,978,175,897)
Dividend receipts 20 31,773,307               35,152,832
Fee and commission receipts 34 496,707,424             372,392,639
Cash payments to employees 35 (799,448,902)            (428,534,887)
Cash payments to suppliers 36 (143,213,906)            (126,482,576)
Income Taxes paid 14(a) (590,419,894)            (368,991,447)
Receipts from other operating activities 37 1,715,069,398          940,749,343
Payment for other operating activities 38 (431,979,331)            (208,607,750)

Operating profit before changes in current assets and liabilities 2,192,759,848          1,647,230,756
Increase/(decrease) in operating assets and liabilities

Loans and advances to customers (9,656,371,122)         (9,236,068,513)
Other current assets 39 (1,053,867,288) 599,468,234
Borrowing from other banking companies, agencies etc. 12 (421,130,827)            442,976,578
Deposits from banks 40 (1,119,901,082) 240,463,817
Deposits from customers 41 12,392,724,413        10,204,960,906
Other liabilities 42 117,467,336             132,972,491

A Net cash flow from operating activities 2,451,681,278          4,343,301,255
Cash flow from investing activities
Payments for purchase of securities 43 (9,378,307,542)         (13,443,443,254)
Receipts from sale of securities 44 9,104,491,567          10,622,844,604
Net Purchase/sale of fixed assets Annexure A (246,938,873)            (86,221,848)

B Net cash used for investing activities (520,754,848)            (2,906,820,498)
Cash flow from financial activities
Receipts from issue of ordinary shares -                            -
Dividend paid -                            -

C Net cash used for financial activities -

D Net increase in cash and cash equivalent (A+B+C) 1,930,926,430          1,436,480,758
E Opening cash and cash equivalent 4,675,906,287          3,239,425,529
F Closing cash and cash equivalent (D+E) 6,606,832,717          4,675,906,287

Closing cash and cash equivalent
Cash in hand 3 363,640,414             257,857,191
Cash with Bangladesh Bank & its agent(s) 4 4,376,538,404          3,480,163,241
Cash with other banks and financial institutions 5 1,565,768,800          936,818,655
Money at call and short notice 6 300,000,000 -
Prize bonds 7 885,100                    1,067,200

6,606,832,717          4,675,906,287

2009

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

Farman R. Chowdhury
 Managing Director 

Salahuddin Ahmed
Director

Asoke Das Gupta
Director

Zahur Ullah
Chairman
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2010

1.0 BACKGROUND OF THE BANK

1.1 Status of the Bank

ONE Bank Ltd.(the “Bank”) is a private sector commercial bank incorporated with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies under
the Companies Act 1994. The Bank commenced its banking operation on 14 July 1999 by obtaining license from the Bangladesh
Bank on 02 July 1999 under section 31 of the Bank Companies Act 1991. As per the provisions of Bangladesh Bank license, the
Bank has offered initially its shares to public by Pre-IPO and subsequently sold shares to the public through IPO in the year
2003. The shares of the Bank are listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. The number
of branches of the Bank was fifty (50) and the number of booths was eight (8) as on 31 December 2010.

1.2 Nature of the business

The Bank carries on, undertakes and transacts all kinds of banking activities with its customers in Bangladesh and abroad.

1.3 International Banking

The focus of International Division with its expertise caters mainly to the banking needs related to import and export affairs. The
department establishes correspondent relationships with the foreign banks in consultation with the respective senior management.

1.4 Treasury

The principal responsibilities of the Treasury Department includes management of liquidity and exposure to market risks,
mobilization of resources from domestic as well as international institutions and banks. Further, it leveraged strong relationships
with financial sector players to provide a wide range of banking services in addition to Bank’s liability products.

The focus of Treasury Department was to be active in a broad-based money market, Government securities and foreign exchange
markets. There was a significant contribution in the volumes and profits from foreign exchange transactions.

Capital Adequacy symbolizes the financial strength and stability of a bank. It limits the extent up to which banks can expand their
business in terms of risk-weighted assets. Like all commercial institutions, banks too constantly look at ways of expanding their
operations by acquiring property, opening branches, mobilizing deposits, providing loans and investing in other assets. Regulatory
capital requirements are therefore necessary to prevent banks from expanding beyond their ability to manage (over trading), to
improve the quality of bank’s assets, to control the ability of the banks to leverage their growth and to lead to higher earnings to
assets, leading to peace of mind of all the stakeholders. The Bank keeps a careful check on its Capital Adequacy Ratios.

1.5 Information Technology

The Bank has established an appropriate Information Technology Department (ITD) by placing officials with adequate knowledge
and skills to play a major role in the Bank for smooth running of online Banking System and delivery of its service to all the units
of the Bank for operations of necessary hardware and software. The branch network is up graded to high speed, which provides
better information sharing management at the branch as well as at the Corporate HQ.

1.6 Strategic Direction and the Challenges

The strategic direction of the Bank is reviewed periodically by the Marketing Division as well as senior Management. At the time
of preparing deposit procurement, financing plan and the Budget, priority is given on bottom up information sharing process. The
Board of Directors approves the Budget at the Board Meeting and evaluates monthly performance in the Board Meeting for
ensuring proper Budgetary Control and provides guidelines to the Management for overcoming lapses identified. In keeping with
the Vision and Mission of the Bank, the strategic direction of the Bank has been clearly identified and laid down in the Corporate
Plan and the Budget. The Corporate Plan and Budget of the Bank, prepared each year on a rolling basis, spell out the goals and
objectives for each major strategic business unit of the Bank such as Corporate Banking, Treasury, General Banking, Retail
Banking etc. and the detailed action plans for the achievement thereof along with specific time frame is evaluated in the weekly
marketing meeting. 

1.7 Staff Training

The Bank always keeps in mind the development of staff skill and knowledge through training. The staff training is presently
limited to participation in trainings conducted by the outside Organizations, Bangladesh Bank and inside trainings are organized
for specific purposes only.

1.8 Resource Efficiency

Deposits and Shareholders’ Equity represented the two biggest resources of funds for the Bank. As at December 31, 2010, the
deposit to third parties liability ratio is 94.49% and Equity to third parties liability ratio is 9.03%. The Bank tries to mobilize deposits
from low cost sources and prudently invest the fund for raising the profitability of the Bank.

Through careful planning, a prudent dividend policy and expenditure on capital items and investments, the Bank ensured
optimization of the Shareholders’ Equity.
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1.9 Corporate Governance

1.9.1 Board of Directors

a) Members of the Board

All of the Directors are Non-Executive Directors. Only the Managing Director is on the Board as an ex-officio Director. Particulars
of Directors are included in the annual report.

b) Board Meeting

The Chairman conducts the Board Meetings and ensures effective participation of all Directors, heeding to their concerns and
maintaining the balance of power. The Board is in full control of its affairs.

c) Information sharing system

A well-streamlined Management Information System is in place. Accurate and relevant information relating to matters referred to
the Members of the Board are made available to them well in advance. Whenever the Board finds that the information sent to
them is insufficient, they call for additional information and the Chairman ensures that all Directors are properly briefed on the
matters deliberated on at the meetings.

d) Board performance

The Board has implemented a self-assessment exercise covering key functions under the following activities to assess the
performance of the Board and carries out the evaluations annually.

• Discharge of Statutory /Regulatory duties and Board responsibilities
• Corporate Governance and Risk Management monitoring
• Seeking and contributing views and opinions on strategic decision making
• Leveraging the skills, expertise, contacts of individual Board Members in furtherance of business
• Understanding and formulating the succession plans to ensure talent availability and address expectations of high potential and

high quality staffs
• Overall view of management of the business by the Management

1.9.2 Appointment of Directors and Managing Director

a) Director

The Members of the Board are appointed in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 1994, the Memorandum and
the Articles of Association of the Company, provisions of Bank Companies Act 1991 and Bangladesh Bank's Circulars issued from
time to time. The Board believes that the combined knowledge and experience of the Board matches the strategic demands
required for the Bank.

b) Managing Director

The Managing Director is appointed by the Board on contractual basis with a provision of renewals according to the guidelines
provided by the Bangladesh Bank and the provisions of the Bank Companies Act. The Board sets financial and non-financial goals
and objectives for the CEO in line with the short, medium and long-term goals of the Bank. The Managing Director is entrusted
with the management of the Bank's operations and he is ultimately accountable to the Board. Managing Director's performance
is assessed by the Chairman annually.

1.9.3 General Meeting

a) Shareholders suggestions

The Bank always welcomes active participation of the shareholders at the General Meetings and solicits their views at all times,
thus promoting a healthy dialogue. Whenever possible, the Bank implements their suggestions.

b) Notice of the General Meeting

Notice is given to the shareholders in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act 1994, Securities and Exchange Commission
Act and the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.

1.9.4 Accountability

a) Communicating Performance

Bank Attaches high priority to timely publication of annual, half-yearly and quarterly accounts with comprehensive details of the
statutory requirements, enabling both existing and prospective shareholders to make a timely and fair assessment of the Bank’s
performance. Media of publication includes printed materials, newspapers and the website of the Bank.

2.0 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.1 Basis of Accounting

The Financial Statements of the Bank have been prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance with “First Schedule”
of the Bank Companies Act 1991, the provisions of Bangladesh Bank Circulars, Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS),
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS),  the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other rules and regulations
applicable in Bangladesh.
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2.2 Presentation of Financial Statement

The financial statements are presented in compliance with the provisions of the Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) - 1
“Presentation of Financial Statements”, BAS – 7 “Cash Flow Statements”, along with the guidelines, forms and formats provided
by the Bangladesh Bank through BRPD circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003.

2.3 Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management’s judgments, estimates and assumptions for which the application
of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses may vary and actual results may
differ from those estimates. The most significant areas where estimates and Judgments have been made are on provisions for
loans and advances. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in
the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

2.4 Consolidation of Financial Statements

The consolidation of financial statements of the Bank includes combined statement of affairs of Corporate HQ and statement of
affairs of the branches including profit & loss statement. In this regard separate statement of affairs and profit and loss statement
of the branches are prepared at the Corporate HQ of the Bank based on which segregated information is always available. The
individual statements and notes related to the Balance Sheet, profit & loss statement and required for stakeholders are presented
separately.

2.5 Revenue Recognition

The revenue of the year is recognized in compliance with the provisions of BAS-18 "Revenue ".

a) Interest Income

In compliance to the provisions of the Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) – 18 “Revenue”, the interest is recognized on
accrual basis, but necessary information of cash movement related to those accruals are reported separately in the notes. Interest
is calculated on daily product basis on loans and advances but charged on a quarterly basis. Interest on classified loans and
advances were not taken into income until such advances were declassified/regularized. Interest is charged on classified loans
and advances as per Bangladesh Bank’s BCD and BRPD circulars. Moreover, interest on classified advances is accounted for
when it realized in cash.

b) Investment Income

Income on investment is recognized on accrual basis. The current provision for income tax and the taxable income of the year is
calculated on the basis of interest receivable on the securities i.e. after deduction of accrued interest related to the Treasury Bills
and other securities. Investment income has been constituted by income from Treasury Bills, interest on Securities and Dividend
income from share.

(a) Income on Investments other than dividend on shares is accounted for on an accrual basis
(b) Dividend income on shares is accounted for on cash receipt basis
(c) The value of investments has been enumerated as per following basis:

Investment Items Application of Accounting
i) Government Treasury Bills and Bonds (HTM) At Amortized cost
ii) Government Treasury Bills and Bonds (HFT) Marked to market basis  
iii) Prize Bond At cost price
iv) Shares At cost price

c) Fees and Commission

Fees and Commission income arises from services provided by the Bank for DD, TT, and LBP etc. and recognized on receipt
basis. Commission charged on Letters of Credit (LC) and Letters of Guarantee (LG) are credited to income at the time of effecting
the transactions. The advance payment of tax on LC commission is duly deposited to the Tax Authority. Similarly, Income Tax and
VAT is deducted and deposited to the Tax Authority as per their circulars.

d) Interest and other expenses

In terms of the provision of the Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) –1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”, accrual basis
is followed for interest payment and other expenses. The necessary disclosures are given in the notes in compliance with the
provisions of BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003.

2.6 Assets and the basis of their valuation 

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted balances held with Bangladesh Bank, and highly liquid
financial assets which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and are used by the Bank Management for
its short-term commitments.
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Loans and Advances

(a) Loans and Advances are stated at gross amount and before off setting specific and general provisions against them.

(b) Interest on Loans and Advances is calculated on a daily product basis but charged and accounted for quarterly on an accrual
basis.

(c) Provision for Loans and Advances is made on the basis of year-end review by the Management and of instructions contained
in Bangladesh Bank BCD Circular No. 34 dated 16 November 1989, BCD Circular No. 20 dated 27 December 1994, BCD Circular
No. 12 dated 04 September 1995, BRPD Circular No. 16 dated 06 December 1998, BRPD Circular No. 09 dated 14 May 2001,
BRPD Circular Letter No. 08 dated 16 October 2005, BRPD Circular No 05 dated 05 June 2006, BRPD Circular No. 05 dated 29
April 2008 and the instructions by Bangladesh Bank. The classification rates are given below:

Investments 

All investments in shares are initially recognized at cost, being fair value of the consideration given, including acquisition charges
associated with the investment. 
These securities are bought and held primarily for the purpose of selling them in future or held for dividend income. These are
reported at cost. Unrealized gains are not recognized in the profit and loss account.
Investment in unlisted securities is reported at cost under cost method.

2.7 Capital Expenditure Commitment

There was no capital expenditure on contingent contract or commitment as at December 31, 2010.

2.8 Fixed Assets

All fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as per BAS-16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”. The cost of
acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition
for its intended use inclusive of inward freight, duties and non refundable taxes.

For additions during the year, depreciation is charged for the remaining days of the year and for disposal depreciation is charged
up to the date of disposal.

Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is charged for the year at the following annual rates on a reducing balance method on all fixed
assets.

Category of fixed assets Rate of depreciation
Furniture and fixtures 10%
Office Equipment 18%
Motor Vehicles 20%

Basis for accounting of provisions 

2.9 Provision for liabilities

Provision in respect of liability is recognized in the financial statements when the Bank has a legal or constructive obligation as
a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation, in accordance
with the BAS 37 “Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”.  

2.10 Foreign currency transactions / translations

(a) Foreign currency transactions are converted into equivalent Taka currency using the exchange rates on the date of such
transactions.
(b) Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are converted into Taka currency by marking to market rate as of 31 December 2010.

Category/status of loans and advances

Rates
Bangladesh 

Bank’s 
Requirement

Maintained 
by the Bank

General provisions for unclassified loans and advances:
All unclassified loans (Other than loans under small and medium enterprise and 
consumer financing, special mention account and staff loans)

1% 1%

Small and medium enterprise financing 1% 1%
Consumer financing (Other than housing finance and loans for professionals under 
consumer financing scheme)

5% 5%

Consumer financing (For Housing Finance & Loans for professionals set up) 2% 2%
Special mention account 5% 5%
Loans to BHs/MBs/SDs against Shares 2% 2%
Specific provision for classified loans and advances:
Substandard 20% 20%
Doubtful 50% 50%
Bad/Loss 100% 100%
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2.11 Retirement Benefits

Provident fund benefits are given to the eligible staffs of the Bank in accordance with the rules of Provident Fund constituted
under an irrevocable trust. 

The Bank has made provision for gratuity in the accounts for the eligible staffs for Tk. 111,003,615 and will continue to provide
the necessary amount on a continuous basis.

2.12 Taxation

2.12(a) Current Tax

As per Income Tax Ordinance 1984, provision for income tax has been made by applying required rates.

2.12(b) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is made as per the balance sheet liability method in respect of temporary differences arising from differences between
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax basis used in the computation
of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary difference and deferred tax assets are
recognized to the extent that it is probable that the taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized. The Bank has made adequate provision for deferred tax.

2.13 Cash Flow Statement

The Cash Flow Statement is presented by using the “Direct Method’’ of preparing cash flows in compliance with the provisions
of the Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) - 7 and format provided by the Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD Circular No. 14 dated
25 June 2003 as applicable for preparation of Cash Flow Statements. To make the Cash Flow Statement more understandable
and user friendly about the constitution of figures inserted into the Cash Flow Statement, a number of notes have been given in
the notes to the accounts.

2.14 Liquidity Statement 

The liquidity statement of assets and liabilities as on the reporting date has been prepared on residual maturity term as per the
following bases:

a. Balance with other banks and financial institutions, money at call and short notice etc. are on the basis of their maturity term.
b. Investments are on the basis of their maturity.
c. Loans and advances are on the basis of their repayment/maturity schedule.
d. Fixed assets are on the basis of their useful life.
e. Other assets are on the basis of their realization/adjustment.
f. Borrowing from other banks, financial institutions and agents as per their maturity/repayment term.
g. Deposits and other accounts are on the basis of their maturity term and past trend of withdrawal by the depositors.
h. Provisions and other liabilities are on the basis of their payment/adjustment schedule.

2.15 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

All known material events after the Balance Sheet date have been considered and appropriate adjustments/ disclosures have been
made in the Financial Statements, where necessary up to the date of preparation of Financial Statements as per BAS-10.

2.16 Earnings per Share

Earnings per share (EPS) has been computed by dividing the basic earnings by the number of ordinary shares outstanding as
on 31 December 2010 as per BAS – 33 “Earnings Per Share”. Diluted earning per share was not required to calculate, as there
is no dilution possibilities occurred during the year.

2.17 Reconciliation of Books of Account

Books of account in regard to inter-bank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) are reconciled and found no material differences,
which may affect the Financial Statements significantly.

2.18 Risk Management

ONE Bank aims at the delivery of superior shareholder value by achieving the optimum trade-off between risk and return. Our
risk management strategy is based on a clear understanding of various risks taken, well-developed risk-assessment and
measurement procedures, effective risk-preventing/ minimizing, measures and continuous monitoring of the entire process at
the very top level. The policies and procedures established for this purpose are being continuously improved to be in line with
international best practices.

The ingredients of the risk management system at ONE Bank is capital structure, complexity of functions, level of technical
expertise, quality of MIS, etc. and it is structured to address the total risk, i.e. both banking as well as non-banking risks. It also
covers both on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet exposures. The prime objective of this risk management system is to ensure
that the Bank takes well-calculated business risks while safeguarding the Bank's capital, its financial resources, profitability from
various risks and the reputation.
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The risks are defined as the possibility of losses, financial or otherwise. The Risk Management of the Bank covers 6 (six) Core
Risk Areas of banking as defined by the Bangladesh Bank. The Areas are as follows:

1) Credit Risk Management
2) Foreign Exchange Risk Management
3) Asset Liability Management
4) Prevention of Money Laundering
5) Internal Control & Compliance
6) Information Technology 

In light of the Risk Management, Bank takes well calculative business risks for safeguarding its capital, financial resources, and
profitability. In this context, the Bank took steps to implement the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank as under:

2.18.1 Credit Risk Management

Credit Risk is most simply defined as the potential that a bank's borrower or counter party will fail to meet its obligations in
accordance with agreed terms. This includes non-repayment of capital and/or interest within the agreed time frame, at the agreed
rate of interest and in the agreed currency. The goal of credit risk management at the ONE Bank Ltd. is to maximize the bank's
risk-adjusted rate of return by maintaining credit risk exposure within acceptable parameters.

The Bank has designed Credit Risk Management activities by addressing major risks. Credit Risk is one of the major risks, which
can be assumed as potential loss arising from the failure of a counter party to perform contractual responsibility. This may happen
due to unwillingness of the counter party or declining his / her financial abilities for adverse environment.

The officers/ executives involved in credit related activities including credit approval, administration; monitoring and recovery
functions have been segregated. A separate Credit Division has been established at Corporate Head-quarters, which is entrusted
with the responsibilities of maintaining effective relationship with customers, making of credit products, exploring new business
opportunities. For this purpose, three separate units (a) Credit Risk Management Unit, (b) Credit Administration Unit, (c) Credit
Monitoring and Recovery Unit have been formed within Credit Division. These units are entrusted with the duties of maintaining
asset quality, assessing risk in lending to a particular customer, sanctioning credit, formulating policy/strategy for lending operation
etc.

An effective assessment is done before sanction of any credit facility at Credit Risk Management Unit, which includes borrower
risk analysis, historical performance of the customer, security of the proposed credit facility etc. The process starts by a
Relationship Manager and approved/discharged by the competent authority. Credit approval authority has been delegated to the
individual executives. Proposal beyond their delegation are approved /declined by the Executive Committee and the Management.

In determining Single Borrower/Large Loan limit, the instructions of Bangladesh Bank are strictly followed.

2.18.2 Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Foreign Exchange Risk is defined as the potential change in earnings arising due to change in market prices. The front office of
the Treasury Department of the Bank independently conducts the transactions and the back office is responsible of verification
for the deals and passing of their entries in books of accounts. All foreign exchange transactions are revalued at Market rate as
determined by Bangladesh Bank at the month end. The reconciliation of Nostro accounts are done on monthly basis and reviewed
outstanding entries beyond 30 days by the Management for its settlement.

2.18.3 Asset Liability Risk Management

The Bank formed an Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) for monitoring Balance Sheet risk and Liquidity risk of the Bank. The
Balance Sheet risk is defined as potential change in earnings due to change in rate of interest, foreign exchange rates which are
not of trading nature. ALCO reviews Liquidity requirement of the bank, the maturity of assets and liabilities, deposit and lending
pricing strategy and the liquidity contingency plan.

2.18.4 Prevention of money laundering

Money laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputation and expenses incurred as penalty for being negligent in prevention of
money laundering. For mitigating the risks the Bank has a designated Chief Compliance Officer at Corporate HQ and compliance
officers at branches, who independently review the transactions of the accounts to verify suspicious transactions.

The Bank developed a manual for prevention of money laundering activities in 2002 and revised in 2004 and introduced KYC
program since its inception. Training has been continuously given to all the category of officers and executives for developing
awareness and skill for identifying suspicious activities.

Market risk is the risk of loss resulting from changes in interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity prices and
commodity prices. ONE Bank's exposure to market risk is a function of its trading and asset and liability management activities
and its role as a financial intermediary in customer related transactions. The objective of market risk management is to minimize
the impact of losses due to market risks on earnings and equity.

Business Volume risk is defined as the volatility in revenue and profitability arising from adverse fluctuations from business
volume. Business volumes may adversely fluctuate due to competitor activities, new entrants, competition from substitute financial
products and services, changes in banking preferences of the customers resulting in the importance of the process of financial
intermediation being reduced, natural disasters, etc.
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This is the potential damage to the reputation and image of the Bank, emanating from events such as drop in performance levels
or service quality, compliance, corporate governance and management failures and deviations from business ethics, etc.

2.18.5 Internal Control System

The Management established a professional and efficient working environment within the Bank by creating and maintaining
adequate and effective internal control systems. Internal audit have been conducted on periodical interval to ensure compliance
of Bank’s and Regulatory policies. Loans are classified as per Bangladesh Bank’s guidelines. The Audit Committee has been
reviewing the performances reporting and apprising the Board as and when necessary.

The Management fully recognizes and appreciates the value and significance of internal controls and ensures the presence of
an efficient and effective control system by identifying control objectives, devising pertinent policies/ procedures and establishing
relevant control procedures covering all areas of activities, after approval of the competent authority.

2.18.6 Information and Technology

ONE Bank Limited follows the guideline stated in BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 October 2005 regarding “Guideline on Information
and Communication Technology” for scheduled Banks. IT management deals with IT policy documentation, internal IT audit,
training etc. The objective of IT management is to achieve the highest levels of technology service quality by minimum operational
risk. Physical security involves providing environmental safeguards as well as controlling physical access to equipment and data.
IT department has controls over password, User ID maintenance, input control, network security, virus protection, internet and
e-mail. Data centre has been set up and disaster recovery plan has been formulated as part of Business Continuity Planning BCP).

2.19 Compliance report on Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards

(BFRS)

Name of BAS BAS 
No. Status

Presentation of Financial Statements 1 Applied
Inventories 2 N/A
Cash Flow Statements 7 Applied
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 8 Applied
Events after the Balance Sheet Date 10 Applied
Construction Contracts 11 N/A
Income Taxes 12 Applied
Property, Plant and Equipment 16 Applied
Leases 17 Applied
Revenue 18 Applied
Employee Benefits 19 Applied
Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance 20 N/A
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 21 Applied
Borrowing Costs 23 Applied
Related Party Disclosures 24 N/A
Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans 26 N/A
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements 27 N/A
Investment in Associates 28 N/A
Interest in Joint Ventures 31 N/A
Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation 32 Applied
Earnings per share 33 Applied
Interim Financial Reporting 34 N/A
Impairment of Assets 36 Applied
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 37 Applied
Intangible Assets 38 Applied
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement 39 Applied
Investment Property 40 N/A
Agriculture 41 N/A
Name of BFRS BFRS No. Status
First-time Adoption of Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards 1 N/A
Share Based Payment 2 N/A
Business Combinations 3 N/A
Insurance Contracts 4 N/A
Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations 5 Applied
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources 6 N/A
Financial Instruments: Disclosures 7 Applied
Operating Segments 8 Applied
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2.20 Materiality and aggregation 

Each material item as considered significant by the Management has been presented separately in the financial statements. No
amount has been set off unless the Bank has a legal right to set off the amounts and intends to settle on net basis. Income and
expenses are presented on a net basis when permitted by the relevant accounting standards.

2.21 Regulatory Compliance

The Bank complied with the requirements of following regulatory and legal authorities:
a. The Bank Companies Act, 1991.
b. The Companies Act, 1994.
c. Rules and Regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank.
d. The Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, The Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969, The Securities and Exchange
Commission Act 1993. 
e. The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984.
f. The VAT Act, 1991.

2.22 Off-balance sheet exposures 

In compliance with the instruction of BRPD Circular No. 10 dated September 18, 2007 issued by the Bangladesh Bank, provision
against the off-balance sheet exposures of the Bank as at reporting date has been made as follows:

2.23 General

a) Figures appearing in these Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

b) Memorandum items like Stock of Travelers’ Cheques, Shanchayapatras, Investment bonds and Premium bonds are not
reflected as off balance sheet items in the Financial Statements.

However, the stocks of such items are stated below:
2010 2009
Taka  Taka

Bangladesh Shanchayapatras 1,250,517,150       901,389,000
Investment Bonds (US$) 90,205,868 173,166,750
Premium Bonds (US$) 89,852,119 165,893,746
Wage Earners Development Bond  23,700,000  23,700,000

1,454,275,137 1,264,149,496
============ ===========

(c) Wherever considered necessary, previous year’s figures have been rearranged to conform to current year’s presentation and
for the purpose of comparison.

2.24 Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Board was duly constituted by the Board of Directors of the Bank as per Bangladesh Bank’s BRPD
Circular No 12 of 23 December 2002. The Board of Directors at its 150th Board Meeting held on July 05, 2010 reconstituted the
committee as under:

As per the above Circular of Bangladesh Bank, the Company Secretary of the Bank is the Secretary of the Audit Committee.
The Audit Committee of the Board conducted 3 (three) meetings from 1 January to 31 December 2010.

The Committee reviewed the inspection reports of Bangladesh Bank, Internal Audit Department and compliance thereof by the
Management of the Bank. They have also reviewed the draft Financial Statements of the Bank audited by the External Auditors.

Category/status of Off-balance sheet exposures
Rates

Bangladesh Bank’s 
Requirement

Maintained by the 
Bank

General provisions for off -balance sheet exposure
All types of Off -balance sheet exposures 1% 1%

Sl 
No.

Committee Members Status with the 
Bank

Position in the 
Committee

Educational Qualification

1 Dr. Khaled Hasan Director Chairman Ph. D
2 Mr. Khandkar Sirajuddin Ahmed Director Member B. A
3 Mr. Shawket Jaman Director Member B. Com
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2.25 Name of the Directors and the entities in which they have interest as on 31 December 2010

SL No Name of the 
Director

Status with 
the Bank

Name of the Firms/Companies in 
which they are interested as 
Proprietor, partner, Director, 
Managing agent, Guarantor, 

Employee etc.

Percentage
(%)

holding in 
the 

company

Remarks

1 Mr. Zahur Ullah Chairman 1. Gtex Ltd. 33.33
2. Everest Embroidery Ltd. 53.33
3. Lables & Trims Ltd. 70.00
4. Lamisa Ltd. 60.00
5. L -2 Knitting Ltd. 60.00
6. Apparel Fair (pvt) Ltd. 20.00
7. Holiday Publications Ltd. 10.00
8. Button s & Trims Ltd.
9. Shamah Enterprises Ltd.

70.00
40.00

2 Mrs. Farzana Vice 1.Bangladesh Shipping Lines Ltd. 20.00Chowdhury
Chairperson 2. Baridhi Shipping Lines Ltd. 20.00

3. Bangladesh Land Ltd. 7.00
4. HRC Syndicate Ltd. 5.00
5. HRC Travels Ltd. 1.00
6. HRC Lighting Ltd. 7.00
7. HRC Properties Ltd. 1.00
8. HRC Product Ltd. 20.00
9. HRC Agrocom Ltd. 20.00
10. HRC Bangladesh Ltd. 4.00
11. HRC Shipping Ltd. 4.00
12. HRC Freight Ltd. 20.00
13. HRC Media Ltd. 0.50
14. HRC Motors Ltd. 10.00
15. Hamid Properties Ltd. 3.00
16. Banko Shipping Ltd. 49.00
17. Bangladesh General Ins.Co. Ltd. 0.83
18. HRC Airways Ltd. 2.00

3 Mr. Asoke Das
Director

1. Uniroyal Securities Ltd. 55.00
Gupta 2. Uniroyal Trade Ltd. 60.00

3. IMTREX. 100.00
4 KSC Securities 

Limited.
Director - - Represented by

Mr. A. S. M. Shahidullaha 
Khan

5 Master Holdings 
Limited. 

Director - Represented by
Mr. Mohammad Idris.

6 Irfan International 
Limited. 

Director - Represented by
Mr. Kazi Rukunuddin Ahmed. 

7 KHH Holdings
Limited. 

Director - Represented by
 Mr. Khandkar Sirajuddin 
Ahmed.

8 M R Holdings & 
Securities Limited. 

Director - Represented by
 Mr. Shawket Jaman. 

9 Dr. Khaled Hasan Independent 
Director

-

10 Mr. Salahuddin 
Ahmed

Depositor 
Director

1. Consolidated Services Ltd. 33.33
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3 Cash 
a) Cash in hand (including foreign currencies)

919,881,163ycnerruclacolnI               255,352,195
594,154,2seicnerrucngierofnI                   2,504,996

363,640,414              257,857,191
4 Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent's bank

(Including foreign currencies)
Bangladesh Bank:

912,409,341,3*ycnerruclacolnI            2,052,330,830
877,826,177seicnerrucngierofnI               1,165,644,198

3,915,532,996           3,217,975,028
704,500,164knaBhsedalgnaBfotneganagniebknaBilanoShtiwecnalaB               262,188,213

4,376,538,404           3,480,163,241
4,740,178,818           3,738,020,432

4.1 Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) 

            9,281,268,390                 7,015,097,880 
            9,902,621,868                 7,491,868,772 

Surplus                621,353,478                    476,770,892 

The above SLR includes two parts as stated on 4.1(b) & 4.1 (c) :

b) Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) : 6% of average Demand and Time Liabilities: 
000,187,848,84seitilibaiLemiTdnadnameDegarevA 38,972,766,000

068,629,039,2evreserderiuqeR            1,948,638,300
912,409,341,3knaBhsedalgnaBhtiwecnalaB 2,052,330,830

A 230,399,751**)teN(noitailicnocernitnuom 8,053,407
152,798,103,3seicnerruclacolniknaBhsedalgnaBhtiwdlehevreseR            2,060,384,237

Surplus/(Shortage) 370,970,391              111,745,937

c) Statutory Liquidity Ratio(Other than CRR): 13% of average Demand and Time Liabilities:  
035,143,053,6evreserderiuqeR            5,066,459,580

Reserve held (c.1) 6,600,724,617           5,431,484,535
Surplus/(Shortage) 250,383,087              365,024,955

c.1 Reserve held (Other than CRR) :

414,046,363ycnerrucngierofgnidulcnidnahnihsaC               257,857,191
704,500,164knaBhsedalgnaBfotneganagniebknaBilanoShtiwecnalaB               262,188,213

-)MTH(slliByrusaerT                              1,730,008,662
662,385,609,3)TFH(slliByrusaerT            2,424,032,852
805,066,513,1)MTH(sdnoByrusaerT 716,793,757

*The balance in local currency accounts in the Bank's book was Tk. 3,143,904,219 against the balance of Tk. 3,301,897,251 showed in the
Bangladesh Bank's statement. This account includes Tk.158,993,032 which was credited to the bank's account by Bangladesh Bank but
was not debited in the Bank's book similarly Tk. 1,000,000 was debited to the bank's account by Bangladesh Bank but was not credited in
the bank's book. All the balances with Bangladesh Bank and its agent's banks Accounts were reconciled on a regular basis and the above
amount were duly matched.

Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) have been calculated and maintained in accordance with the Section 
33 of the Bank Companies Act 1991 and subsequent BCD Circular No. 13 dated 24 May 1992; BRPD Circular No. 12 dated 20 September
1999 ; BRPD Circular No. 22 dated 06 November 2003; BRPD Circular No.11 dated 25 August 2005, BRPD Circular No.12 dated 25
August 2005, BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 31 October 2005, BRPD Circular No. 01 dated 12 January 2009 and MPD Circular No. 4 & 5
dated 01 December 2010 issued by Bangladesh Bank.

a)Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR): 19% of average Demand and Time Liabilities:

Required reserve
Reserve held

** The balance of local  currency account was duly reconciled as of December 31, 2010 and the above amount was matched accordingly.

220,538,355)TFH(sdnoByrusaerT -
6,600,724,617           5,431,484,535

5 Balance with Other Banks and Financial Institutions

5 (a) In Bangladesh
757,676,55stnuoccatnerrucnI                 124,631,665

Other deposit accounts (5c) 1,093,145,521 429,280,219
1,148,822,278 553,911,884

2010

Taka

2009

Taka
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5 (b) Outside Bangladesh
In current accounts ( 5d) 416,946,521              382,906,771
Other deposit -stnuocca -

416,946,521              382,906,771
1,565,768,800 556,818,639

5 (c) Other Deposit Accounts (In Bangladesh)
(Name of the banks and financial institutions) 

000,000,532detimiLecnaniFalgnaBaknaL               235,000,000
000,911,67detimiLknaBcimalsIBCI                 38,259,500
722,200,3detimiLknaBnretsaE                   2,737,330
948,535,211detimiLknaBarattU               102,896,992
716,11detimiLknaBanumaJ                        386,397
000,000,001detimiL.moCecnaniFlairtsudnI.DB 000,000,05
000,000,05detimiLecnaniFecnaileR -
000,000,005detimiLknaBCARB -
828,674,61detimiLknaBemirP -

1,093,145,521 912,082,924
5 (d) Current Accounts (Outside Bangladesh)

(Name of the banks and financial institutions) 
776,625,1udnamhtaK,detimiLknaBhsedalgnaBlapeN 637,868
746,489,671knaBderetrahCdradnatS               180,574,251
845,001,6nodnoL,knaBtidercinU -
716,717,3trufknarFGAknabzremmoC -
334,542,81sesiacnarFtEsebarAseuqnaBeDnoinU 189,106,4
463,978,22kroYweN,csPknaBqerhsaM                 17,907,618

A 216,163,61iabmuM,knaBhsedalgnaBbar                 (14,508,987)
816,683,66kroYweN,ANknabitiC                 38,661,130
749,993,61obmoloC,detimiLknaBNOLYEC 647,691,1

-ynamreG,.G.AknabsniereV-dnU-opyHehcsireyaB                              5,464,603
-kroYweN,A.NknaBaivohcaW                              (7,045,981)

073,897,75.dtLnoitaroproCgniknaBiahgnahSdnagnokgnoHehT                 124,670,716
ICICI Bank Limited, Mumbai 7,918,762                  30,515,958
Wells Fargo Bank N.A 22,626,925 -

416,946,521              382,906,771
(For details of foreign currency amount and rate thereof see "Annexure - B") 

5 (e) Maturity of balances with other banks and financial institutions
293,163,235dnamednoelbavieceR               557,805,936
804,704,330,1shtnomeerhtotpU 917,210,973

-raey1otputubshtnomeerhtnahteroM                              -
1,565,768,800 936,818,655

6 Money at call on short notice
000,000,05detimiLaisAknaB -
000,000,05detimiLecnaniFalgnaBaknaL -

A 000,000,002detimiLknaBinarg -
300,000,000 -

7 Investments

Treasury bills (7.1) 3,906,583,266           4,154,041,514
Treasury bonds (7.2) 1,869,495,530 716,793,757
Prize Bonds 885,100                     1,067,200

5,776,963,896           4,912,506,331

Shares (Quoted and Unquoted) (7.3) 1,413,906,040           1,876,206,934
000,000,001dnobdetanidrobuSLBN -
000,000,002dnobmocsarO -

1,713,906,040           1,876,206,934
7,490,869,936           6,788,713,265

In Goverment securities

Other Investment

sllibyrusaerT1.7
Treasury bills (HTM) {7.1(a)} -                             1,730,008,662
Treasury bills (HFT) {7.1(b)} 3,906,583,266           2,424,032,852

3,906,583,266           4,154,041,514

7.2 Treasury bonds
Treasury bonds (HTM) {7.2(a)} 1,315,660,508 716,793,757
Treasury bondss (HFT) {7.2(b)} 553,835,022 -

1,869,495,530 757,397,617

2010

Taka

2009

Taka
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7.1 (a) Treasury bills (HTM)

2010 2009 2010 2009
Taka Taka Taka Taka

-slliByrusaerTsraey5                           -                             -
-slliByrusaerTsraey2                           -

                          -

                          -
                             -

-slliByrusaerTsyad463                           1,664,967,037 -                             1,689,500,000
-slliByrusaerTsyad281                           -

                          -

                             -
-slliByrusaerTsyad19                           65,041,624 -                             66,000,000
-slliByrusaerTsyad82                           -                             -
-                          1,730,008,662 -                             1,755,500,000

7.1 (b) Treasury bills (HFT)

2010 2009 2010 2009
Taka Taka Taka Taka

-slliByrusaerTsyad19                           1,153,133,037 -                             1,175,000,000
662,385,609,3slliByrusaerTsyad463          1,270,899,815         3,973,000,000           1,295,000,000

3,906,583,266         2,424,032,852         3,973,000,000           2,470,000,000
7.2 (a) Treasury bonds (HTM)

2010 2009 2010 2009
Taka Taka Taka Taka

5 Years Treasury Bonds (Premium) 452,710,766            456,052,596            450,000,000              450,000,000
10 Years Treasury Bonds (Premium) 382,949,742            101,345,021            380,000,000              100,000,000

Sub-total 835,660,508            557,397,617            830,000,000              550,000,000
5 Years Treasury Bonds (At par) 200,000,000            200,000,000            200,000,000              200,000,000
10 Years Treasury Bonds (At par) 280,000,000 -                          280,000,000 -

Sub-total 480,000,000            200,000,000            480,000,000              200,000,000
Total 1,315,660,508         757,397,617            1,310,000,000 000,000,057

7.2 (b) Treasury bonds (HFT)

2010 2009 2010 2009
Taka Taka Taka Taka

902,692,752sdnoByrusaerTsraeY5 -                          258,400,000 -
318,835,692sdnoByrusaerTsraeY01 -                          308,000,000 -

553,835,022 -                          566,400,000 -

Face value

eulavecaFeulaVtekramoTdekraM

Investments in securities which are Held To Maturity (HTM) are incorporated at their amortized cost and investment held for trading (HFT)
at their marked to market basis  according to DOS Circular Letter No.05 dated May 26 of 2008. 

A eulavecaFtsoCdezitrom

eulavecaFeulaVtekramoTdekraM

Amortized Cost

7.3 Other Investments -Shares
In shares (quoted and unquoted)
Quoted:

679,004,343detimiLknaBytiCehT               283,558,376
967,459,09detimiLknaBemirP                 123,869,976
950,389,071detimiLknaBCIFI               170,980,700

A 732,224,991detimiLIC               201,804,045
000,000,04detimiLecnaniFalgnaBaknaL                 40,000,000

A 483,187,67detimiLknaBB                 118,761,306
898,909,161detimiLtnemeCgrubledieH 790,771,15
326,404,81tnemeCamruSegrafaL -
138,905,38detimiLknaBCARB -
549,5detimiLsreniatnoCnaecO -

R  A K Ceramics 5,664 -
421,048,7detimiLynapmoCrewoPanluhK -
311,835,74dnuFlautuMts1ecnaniFxineohP -
714,941,2dnuFlautuMts1HBD -

2010

Taka

2009

Taka
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-.dtLknaBtsurTlautuM                              65,964,409
-detimiLknaBtsaehtuoS                              19,809,764
-detimiLknaBcimalsIBCI                              25,706,000

Power Grid -                             46,987,439
DESCO -                             119,134,950

-detimiL.oCnoitubirtsiD&snarTsaGsatiT                              28,572,500
-detimiLrewoPtimmuS                              126,587,207
-detimiLecnarusnIefiLatleD                              38,963,900

A -detimiLraewtooFihcledAxep                              17,638,648
Singer BD Limited -                             25,981,085

-detimiLyapmoCecnarusnIatleDneerG                              60,781,485
-.dtLslacituecamrahPerauqS                              98,928,047

1,242,906,040           1,665,206,934
Unquoted:

000,000,061detimiLynapmoCrewoPanluhK               200,000,000
000,000,01ynapmoCecnaniFtnempoleveDerutcurtsarfnI                 10,000,000
000,000,1detimiLhsedalgnaByrotisopeDlartneC                        1,000,000 

171,000,000              211,000,000
1,413,906,040           1,876,206,934

7.3(a  Comparison between cost and market price of quoted shares as on 31-12-2010

Surplus/
Deficiency

* IFIC Bank Ltd. 1,667,500                     1,420.75                  2,369,100,625         170,980,700              2,198,119,925
000,001dtLknaBCARB                         856.25                     85,625,000              83,509,831 961,511,2

The City Bank Ltd. 1,360,476                     1,000.25                  1,360,816,119         343,400,976              1,017,415,143
3.dtLknaBCIFI                                    1,420.75                  4,262                       2,359                         1,903

A 000,05.dtLknaBB                           1,580.50                  79,025,000              76,781,384 616,342,2
000,001.dtLknaBemirP                         944.75                     94,475,000              90,954,769 132,025,3

Phonix Finance 1st Mutual Fund 3,097,500                     16.60                       51,418,500              47,538,113 783,088,3
811scimareCKAR                                171.60                     20,249                     5,664                         14,585

Lafarge Surma Cement Ltd 34,100                          563.75                     19,223,875              18,404,623 252,918
DBH First Mutual Fund 157,000                        16.10                       2,527,700                2,149,417 382,873
Lanka Bangla Fin. 4,000,000                     497.90                     1,991,600,000 000,000,04                1,951,600,000

Sub-total 6,053,836,330         873,727,836              5,180,108,494
A 098,104dtLIC                         372.60                     149,744,214            199,422,237 )320,876,94(
Khulna Power 46,415                          112.60                     5,226,329                7,840,124                  (2,613,795)
Heidelberg Cement Ltd. 40,000                          3,659.25                  146,370,000            161,909,898 )898,935,51(

54dtLsreniatnoCnaecO                                  131.20                     5,904                       5,945 )14(
Sub-total 301,346,447            369,178,204 )757,138,76(

Total 6,355,182,777         1,242,906,040           5,112,276,737

The market value of above stated shares is higher by Tk. 5,112,276,737. The comparative position of market value and cost price of the shares
included in the other investment has been shown above.

The Bank has earned an amount of Tk. 1,192,950,577.00 as capital gain from the sale of shares. This amount has been shown in the Profit &
Loss statement and the income tax thereon calculated @10% on the capital gain as per the provision of section 2 (32) of the Income Tax
Ordinance 1984.

* 1,667,500 shares of IFIC Bank Limited include 310,874 original shares under a Sale and Buy Back Agreement dated August 10, 2006. Buy Back
Guarantors failed to exercise the purchasing option within the tenure of the Agreement and upon expiry, ONE Bank placed the shares to IFIC Bank
Limited for transfer to ONE Bank's name. As the IFIC Bank was delaying transfer of the shares, ONE Bank Limited filed a suit before the Honorable
High Court for transfer of the shares in favor of ONE Bank Limited. Subsequently Honorable High Court directed IFIC Bank to transfer the said shares
in favour of ONE Bank Ltd. The Legal Proceedings is pending before Appellate Division for hearing inconnection with 1,667,500 shares which include

 No. of shares 
including bonus 

shares 

Market price per 
share

 Market value      
at 31-12-2010 

 Cost at 
31-12-2010 

1,356,626 Bonus Shares declared for the years from 2003 to 2009 against the original shares. 

7.4 Residual Maturity of Investments
075,806,468dnamednoelbayaP               777,100,109
696,379,785,1shtnom3otpU            1,427,812,324

A 186,794,170,3raey1otshtnom3evob            3,798,840,672
A 434,103,709sraey5otraey1evob               774,825,658
A 555,884,950,1sraey5evob 205,431,01

7,490,869,936           6,788,713,265

The above amount includes investment in the Government securities as well as other investment.

2010

Taka

2009

Taka
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8 Loans and Advances
Loans, Cash Credit, Overdraft etc.

a)

i) In Bangladesh
327,422,236,03snaoL          24,420,520,846

      Lease finance (ia) 758,293,874              591,881,183
928,662,12tiderChsaC                 15,255,825
043,649,362,7tfardrevO            4,796,547,941

38,675,731,766         29,824,205,795
      Bills purchased and discounted (8h, 8i ) 3,514,665,399           2,708,497,767

42,190,397,165         32,532,703,562
O -hsedalgnaBedistu                              -

42,190,397,165         32,532,703,562

ia) Lease finance
619,121,011raey1nihtiwelbaviecerlatneresaeL               261,524,522
801,376,257sraey5nihtiwelbaviecerlatneresaeL               450,143,348

-sraey5retfaelbaviecerlatneresaeL                              -
420,597,268elbavieceresaellatoT               711,667,870
051,105,401emocnitseretnidenraenU:sseL               119,786,687
478,392,857ecnaniFesaeLteN               591,881,183

b)

985,364,578,4dnamednoelbayaP            5,530,601,130
612,188,074,8shtnom3otpU            4,666,618,479

A 190,006,556,51raey1otshtnom3evob          14,154,468,133
A 386,423,272,8sraey5otraey1evob            4,193,667,092
A 685,721,619,4sraey5evob            3,987,348,728

42,190,397,165         32,532,703,562
c) Loans and Advances on the basis of significant concentration

i. A srotceriDotecnavd
ii. A 599,250,69sevitucexEroineS&rotceriDgniganaMotecnavd                 36,235,426
iii. A

-

:puorgs'remotsuCotecnavd

                             -

Commercial lending 24,833,963,731         19,147,275,395
Agricultural loan 623,950,165              481,072,847
Export financing 2,434,575,926           1,877,086,406
Consumer credit scheme 1,907,069,839           1,470,373,066
Small and medium enterprise financing 3,241,063,910           2,498,898,039
Staff loan (except Sl. No. ii) 29,763,745                64,380,778
House building loan (other than the employees) 849,621,025              655,067,710

928,533,471,8srehtO            6,302,313,894
42,190,397,165         32,532,703,562

Residual Maturity grouping of loans and advance
including bills purchased and discounted

Loans and Advances including bills purchased and discounted classified into the following broad categories:

ii)

d) Industry-wise outstanding of loans & advances
257,403,530,9ecnanifedarT            6,030,700,000
849,809,433,1gnilloR-eRleetS            1,177,200,000
411,086,546,5stnemraGedamydaeR            5,388,900,000

Textiles 4,737,708,739           4,657,900,000
421,075,132gnipparcSpihS               590,000,000
830,170,027.cteruolF,eciR,lioelbidE               598,000,000

Power 535,162,269              226,900,000
Transport 995,701,032              640,100,000

362,474,196,1gnireenignE/noitcurtsnoC            1,446,900,000
Personal 3,406,266,576           1,679,300,000

809,219,380,1slacituecamrahP 000,005,018
291,256,010,2etatsElaeR 000,002,817
579,193,573secivreSlevarTdnaograC               482,700,000
290,865,476,1gnigakcaP&repaP            1,326,700,000

A 903,454,802stcudorpyriaD/yrtsudnidesaborg               533,300,000
Others 8,503,569,837           6,225,403,562

42,190,397,165         32,532,703,562

2010

Taka

2009

Taka
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e) Geographical Location-wise Loans and advances
769,395,716,82noisiviDakahD          22,241,132,818
401,190,601,21noisiviDgnogattihC 470,183,520,9
065,156,294noisiviDihahsjaR               399,498,125
353,170,473noisiviDanluhK               379,173,761
081,989,995noisiviDtehlyS               487,517,784

42,190,397,165         32,532,703,562
f) Classification of loans and advances

868,325,389,93)naoLffatSgnidulcni(deifissalcnU          30,535,207,451
470,492,146)tnuoccAnoitneMlaicepS(deifissalcnU               241,772,378
904,802,201dradnatsbuS               268,375,005
991,023,622luftbuoD               434,789,437
416,050,732,1ssoL&daB            1,052,559,291

42,190,397,165         32,532,703,562

g) 

Number of clients (Annexure-C) 48                              58
A 000,003,482,82.kTsecnavda&snaolgnidnatstuofotnuom          22,275,200,000
A -.kTsecnavdadnasnaoldeifissalcfotnuom                              -

h) Bills purchased and discounted
610,918,891hsedalgnaBnielbayaP               2,564,714,203
383,648,513,3hsedalgnaBedistuoelbayaP 465,387,341

3,514,665,399           2,708,497,767
i) Maturity of Bills purchased and discounted 

740,642,643htnom1otpU               958,470,375
A 775,316,018shtnom3nahtsseltubhtnom1evob               1,417,193,343
A 937,536,353,2shtnom6nahtsseltubshtnom3evob 940,438,233

530,071,4eromroshtnom6 -
3,514,665,399           2,708,497,767

Number of clients with outstanding amount and classified loans and advances exceeding 10% of total capital of the Bank. Total
capital of the Bank was Taka 5,955.93 million as at 31 December 2010 (Tk 3,573.29 million in 2009). 

j) Particulars of provision for Loans and Advances
Base for Provision Total Provision

Rate (%) Taka Taka
763,477,898,13%1)naoLffatSgnidulcxe(dradnatS 447,789,813
172,121,864,3%1gnicnaniFesirpretnEllamS 312,186,43

2% 1,078,852,074 140,775,12

5% 1,842,833,413 176,141,29
105,244,816%5tnuoccAnoitneMlaicepS 521,229,03
000,802,986%5naoLerutlucirgAmreTtrohS 004,064,43

2% 879,918,000 063,895,71
304,999,96%02dradnatsbuS                 13,999,881
050,617,051%05luftbuoD 520,853,57
162,429,267%001ssoL&daB               762,924,261

Required provision for loans and advances 1,402,650,721
Total provision maintained 1,402,650,721
Excess/ (Short) provision at 31 December -

Based on the qualitative assessment, the Bank is satisfied that required provision on loans and advance is adequate.

k) Particulars of loans and advances
  i)           37,790,616,198               30,361,029,933 
ii)

1,352,278,739 336,964,302
iii)

3,047,502,228           1,968,203,996
-tsniagaerehtdeniatniamtonnoisivorp;deifissalcylesrevdasnaoL)vi                              -

42,190,397,165         32,532,703,562
v)

125,816,740              100,616,204

Loan to brokerage houses, merchant banks/stock dealers
against shares etc.

Debts considered good in respect of which the bank is fully secured
Debts considered good for which the bank holds no other security than the debtor's
personal guarantee

Debts considered good and secured by the personal security of one or more parties in
addition to the personal security of the debtors

Debts due by directors or executives or any of them either jointly or separately with any
other persons

Consumer Financing (House Financing & Loans for
Professionals)  
Consumer Financing (Other than House Financing & Loans for
Professionals)

2010

Taka

2009

Taka

2010

Taka

2009

Taka

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



76

vi)
-                             -

vii)

125,816,740              100,616,204

viii)

-                             -

ix)
2,162,386,660           2,505,028,134

x) Classified loans and advances
a)

1,565,579,223           1,755,723,733

b) Provision on classified loans and advances (Note-14.f) 852,282,167              766,749,326

c) Provision kept against loans and advances classified as bad debts 762,924,261              596,678,150

d) Interest credited to Interest Suspense Account (Note-14.i) 278,751,927              233,644,205

Maximum total amount of advances, including temporary advances made at any time
during the period to directors or managers or officers of the bank or any of them either
separately or jointly with any other persons

Maximum total amount of advances, including temporary advances granted during the
period to the companies or firms in which the directors of the bank are interested as
directors, partners or managing agents or, in case of private companies as members 

Due from other banking companies (Bills purchased and discounted)

Classified loans and advances on which interest has not been charged to income
(Note-8.f)

Debts due by companies or firms in which the directors of the bank are interested as
directors, partners or managing agents or in case of private companies as members

xi) Cumulative amount of written off loans and advances 
137,882,48ecnalabgninepO                 84,288,731

-raeyehtgnirudffonettirW                              -
137,882,48ecnalabgnisolC                 84,288,731

A -ffonettirwylsuoiverpsnaoltsniagadesilaertnuom                              -

84,288,731                84,288,731

L) 

Collateral of movable /immovable assets           21,272,860,301               12,040,850,133 
Local banks and financial institutions guarantee             2,035,865,697                 1,103,115,234 
Government guarantee                    2,682,219                                    -  
Foreign banks guarantee                  83,285,729                      47,923,881 
Export documents                794,429,272                 1,050,194,312 
Fixed deposit receipts (FDR)             1,864,423,088                 1,288,611,837 
FDR of other banks                284,626,349                      56,471,246 
Government bonds                  16,944,000                    114,079,000 
Personal guarantee             3,316,663,254                 3,130,807,664 
Other securities           12,518,617,256               13,700,650,255 

          42,190,397,165               32,532,703,562 

9 Fixed Assets including premises, furniture & fixture
405,998,654serutxiF&erutinruF               370,150,616

Office equipment 352,117,362              233,202,104
Motor Vehicles 120,002,178 259,301,57
Land and Building 16,539,922                16,539,922

Total cost 945,558,967              694,996,594
Less: Accumulated depreciation

801,354,852yraunaJ1noecnalabgninepO               206,700,108
230,784,96raeyehtrofegrahcnoitaicerpeD                 57,421,203

A )097,233,2(lasopsidnotnemtsujd                  (5,668,203)
325,607,350              258,453,108

Closing balance on 31 December 619,951,616              436,543,486
(For details please refer to Annexure-A)

Details of pledged collaterals received against Loans and Advances

The amount of written off/classified loans for which law suits have been filed

2010

Taka

2009

Taka
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10 Other Assets
a) Income generating 

Investment in shares of subsidiary companies
1 In Bangladesh -                             -
2 Outside Bangladesh -                             -

b) Non- income generating 
502,658,43yrenoitatsfokcotS                 20,760,944
822,216spmatsfokcotS                      10,006,628
024,459stisopedytiruceS                      946,120

A 892,353,381sesimerpecifforoftnerecnavd               156,356,737
241,962,74stnemyaperP                 19,667,780
234,998,88secnavda&snaolnoelbaviecertseretnI                 81,439,564
983,021,38sesimerpdetnerfokrownoitavoneR                 29,876,324

Suspense account {10.b (1)} 395,131,774 232,597,51
861,613,68srehto-elbaviecertseretnI                 83,215,693
483,645,1elbaviecernoissimmoC                   3,339,546

Branch Adjustment Account {10.b (2)} 264,196,904 )990,118,05(
Others 10.b(3) 285,656,097 246,389,33

1,471,912,440 111,775,404

10.b.1 Suspense account 

10.b(2) Branch Adjustment Account

Unresponded entries (Amount-Taka)
Dr Cr Dr Cr

Up to 3 months 171 127 314,729,674 177,235,05
Over 3 months but within 6 months -                          -                          -                             -
Over 6 months but within 1 year -                          -                          -                             -
Over 1 year but within 5 years -                          -                          -                             -

171 127 314,729,674 50,532,771
264,196,904

10.b(3) Others
212,811,2312,811,7sllibdetsetorP

Sundry 890,222,81168,662,561srotbed
233,346,31299,888,01elbavieceremocnI

A -209,633,201*srehtoelbaviecerstnuocc
Preliminary exp -921,54sesne

               285,656,097                      33,983,642 
* This balance includes Tk. 102,336,902 receivable from customer on account of EDF.

11 Non Banking Assets
Land & Building 87,529,319                87,529,319

215,806,501yrenihcaMdnatnalP               105,608,512
727,579,52erutcurtSdetacirbaf-erP                 25,975,727

Stock 106,679,075 106,679,075
325,792,633              325,792,633

The amount of Non-Banking assets was included in the books of account after receiving the verdict of the Court in favor of the Bank in
accordance with the section 33(5) & 33(7) of ARAA- 2003  for force adjustment of default loan. 

The value of these assets was determined on the basis of third party valuation of M/s Jorip O Poridarshan Co. and Geodetic Survey. The action of 
the Bank and the verdict of the court are supported by the section 33(6) of ARAA-2003 by which the Bank is empowered to sell the said assets
and adjust the sale proceeds with the default loan and lodging further suit for recovery of shortfall, if any after adjusting sale proceeds.

Non-Banking assets includes stock of raw material and finished goods worth Tk. 106,679,075 of defaulter loanee but there could be a possibility
of non-realisability of the full amount of stock of raw and finished goods. The Bank believes that there is also the possibility of gaining significant
value due to price appreciation from the disposal of other fixed assets of said non-banking assets.

The disposal/selling of the said non-banking assets is under planning and there is a scope of lodging suit for recovery u/s 33(6) of ARAA-2003, if
finds any shortfall of claim after the adjustment of disposed value of said non-banking asset. In case of any shortfall/surplus received after taking
all measure that will be accounted for in the year of final settlement.  

Branch adjustments account represents outstanding Inter-branch and Head Office transactions (Net) originated but yet to be responded at
the balance sheet date. However, the Bank has no entry pending non-responded maximum for more than 10 days. The status of
unresponded entries of December 31, 2010 are given below: 

Number of Unresponded entries

Branch Adjustment Account (Net)

Suspense account includes an amount of Tk. 28 crore advance paid to Chittagong Stock Exchange for obtaining brokerage license.

2010

Taka

2009

Taka
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.stnegAdnasnoitutitsnilaicnanif,sknabrehtomorfsgniworroB21
a) 157,800,212hsedalgnaBedisnisgniworroB)i               633,139,578

-hsedalgnaBedistuosgniworroB)ii                              -
212,008,751              633,139,578

b) i) Borrowings with security -                             -
ii) Borrowings without security (Refinanced Term loan and EDF from 

157,800,212)knaBhsedalgnaB               633,139,578
212,008,751              633,139,578

c) i) Borrowings payable on demand:
Trust Bank Ltd -                             200,000,000

-dtLknaBlaicremmoCdetinU                              100,000,000
Agrani Bank Ltd -                             100,000,000
BRAC Bank Ltd -                             70,000,000

-                             470,000,000
ii) Borrowings others (Term)Refinanced Term loan from 

848,176,901knaBhsedalgnaB               163,139,578
209,633,201knaBhsedalgnaBmorfgniworroB-FDE -

212,008,751              163,139,578
212,008,751              633,139,578

13 Deposits and other accounts
735,061,205,6tnuoccarehtodnatnuoccatnerruC)a            5,151,957,028

b) Bills payable
121,845,455)deussI(redrOtnemyaP               346,822,985
395,153,3tfarDdnameD                   20,669,133

557,899,714              367,492,118
604,260,294,3stnuoccasgnivaS)c            2,615,221,120

      d) Term deposits
383,395,342,72stpiecertisopeddexiF          24,873,626,366
152,777,042,9stisopedmrettrohS            3,360,841,287
285,655,928,3stisopedemehcS            2,988,751,110
678,756,7stisopeDycnerruCngieroFtnediser-noN                   7,003,287

40,321,585,092         31,230,222,050
50,873,707,749         39,364,892,316

13.1   Payable on demands
936,850,598,2stisopedtnerruC            1,646,885,341
517,208,671rotidercegelivirP               120,435,518
383,622,715,1stisopeDycnerruCngieroF            1,468,764,001
830,077,390,1stisopeDyrdnuS 077,695,208
560,315,1srotidercyrdnuS                   2,248,501
000,000,041seeyolpmeotelbayapsunoB 000,008,56
854,548,826stisopednoelbayaPtseretnI               930,011,973
932,449,84esnepxedeurccarehtO                 115,214,924

6,502,160,537           5,151,957,028

417,998,755elbayapslliB               367,492,118
716,582,413stisopeDsgnivaS               235,369,901

7,374,345,867           5,754,819,047

13.2 Sub-break down of deposits and other accounts
a) Payable on demand

932,99sknabmorfstisopeD)i                        1,256,993
826,642,473,7sknabnahtrehtO)ii            5,753,562,054

7,374,345,867           5,754,819,047
b)

 Deposits from banks
Short Term Deposits :

4,136                         4,457

Other Deposits

 Uttara Bank Ltd

2010

Taka

2009

Taka
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Fixed Deposits :
-CLPnolyeCfoknaBlaicremmoC                              100,000,000
-detimiLknaBanumuJ                              100,000,000
-detimiLknaBytiCehT                              450,000,000
-detimiLknaBalgnaBhctuD                              300,000,000

000,000,054detimiLknaBnretsaE               300,000,000
-detimiLknaBlanoitaN                              300,000,000
-ahtsgnaSniRoplihShsedalgnaB                              20,000,000

450,000,000              1,570,000,000
450,004,136              1,570,004,457

647,753,940,34sknabnahtrehtO          32,040,068,812
43,499,361,882         33,610,073,269

947,707,378,05])b(2.31+)a(2.31[stisopedlatoT          39,364,892,316

13.3    Remaining maturity grouping of deposits
615,382,366,7dnamednoelbayaP            8,371,322,453
950,362,933,31htnom3otpU 202,298,806,7
873,469,427,61raey1otshtnom3revO          15,237,480,492
629,535,150,8sraey5otraey1revO            4,692,155,452
078,066,490,5sraey5revO            3,455,041,717

50,873,707,749         39,364,892,316
14 Other liabilities

-dnufnoitazilauqeegnahcxE                              1,544,245
279,752,7detnuocsidsllibnotseretnI                   5,689,066

Current tax liability (14a ) 598,958,121              366,378,015
Deferred tax liability ( 14b) 54,664,201                84,664,201
Provision for gratuity ( 14c ) 111,003,615 166,576,54

000,001,7dnufnoitaunnarepusrofnoisivorP -
Provision for loans and advances (14d & 14e) 1,402,650,721           1,168,646,183

005,374rediRdnatiderCremusnoCfodnufksiR                      566,500
Provision for other assets (14g) 2,118,213                  2,118,213
Provision for off balance sheet items (14h) 222,792,684              147,150,020
Provision for diminuation value of share (14j) 67,800,000                37,500,000
Interest suspense account (14i) 278,751,927              233,644,205

758,892,1)TFH(gnidartrofdlehevresernoitaulaveR                   2,995,711
2,754,869,809           2,096,572,019

14(a) Provision for current  income tax (net of advance tax paid):
Provision for income tax

270,460,518,1yraunaJ1noecnalabgninepO            1,418,564,072
000,000,328raeyehtgnirudedamnoisivorP:ddA               396,500,000

-raeyehtgniruddetsujdanoisivorP:sseL                              -
Balance on 31 December 2,638,064,072           1,815,064,072

Advance income tax paid:
750,686,844,1yraunaJ1noecnalabgninepO            1,079,694,610
498,914,095raeyehtgniruddiapxatemocniecnavdA:ddA               368,991,447

-raeyehtgniruddetsujdaxatemocniecnavdA:sseL
Balance on 31 December 2,039,105,951           1,448,686,057

     Net balance at 31 December 598,958,121

ytilibailxatderrefeD)b(41
Deferred tax liability:

464,570,68ecnalabgninepO
A -raeyehtgnirudnoitidd

464,570,68ecnalabgnisolC
Deferred tax assets:

362,114,1ecnalabgninepO
A 000,000,03raeyehtgnirudnoitidd -

Balance on 31 December 31,411,263 362,114,1
Deferred tax liability 54,664,201

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of temporary differences arising from differences in the carrying
amount of fixed assets and interest on securities.

81,075,464

366,378,015

5,000,000
86,075,464

1,411,263

84,664,201

2010

Taka

2009

Taka
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14(c) Provision for gratuity
Opening balance on 1 January                  45,675,661                      23,346,999 
Provision made during the year                  69,568,525                      22,912,067 
Payment made during the year                  (4,240,571)                         (583,405)

Balance on 31 December                111,003,615                      45,675,661 
14(d) Specific provision against loans and advances

623,947,667yraunaJ1noecnalabgninepO               429,149,957
Provision written off - -

623,947,667ffonettirwretfanoisivorP               429,149,957
961,732,015raeyehtgnirudedamnoisivorpcificepS               506,213,170

Provision recovered - -
)823,407,424(kcabnettirwderiuqerregnolonsnoisivorP

148,235,58tnuoccassol&tiforpotegrahcteN
Balance on 31 December 852,282,167

14(e) General provision against loans and advances
758,698,104yraunaJ1noecnalabgninepO

Provision made during the year:
718,169,36secnavdA&snaoLdeifissalcnU
003,866,74gnicnanifesirpretnellamS&tidercremusnoC
022,342,91tnuoccanoitnemlaicepS 030,876,7
063,895,71serahstsniagasnaoL -
796,174,841tnuoccassol&tiforpotegrahcteN               131,015,535

Balance on 31 December 550,368,554              401,896,857
1,402,650,721           1,168,646,183

14(f) Specific provision as per classification of loans
188,999,31dradnatsbuS                 35,028,149

Doubtful 75,358,025                135,043,027
Bad/Loss 762,924,261              596,678,150

Balance on 31 December 852,282,167              766,749,326
14(g) Provision for other asset

312,811,2yraunaJ1noecnalaB                   2,118,213
- -

rebmeceD13noecnalaB
raeyehtgnirudedamnoisivorP

2,118,213                  2,118,213
14(h) Provision for off balance sheet items

020,051,741yraunaJ1noecnalaB               102,610,470
466,246,57raeyehtgnirudedamnoisivorP                 44,539,550

Balance on 31 December 222,792,684              147,150,020
14(i) Interest suspense account

502,446,332yraunaJ1noecnalaB               125,334,415
180,209,831raeyehtgniruddegrahcesnepsustseretnI               189,847,718
)063,334,29(raeyehtgniruddezilaertseretnI                (81,537,928)
)000,163,1(ffonettirwtseretnI -

Balance on 31 December 278,751,927              233,644,205
14(j) Provision for diminuation value of share

000,005,73yraunaJ1noecnalaB -
000,003,03

rebmeceD13noecnalaB
raeyehtgnirudedamnoisivorP                 37,500,000

67,800,000                37,500,000

(168,613,801)
337,599,369
766,749,326

270,881,321

77,835,338
45,502,167

15.1 Authorised Capital      4,150,000,000          4,150,000,000
 41,500,000 (2009: 41,500,000) ordinary shares of Tk 100 each      

15.2 Issued, Subscribed and fully Paid-up Capital 2,057,210,100 1,558,492,500

20,572,101 (2009: 15,584,925) ordinary shares of Tk 100 each 

Group - A Sponsors      47.53 %             51.67 %
Group - B             General Public                                                52.47%            48.33 %

Total                  100.00 %            100.00% 

The issued, subscribed and fully paid up capital of the Bank is as follows: 

Class of 
Share 

Shareholders No. of Shareholders No. of 
Shares 

2010 
         Taka

      2009 
         Taka

Group-A            Sponsors            16           9,777,893            977,789,300                   805,325,900 
Group-B General Public                       20,816  10,794,208      1,079,420,800 753,166,600 
 Total                                                                20,832 20,572,101  2,057,210,100  1,558,492,500

2010

Taka

2009

Taka

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



81

Shareholding structure of the Bank as at 31.12.2010 is given below: 
Range of Holdings Number of 

Shareholders 
No. of Shares % of holding of shares

26.8626,177,1010,91005nahtsseL
85.01763,771,2455,1000,5ot105
08.3016,287901000,01ot100,5
43.4907,39876000,02ot100,01
23.3412,38682000,03ot100,02
34.2816,00541000,04ot100,03
66.0811,5313000,05ot100,04

50,001 to 100,000                  25                      1,816,294               8.84  
100,001 to 1,000,000                 21    10,763,743             52.32  

90.5208,740,11000,000,1revO
Total                      20,832 20,572,101 100

a) Authorized Capital of the Bank has been raised to Tk 4,150,000,000 from Tk 1,200,000,000 during the year 2008. This was 
approved by Bangladesh Bank and also at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Bank held on June 
24, 2008; 

b) 4,987,176 Bonus shares of Tk. 100 each valued at Tk. 498,717, 600 for the year 2009 has been transferred to Paid-up capital 
account during the year 2010;  
The shares of the company are listed at Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. 

Issued, Subscrib ed & fully Paid up Capital: 

2010                          2009 
Taka  Taka

Issued for Cash: 5,378,122 shares of Tk 100 each                           537,812,200              537,812,200 

Issued other than cash : 15,193,979 bonus shares of Tk 100 each                                             1,519,397,900           1,020,680,300 

2,057,210,100 1,558,492,500

15.3 Capital Adequacy Ratio:

As per Basel II As per Basel I
Actual capital held:

Core Capital (Tier-1)
Paid-up capital (note-15.2) 2,057,210,100  1,558,492,500
Statutory Reserve (note-16) 1,449,995,550                     913,905,400
Profit & Loss Accout (note-17) 225,613,894                         5,718,850
Proposed Bonus Share (note-17) 1,131,465,555    498,717,600

4,864,285,099  2,976,834,350
Supplementary Capital (Tier-2)
General provision on Unclassified Loan & Advances (note-14.e) 550,368,554                     401,896,857
Provision for Off Balance Sheet Items (note-14.h) 222,792,684                     147,150,020

-seitiruceSMTHrofevreseRnoitaulaveR                                                   45,865,440
530,584,813%01otpustnemurtsniytiuqefoeulavsulpruS -

Exchange Equalization (note-14) -                     1,544,245
1,091,646,273  596,456,561

In terms of section 13 (2) of the Bank Companies Act, 1991 and Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular no. 10
dated 25 November 2002, BRPD Circular No. 3 dated 9 May 2004, BRPD Circular No. 1 dated 19 February
2007, BRPD Circular No. 5 dated 14 May 2007, BRPD Circular No. 3 dated 12 March 2008, BRPD Circular
No. 6 dated 21 May 2008 and BRPD Circular No.10 dated 10 March 2010, the required capital of the Bank at
the close of business on 31 December 2010 was Taka 5,532,989,407 as against core capital of Taka
4,864,285,099 and supplementary capital of Taka 1,091,646,273 making a total capital of Taka
5,955,931,372 thereby showing a surplus capital/equity of Taka 422,941,966 at the date. Details are shown
below:

2010

Taka

2009

Taka
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evreseRyrotutatS61
004,509,319raeysuoiverpmorfdrawrofthguorbecnalaB               688,265,213
051,090,635raeyehtgnirudedamevreseR               225,640,187

Balance on 31 December 1,449,995,550 004,509,319
17 Profit & Loss Account

058,817,5ecnalabgninepO                   3,375,701
A 947,054,788,1raeyehtrofxatretfatiforpteN:dd 639,007,627

1,893,169,599 736,670,037

)051,090,635(evreseryrotutatsotderrefsnarT              (225,640,187)
)555,564,131,1(erahSsunoBdesoporPotderrefsnarT )006,717,894(

(1,667,555,705) )787,753,427(
225,613,894 058,817,5

18 Interest and discount income
227,928,436,4secnavdadnasnaoltsniagastneilcmorF            3,980,748,054
321,706,831ecnanifesaeL 139,197,44
103,181,751detnuocsid&desahcrupsllibmorftnuocsiD               121,519,207
949,333,001hsedalgnaBnisnoitutitsnilaicnanifdnasknabmorF 839,121,46

Less: Allocations

687,443,52sknabngierofmorF                 18,174,260
5,056,296,882           4,229,355,390

19 Interest paid on deposits and borrowings
165,844,324stisopedmrettrohS               211,286,087
765,657,121stisopedsgnivaS 363,927,89
259,175,131,2stisopedmreT            2,460,536,340
158,346,674stisopedemehcS               393,705,035

Margin Deposits -                             -
713,014,04snoitutitsnilaicnanifdnasknabmorfsgniworroB                 30,497,751

3,193,831,248           3,194,754,576
20 Income from Investments

516,438,172sllibyrusaertnotseretnI               221,350,761
986,042,07dnobyrusaertnotseretnI                 21,020,179
703,377,13tnemtsevnInodnediviD                 35,152,832
775,059,291,1serahSfoelasnoniaG 182,100,854

-lliBknaBhsedalgnaBnotseretnI                              390,200
176,754,12dnoBmocsarOnotseretnI -

1,588,256,859 352,519,537
21 Commission, exchange and brokerage

923,403,912)gnisivda&eussI(tidercfosretteL               177,995,276
568,576,801seetnaraugforetteL 745,931,08

A 117,419,46secnatpecc                 44,798,677
608,256,1desahcrupslliblacoL 781,461

Foreign bills 18,000                       23,309
318,927,31noitcellocrofslliB                 13,980,241
095,325,7).cteeuqehC'srelevarT,TT,DD,OP(secnattimeR                   6,570,119
539,51stnemucodtsniagatnemyaP                        360,719

Export bills 18,514,130                14,605,789
Others 64,229,324                40,001,534

498,578,503 378,639,398

Eligible for market risk only (Tier-3)
-tbeddetanidrobusmret-trohS                      -

119,092,375,3273,139,559,5latipaClatoT)A
Total Assets including Off Balance Sheet items                               80,984,139,872     59,878,171,063

B) 000,914,677,23270,066,774,16stessAdethgieWksiRlatoT
C) Required capital based on risk weighted assets (9% on B)                                     5,532,989,407       3,277,641,900

110,946,592669,149,224)C-A(sulpruS)D

Percentage of Capital on Risk Weighted Assets:

On Core Capital (minimum required 50% of CAR and MCR; 2009: 5% ) 7.91%                           9.08%
%28.1%87.1latipaCyratnemelppuSnO

On Total Capital (minimum requirecd rate is 9%; 2009:10%)                                                                9.69%                         10.90%

15.4

15.5

The risk weighted assets of December 31, 2009 was calculated on the basis of Basel-I and the risk weighted assets of
December 31, 2010 has been calculated on the basis of Basel-II.

As per the directives of the Bangladesh Bank, the Bank has made disclosures as required under Basel II-Pillar III, market
discipline as part of the Annexure- D.

2010

Taka

2009

Taka
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Less: Commission charges:
564,435,2egrahcknaB                   2,661,755

-srekorBkcotSehtotnoissimmoClaeS                              -
-noissimmoCgnitirwrednU                              -

Others 1,129,776 066,163
3,664,241                  3,023,415

494,914,262              375,615,983
557,275,933gnidartegnahcxenotiforP               303,220,380

-gnidartegnahcxenossoL:sseL                              -
339,572,755              303,220,380
834,487,017              678,836,363

emocnignitareporehtO22
558,946,22ctexaf,enohpelet,xelet,egatsopfoseirevoceR                 24,140,055
673,299,54segrahclatnedicnirehtodnaecivreS                 53,195,821

Rent on locker 473,100                     373,100
911,596eeFdraCtiderCsuoenallecsiM                      844,859

Miscellaneous 111,185,102              100,716,432
072,6stessadexiffoelasnoniaG                          257,415

-etartseretniniegnahcoteud)ssol(/tiforP                              -
542,445,1*niagyranidroartxE -

182,546,067              179,527,682

* Extra ordinary gain earned from exchange equalisation account  as per BRPD Circular No 15 dated April 26, 2010.

23 Salary & Allowances
914,209,965secnawollA&yralaS               325,821,784
212,360,13noitubirtnoCdnuFtnedivorP                 17,818,683

Gratuity 69,568,525                22,912,067
Bonus 195,543,482              123,787,924

866,077,638              490,340,458
24 Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc.

Rent 93,686,858                68,750,351
Taxes 422,293                     141,627
Electricity 10,758,183                11,292,025
Utilities 17,138,310                18,653,283
Insurance 30,783,900                20,728,016

152,789,544              119,565,302
25 Legal expenses

Professional fees 2,687,897                  2,589,224
304,623,3spmats&seeftruoC,seeF                   2,585,408

6,014,300                  5,174,632

26 Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc.
Postage 250,611                     218,932
Telex/Swift 12,658,006 152,507,7
Telephone/Fax etc 3,744,325                  4,123,268
Courier 7,173,214                  5,902,300
Radio Link 17,334,222                15,344,019
Reuter 1,798,711                  1,650,792

42,959,088                34,944,562

27 Directors' Fees

928,000                     496,000
928,000                     496,000

28 Stationery, Printing, advertisement etc.
765,775,11yrenoitatsytirucesdnadetnirP                 12,992,719

Stationery 29,091,383                31,127,031
Advertisement 27,974,667                17,896,249

68,643,618                62,015,999

29 Managing Director's Salary & Allowances 
Salary 4,887,613                  2,513,436
House rent 978,222                     780,000

167,884noitubirtnoCdnuFtnedivorP                      251,343
Bonus 1,216,668 056,944

7,571,264                  3,994,429

For attending the meeting of the Board and other committee meetings @ Tk. 5,000 per
attendance per person

2010

Taka

2009

Taka
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30 Depreciation, leasing expense and repair of bank's assets
230,784,96)A-eruxennA(noitaicerpeD                 57,370,352

Leasing expense -                             -
824,968,96ecnanetniaM&sriapeR                 60,190,409

139,356,460              117,560,761
sesnepxerehtO13

Entertainment 22,430,396                17,219,377
Car expenses 36,737,644                34,858,169
Subscription 8,715,847                  5,334,110
Traveling 49,121,058                28,702,262

381,193,51sesnepxeretupmoC                 12,364,925
Staff training 3,185,251                  1,488,997
Miscellaneous 18,990,619                15,879,739

617,542,1stessafoffoetirw/elasmorfssoL -
Others 7,100,000 -

162,917,714              115,847,579
32 Interest receipts

288,692,650,581secnavda&snaolnoemocnitseretnI            4,229,355,390
579,235,363slliByrusaerTnotseretnI               242,761,140

5,419,829,857           4,472,116,530
)868,954,7(.vda&snaolnoelbaviecer.tnini.rceD/).rcnI(                  (4,846,352)
)574,001,3(01srehtoelbaviecertseretniniesaercnI                  (57,541,679)

5,409,269,514           4,409,728,499

33 Interest payments
842,138,391,391sesnepxetseretnilatoT            3,194,754,576

A 379,110,0391.31elbayaptseretnifoecnalabgninepO:dd               713,433,294
)854,548,826(1.31elbayaptseretnifoecnalabgnisolC:sseL              (930,011,973)

3,494,997,763           2,978,175,897
34 Fee and commission receipts in cash

262,419,49412egarekorbdnaegnahcxe,noissimmoC               375,615,983
261,397,101elbaviecer.moCniesaerced/)esaercnI(:sseL                   (3,223,344)

496,707,424              372,392,639

35 Cash payments to employees
836,770,66832secnawolladnaseiralaS               490,340,458
462,175,792secnawolladnayralass'rotceriDgniganaM                   3,994,429

873,648,902              494,334,887
)000,000,041(seeyolpmeotelbayapsunoB:sseL )000,008,56(

A 000,008,56sunoBrofnoisivorPgninepO:dd -
799,448,902              428,534,887

36 Cash payment to suppliers
816,346,8682.ctetnemesitrevdadnayrenoitats,gnitnirP                 62,015,999
824,968,9603ecnanetniaM&riapeR                 60,190,409

A 334,864,5301spmatsdnayrenoitatsfokcotsgnisolc:dd                 30,767,572
173,981,478              152,973,980

)275,767,03(01spmatsdnayrenoitatsfokcotsgninepo:sseL                (26,491,404)
143,213,906              126,482,576

37 Cash receipts from other operating activities
760,645,28122emocnignitareporehtO               179,527,682
557,275,93312sgninraeegnahcxE               303,220,380
775,059,291,102serahsfoelasnotiforP 182,100,854

1,715,069,398 343,947,049
38 Cash payments for other operating activities

445,987,25142.cteyticirtcelednaecnarusni,sexat,tneR               119,565,302
003,410,652sesnepxelageL                   5,174,632
880,959,2462.ctenoitacinummocelet,spmats,egatsoP                 34,944,562
000,82972seefsrotceriD                      496,000

A 000,001c/aL&Peef'srotidu 000,58
417,719,26113sesnepxerehtO               115,847,579

365,708,646              276,113,075

A 429,412,511ecnalabgninepO-elbayapnignidnatstuO:dd 995,907,74
)932,449,84(ecnalabgnisolC-elbayapnignidnatstuO:sseL                (115,214,924)

431,979,331              208,607,750

2010

Taka

2009

Taka
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39 (Increase)/decrease of other assets
:ecnalabgnisolC

Security deposits 954,420                     946,120
Advance rent 183,353,298              156,356,737
Prepayments 47,269,142                19,667,780

983,021,38sehcnarbdesoporpfosesimerpdetnerfokrownoitavoneR                 29,876,324
477,131,593tnuoccaesnepsuS 232,597,51

Others 285,656,097 246,389,33
409,691,462)ecnalabten(hcnarBretnI )990,118,05(

Less: Opening balance: 1,259,682,024 637,418,502
Security deposits 946,120                     945,620
Advance rent 156,356,737              117,454,457
Prepayments 19,667,780                13,585,105

423,678,92sehcnarbdesoporpfosesimerpdetnerfokrownoitavoneR 596,412
232,597,51tnuoccaesnepsuS                 27,920,866

Others 33,983,642                404,702,741
)990,118,05()ecnalabten(hcnarBretnI 742,658,37

205,814,736              638,679,731
(1,053,867,288) 599,468,23440 Deposits from banks

Closing Balance
Payment on demand 99,239                       1,256,993
Short Term Deposit 4,136                         4,457
Fixed Deposit 450,000,000              1,570,000,000

450,103,375              1,571,261,450
)754,400,075,1(ecnalabgninepO:sseL )804,798,258(

(1,119,901,082) 240,463,817
41 Deposits from customers

Closing balance of Deposits 
071,104,547,6dnamednoelbayaP            5,753,562,054
589,103,890,34stisopedrehtO          31,924,853,888

Sub total 49,843,703,155         37,678,415,942
Less: Opening balance of Deposits 

450,265,357,5dnamednoelbayaP            3,994,861,155
888,358,429,13stisopedrehtO          23,128,709,877

Sub total 37,678,415,942         27,123,571,032
Deposit increased during the year 12,165,287,213         10,554,844,910

Add: Total interest on deposit
379,110,039stisopeddnamednO               713,433,294
429,412,511stisopedrehtonO 995,907,74

Sub total 1,045,226,897 398,241,167
Less: Closing balance of interest

)854,548,826(stisopeddnamednO              (930,011,973)
)932,449,84(stisopedrehtonO                (115,214,924)
)000,000,041(seeyolpmeotelbayapsunoB )000,008,56(

Sub total (817,789,697)             (1,111,026,897)
12,392,724,413 609,069,402,01

42 Increase/(decrease) of other liabilities
Closing balance:

-dnufnoitazilauqeegnahcxE                              1,544,245
279,752,7detnuocsidsllibnotseretnI                   5,689,066
516,300,111ytiutargrofnoisivorP 166,576,54
000,001,7dnufnoitaunnarepusrofnoisivorP -
005,374rediRdnatiderCremusnoCfodnufksiR                      566,500
729,157,872)i41(esnepsustseretnI               233,644,205

404,587,013              287,119,677
Less: Opening balance:

542,445,1dnufnoitazilauqeegnahcxE                   1,544,245
660,986,5detnuocsidsllibnotseretnI                   3,312,518
166,576,54ytiutargrofnoisivorP                 23,346,999
005,665rediRdnatiderCremusnoCfodnufksiR                      609,009

-slliByrusaertnotseretnidenraenU                              -
502,446,332)i41(esnepsustseretnI               125,334,415

287,119,677              154,147,186
117,467,336              132,972,491

2010

Taka

2009

Taka
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Zahur Ullah

Chairman

Asoke Das Gupta
Director

Salahuddin Ahmed
Director

Farman R. Chowdhury
Managing Director

43 Payment for purchase of securities 
a) Treasury  Bills 3,671,445,292           9,794,392,511

b) Treasury  Bond 1,148,671,577 854,950,857
4,820,116,869           10,552,451,969

c) Others- Shares 
040,609,314,1ecnalabgnisolC            1,876,206,934

A 765,194,020,5raeyehtgnirudelaS:dd            2,014,144,604
)439,602,678,1(ecnalabgninepO:sseL )352,063,999(

4,558,190,673           2,890,991,285
9,378,307,542           13,443,443,254

44 Receipts from sale of securities
000,000,480,4slliByrusaerT)a            8,608,700,000
765,194,020,5serahS-srehtO)b            2,014,144,604

9,104,491,567           10,622,844,604
45 Contingent liabilities

a) -stbedsadegdelwonkcatonknaBehttsniagasmialC                              -
b) Money for which the Bank is contingently liable in respect of

guarantee given favoring:
719,475,699tnemnrevoG               1,419,203,421
489,199,62snoitutitsnilaicnanifrehtodnasknaB                 366,594,226

Others 5,851,036,337           3,610,003,121
6,874,603,238           5,395,800,768

46 Basic Earnings Per Share
Attributable profit for the year 1,887,450,749 639,007,627
Weighted average number of outstanding Shares for the year: 
Opening balance 15,584,925                15,584,925

671,789,49002raeyehtnideussIerahSsunoB                   4,987,176
20,572,101                20,572,101

57.19erahSrePsgninraEcisaB                          35.32

Earnings per share (EPS) for the previous year has been restated as per BAS 33: "Earnings per share". Since the bonus issue is an issue
without consideration of cash, it is treated as if it had occurred prior to the beginning of 2010, the earliest period reported. Actual EPS for 2009
was Tk. 46.63.

47 Related Party Transactions
i)

ii) Significant contracts where Bank is a party and wherein Directors have interest:  Nil
iii) Shares issued to Directors and Executives without consideration or exercisable at discount:  Nil
iv) Lending policies to related parties:

v) Loan and advances to Directors and their related concern:  Nil
vi)
vii) Investments in the Securities  of Directors and their related concern:  Nil   

48 Expenditure incurred for employees
Salaries, allowances and benefits:

49 General
Highlights on the overall activities of the bank have been furnished in Annexure-E.

As on the Balance Sheet date, the Bank had no transactions with the 'Related Party (ies) as defined in the BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June
2003 issued by the Bangladesh Bank.

Lending to related parties is effected as per requirements of Section 27(1) of the Bank Companies Act-1991: Nil

Business other than Banking business with any related concern of the Directors as per Section 18(2) of the Bank Companies Act-1991:  Nil                               

Number of employees at 31 December 2010 was 1,247 (2009: 1,039) who were in receipt of remuneration for that year which in the aggregate
was not less than Tk 36,000 and those employed for a part of that year were in receipt of remuneration of not less than Tk 3,000 per month.
Moreover, the Bank has a continuous review process for updating salaries and emoluments.

2010

Taka

2009

Taka
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DETAILS OF LARGE LOAN
As at 31 December 2010

Funded Non-Funded Total
70.7170.71-dtLnoitareneGrewoPahniS1
43.53184.6668.86puorGhciRtsevraH2
54.44129.7935.64puorGrikaF3
25.15137.12197.92dtLslliMetisopmoCdawsA4
22.0895.1436.83puorGbibaH5
24.32101.5823.83puorGraldeM6
61.91105.4666.45puorGnamoN7
69.96-69.96sredarTeuqiddiS8
39.8900.7739.12seitiruceSIFP9
28.7539.4198.24.dtLseirtsudnIxetnihaZ01
26.0523.3403.7dtLseirtsudnIstnemraGSDK11
25.2611.5414.71dtLegdEataD21

13        MI Cement Factory Pvt. Ltd, Crown Power Generation                                        32.84                       64.23                        97.07 
70.5800.0870.5.dtLseitiruceSgnafiW41

15 MIR Group                   92.62                     3.00                   95.62 
16 Quantum Power Systems Ltd                     9.36                        -                       9.36 

77.6634.543.16.dtLslliMgninipSdemhAlalaJ71
55.6-55.6puorGCBA81
86.6386.63-dtL.oCrewoPlaruR91
08.7780.5527.22puorGniwnaP02
34.6339.0305.5puorGNOTFILC12

22  Lanka Bangla Securuties Ltd.                        -                     80.00                   80.00 
23  Base Textiles Ltd, Base paper Ltd                   21.08                   49.41                   70.49 
24  H. Akbar Ali Group                   31.11                   17.13                   48.24 
25  Selim & Brothers Group                   29.34                   22.06                   51.40 
26 KDS Group                   37.12                   31.61                   68.73 
27  Abdullah Spinning Mills Ltd                   57.28                   10.99                   68.27 
28 Grameen Phone Ltd.                        -                       9.59                     9.59 
29  CMSL Securuties Ltd.                        -                     20.00                   20.00 
30 Argon Denims Ltd                   32.43                   35.04                   67.47 
31 Chunji Knit Ltd.                     4.41                   47.44                   51.85 
32  Zaber Spinning Mills Ltd                     8.88                   34.93                   43.81 

31.978.562.3puorGKA33
83.4530.2253.23dtLserbaFgnuHnihC43
93.3293.32-dtLmoceleTmocsarO53

36 Scandex Group                   13.15                   38.03                   51.18 
65.0582.6382.41dtLscirbaF.H.E73
79.1438.0341.11puorGiplihSutsaB83

39 Abdul Monem Ltd                   29.73                        -                     29.73 
40        Unimed & Unihealth Mfg. Ltd and Unihealth Ltd                                                   32.01                         3.93                        35.94 

44.6398.655.92dtLtnirPCK14
78.9403.1175.83dtLacilpeRraylaK24

43 WELL Group                   27.47                   57.15                   84.62 
44 Four H. Fashion Ltd                     8.25                   42.00                   50.25 
45 Ahad Jute Spinners Ltd                     6.09                        -                       6.09 
46 C C S Corporation (BD) Ltd                   28.35                        -                     28.35 
47 Sung Sing Group                   11.99                     4.43                   16.42 
48 Zubair Spinning Mills Ltd                        -                     57.88                   57.88 

Total              1,180.12              1,648.31              2,828.43 

SL No Group/ Client Name
Outstanding (Taka in crore)

Annexure- C
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DISCLOSURE ON MARKET DISCIPLINE
Under BASEL II Pillar -3
The Bank has been maintaining its Regulatory Capital on the basis of Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) in line with the requirement of Basel-II. According to
the guideline on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (RBCA) for Banks in Bangladesh (BRPD circular no 35 dated December 29, 2010), ONE Bank Limited is
required to maintain 9% capital out of Risk Weighted Assets for the year 2010. 

As on December 31, 2010 the Bank maintained its Capital Adequacy Ratio at 9.69%, where the total Regulatory Capital was Tk 595.59 crore out of its total
Risk Weighted Assets of Tk 6,147.77 crore. (as mentioned in the Note 15 of the Financial Statement).

The Basel II Guideline has emphasized on the Credit Risk, Market Risk and Operational Risk. Total  requirements of Capital for above risks is to compare
with the aggregated amount of Capital of Tier I and Tier II.

Capital Adequacy 

The Bank’s view is to keep the regulatory capital always at an adequate level for covering the risks per BASEL II. The required capital as on December 31,
2010 against the corresponding risk of Credit, Market and Operational was Tk.472.58 crore, Tk.48.73 crore and Tk.31.99 crore respectively.

Capital Chargeable against Credit Risk:

As per Bangladesh Bank’s guidelines RWA for Credit Risk includes both Balance Sheet and Off-Balance Sheet exposure. For Credit risk, ONE Bank
Limited followed Standardized Approach Method of Basel II. As on December 31, 2010, the RWA of On Balance Sheet exposure and Off Balance
Sheet was Tk.  4,424.58 crore  and Tk. 826.32 crore respectively.

Capital Chargeable against Market Risk

Market risk is the possibility of loss of assets in balance sheet and off-balance sheet items for volatility in the market variables i.e. interest rate, exchange
rate and price. as on December 31, 2010 , the capital was required for mitigating market risk of Tk.48.73 crore due to changes in interest rates, Equity
position, foreign exchange rates and price of commodity.The above amount was constituted by the amount of Tk.3.18 crore for the changes in Interest Rate
Risk, Tk.43.85 crore for the changes in the Equity Position and Tk1.70 crore for foreign exchange risk.: 

Capital Chargeable against Operational Risk 

ONE Bank Limited has computed the capital requirements for operational risk under the Basic Indicator Approach (BIA), where the capital charge for
operational risk is a fixed percentage, denoted by alpha of average positive annual gross income of the bank over the past three years. Accordingly the
Minimum capital requirement for operational risk was Tk 31.99 crore as equivalent to 15% of the average of the last three years Gross Income. 

Annexure- D

Annexure- E

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
ON THE OVERALL ACTIVITIES OF THE BANK
As at 31 December 2010

Particulars
(Taka) (Taka)

1 Paid up Capital 2,057,210,100                1,558,492,500 32.00
2 Total Capital 5,955,931,372                3,573,290,912 66.68
3  Capital Surplus 422,941,966                   295,649,012 43.06
4 Total Assets 58,704,871,408               45,163,169,144 29.98
5 Total Deposits 50,873,707,749               39,364,892,316 29.24
6 Total Loans and Advances 42,190,397,165               32,532,703,562 29.69
7 Total Contingent Liabilities 22,279,268,464               14,715,001,919 51.41
8 Loans Deposits ratio (%) 82.93% 82.64% 0.35
9  Percentage of Classified Loans against

 total loans and advances 3.71% 5.40% (31.28)
10 Profit after tax and provisions 1,887,450,749 639,007,627 159.73
11 Amount of  classified loans during the year 1,565,579,223                1,755,723,733 (10.83)
12 Provision kept against classified loans 852,282,167                   766,749,326 11.16
13 Provision surplus/ (shortage) -- -
14 Cost of fund 7.27% 7.99% (9.01)
15 Interest earning Assets 52,779,670,086               41,686,067,893

3,477,101,251
26.61

16 Non-interest earning assets 5,925,201,322 70.41
17 Return on investment (ROI) 13.29% 12.63% 5.26
18 Return on Assets (ROA) 5.82% 4.37% 33.09
19 Income from Investment 1,588,256,859                735,915,253 115.82
20 Earning per share 91.75                              35.32 159.76
21 Net Income per share 91.75                              35.32 159.76
22 Price Earning Ratio 12.58                              12.97 (3.02)
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HRC Bhaban 46 Kawran Bazar Commercial Area, Dhaka – 1215, Phone : 9118161, Fax : 88 02 9134794, SWIFT : ONEBBDDH
E-mail : obl@onebankbd.com, Website : www.onebankbd.com

Jubilee Road Branch
Kader Tower 
128, Jubilee Road, Chittagong, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 31 2853112-5 
FAX : 880 31 2853116
Email : manager.jbr@onebankbd.com

Nanupur Bazar Branch
Central Plaza
Nanupur Bazar, Fatickchari 
Chittagong, Bangladesh
Tel : 04436140511-4 (RanksTel)
Mobile : 01730323092
E-Mail : manager.nan@onebankbd.com

Sitakunda Branch
BBC Steel Bhaban, South Shitalpur,
Sitakunda, Chittagong
Tel : 880 31-2780961-3
Fax : 880 31-2780964
E-mail : manager.skd@onebankbd.com

Rangamati Branch
H. B. Plaza
72/Ma, Banarupa Bazaar, Rangamati
Tel : 880 351-61701-2, 61741
Fax : 880 351-61742
E-mail : manager.rgt@onebankbd.com

Cox’s Bazar Branch
Monora Complex
East Laldighir Par, Court Hill Lane 
Main Road, Cox’s Bazar, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 341 51113-4 
Fax : 880 341 51114
E-mail : manager.cox@onebankbd.com

CDA Avenue Branch
Avenue Center
787/A, CDA Avenue 
East Nasirabad
Kotwali, Chittagong, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 31-2858151-3
Fax : 880 31-2858154
E-Mail : manager.cda@onebankbd.com

Agrabad Branch
95, Agrabad C.A., Chittagong, Bangladesh
Tel: 880 31 721384, 726295, 711198
Fax : 880 31 714125 
Email : manager.agb@onebankbd.com  
SWIFT : ONEBBDDH002

Khatunganj Branch
110-111, Khatunganj, Chittagong,
Bangladesh
Tel : 880 31 619377, 621252,
   635645, 635526
Fax : 880 31 624454
E-mail : manager.ktg@onebankbd.com
SWIFT : ONEBBDDH004

Ramganj Branch
Nur Plaza
378/1, Uttar Bazar, Main Road
Ramganj, Laxmipur
Tel : 03824-75041
Fax : 88 03824 75181
E-mail : manager.rgj@onebankbd.com

Maijdee Court Branch
1241 & 1459, Main Road
Maijdee Court, Noakhali
Tel : 880 321 71255 
Fax : 880 321 71266
Mobile : 01730 319831
E-mail : manager.mjd@onebankbd.com

Laksham Branch
Mojumder Complex
972, Doulatgonj Bazar, Laksham, Comilla
Tel : 880 8032 51970, 51971 
Fax : 880 8032 51972
Mobile : 01730319833
E-mail : manager.lkm@onebankbd.com

Comilla Branch
Habiba Mansion
358, Monoharpur, Comilla
Tel : 081-63001, 63004
Fax : 88 081 63007
E-mail : manager.cml@onebankbd.com

Chowmuhuni Branch
Bhuiyan Market 
D. B. Road, Railgate
Chowmuhuni, Noakhali, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 321 52098 
Fax : 880 321 53043 
E-mail : manager.cmh@onebankbd.com

Chandragonj Branch
Chandragonj Bazar
Lakshmipur, Bangladesh 
Tel : 01713045518, 01713045519
Fax : 01713050216 
E-mail : manager.cbg@onebankbd.com

Feni Branch
Zulfikar Chamber 
244, Islampur Road, Feni, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 331 62362, 62267, 62367
Fax : 880 331 62261 
E-mail : manager.fni@onebankbd.com

Dagon Bhuiyan Branch
Khair Shopping Complex 
Fazilaer Ghat Road, Dagon Bhuiyan,
Feni, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 3323 79097-8 
Fax : 880 3323 79099
E-mail : manager.dgb@onebankbd.com

Raipur Branch
Sattar Complex 
187, Thana Council Road
Raipur, Laxmipur, Bangladesh
Tel : 03822-56479, 56489
Fax : 88 03822 56479, ex-115
E-mail : manager.rpr@onebankbd.com

Basabo Branch
Dhaka Complex Pvt. Ltd.
1/Ga, Central Basabo, Sabujbagh, Dhaka
Tel : 88 02 7811336 -38
Fax : 88 02 7811339
Mobile : 01730736290
E-mail : manager.bsb@onebankbd.com

Bangshal Branch
22, Bangshal Road 
Bangshal, Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 2 7111677
Fax : 880 2 9567925
E-Mail : manager.bng@onebankbd.com

Madhabdi Branch
355, Madhabdi Bazar (Bot Tola)
Narsingdi
Tel : 88 02 9446885-7
Fax : 88 02 9446888
E-mail : manager.mdh@onebankbd.com

Banasree Branch
Al-Kauser Palace
House # 2, Road # 5, Block – D
Banasree R/A, Dhaka
Tel : 7287739, 7287993
Fax : 88 02 7288183
E-mail : manager.bse@onebankbd.com

Jagannathpur Branch
Ka-43, Jagannathpur, Nadda
Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh
Tel : 88 02 8415612-14
Fax : 88 02 8415615
E-mail : manager.jnp@onebankbd.com

Tongi SME/Agriculture Branch
Shahjalal Shopping Complex, 1/1-A
Sahajuddin Sarkar Road, Tongi
Gazipur, Bangladesh
Tel : 88 02 9817407-9
Fax : 88 02 9817410
E-mail : manager.tng@onebankbd.com

Moghbazar Branch
Erra Tower, 11/B, Outer Circular Road
Moghbazar Wireless, Ramna, Dhaka - 1217
Tel : 88 02 8319562, 8319570, 8319584
Fax : 88 02 9336674
E-mail : manager.mbr@onebankbd.com

Principal Branch
45, Dilkusha C.A., Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 2 9564249 
Fax : 880 2 9561960
Email : manager.prb@ onebankbd.com 
SWIFT : ONEBBDDH001

Imamganj Branch
18, Roy Iswar Chandra Shill Bahadur Street 
Imamganj, Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 2 7316477, 7316488 
Fax : 880 2 7316499 
E-mail : manager.img@onebankbd.com 
SWIFT : ONEBBDDH008

Banani Branch
Plot No. 158, Block No. E 
Banani R. A. Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 2 8824423, 8823427
Fax : 880 2 8824561 
E-mail : manager.bni@onebankbd.com 
SWIFT : ONEBBDDH018

Kakrail Branch
Musafir Tower
90, Kakrail, Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 2 8332957, 9351367, 9351371
FAX : 880 2 9351260
Email :  manager.krl@onebankbd.com

Elephant Road Branch
Globe Centre 
216, Elephant Road, New Market
Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 2 8626524, 8626525, 8626526 
Fax : 880 2 8626527
E-mail : manager.erb@onebankbd.com

Jatrabari Branch
Mansur Complex 
249/B/2, South Jatrabari, Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 2 7554800-2
Fax : 880 2 7554803
E-mail : manager.jtb@onebankbd.com

Ganakbari (EPZ) Branch
Somser Plaza 
Ganakbari Savar, Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 2 7789653-4   
Fax : 880 2 7789654 
E-mail : manager.sgb@onebankbd.com  
SWIFT : ONEBBDDH005

Joypara Branch
Monowara Mansion 
Joypara Bazar
Latakhola, Raipara, Dohar,
Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel : 01713-005868 
Fax : 06223-87230 (Peoples Tel)
E-mail : manager.jyp@onebankbd.com

Narayangonj Branch
Haque Plaza 
Plot No. 05, B. B. Road, Chashara C. A.,
Narayangonj, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 2 7648572-3 
Fax : 880 2 7635242
E-mail : manager.ngj@onebankbd.com 
SWIFT : ONEBBDDH017

Motijheel Branch
Sharif Mansion 
56-57, Motijheel C. A., Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 2 9564191, 9566896, 9570544 
Fax : 880 2 9563746
E-mail : manager.mjl@onebankbd.com 

Dhanmondi Branch
House No. 21, Road No. 8
Dhanmondi R. A., Dhaka, Bangladesh 
Tel : 880 2 9139224, 9120790, 8120672
Fax : 880 2 9143965 
E-mail : manager.dhn@onebankbd.com 
SWIFT : ONEBBDDH013

Gulshan Branch
97, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 2 9890138-40
Fax : 880 2 8819550 
E-mail : manager.gul@onebankbd.com
SWIFT : ONEBBDDH003

Kawran Bazar Branch
HRC Bhaban 
46, Kawran Bazar C. A., Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 2 8156054, 8155158, 9128584
Fax : 880 2 8155158
E-mail : manager.kbz@onebankbd.com
SWIFT : ONEBBDDH012

Uttara Branch
House No.14, Road No.14B, Sector No. 4
Uttara Model Town, Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 2 8951447-50 
Fax : 880 2 8924261
E-mail : manager.utr@onebankbd.com 
SWIFT : ONEBBDDH006

Mirpur Branch
Plot No. 2, Road No. 11, Section No. 6 
Block No. C, Mirpur-11, Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 2 9012969, 9016165
Fax : 880 2 9016165
E-mail : manager.mrp@onebankbd.com 

Progoti Sharani Branch 
Ridge Dale 
Cha – 75/2, Uttar Badda  
Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 2 8816648, 8813755, 8814175
Fax : 880 2 8816649
E-mail : manager.psb@onebankbd.com

Nawabgonj Branch 
Sikder Plaza
Bagmara Bazar, Nawabgonj
Dhaka, Bangladesh
Mobile : 01730082799
E-mail : manager.nbj@onebankbd.com

Corporate HQ:

Dhaka Zone Chittagong Zone

Shahjadpur SME/Agriculture Branch
Mawlana Saifuddin Yahia Super Market
(1st Floor), 138, Monirampur Bazar, Shahjadpur
Sirajgonj, Bangladesh
Tel : 88 07527-64045-46
Fax : 88 07527-64047 
E-mail : manager.sjp@onebankbd.com

Rajshahi Branch
40 Malopara, Emaduddin Road
Rajshahi, Bangladesh
Tel : 88 0721-770495
Fax : 88 0721-770496
Mobile : 01730353528 
E-mail : manager.raj@onebankbd.com

Bogra Branch
Jamil Building 
Borogola, Bogra, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 51 69850, 69860 
Fax : 880 51 69870 
E-mail : manager.bgr@onebankbd.com

Sirajgonj Branch
Mostofa Plaza
104, S. S. Road, Sirajgonj Sadar
Sirajgonj, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 751 62291, 62292 
Fax : 880 751 62280
E-Mail : manager.srj@onebankbd.com

Rajshahi Zone

Comilla Zone

Noakhali Zone
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Jessore Branch
M. S. Orchid Centre
44, M. K. Road, Jessore, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 421 68046-48 
Fax : 880 421 68049
E-mail : manager.jsr@onebankbd.com  
SWIFT : ONEBBDDH014

AUST Booth
141-142, Love Road
Tejgaon Industrial area
Tejgaon, Dhaka - 1028

Custom House Booth
Lab Bhaban
Custom House, Chittagong

DPDC Booth
27, Alibahor, Shampur Bazar, 
Shampur, Jatrabari, Dhaka

One Stop Service Centre
Chittagong Port Authority
Chittagong - 4100
Phone : 04434-301051

DTM Operations Office
General Cargo Berth Area
Chittagong Port Authority
Chittagong - 4100
Phone : 04433-324280

Baghabari Booth
Aziz Mansion
Shaktola, Baghabari Ghat
Shahjadpur, Sirajgonj
Cell No.- 01730703591

Satkhira Branch
Mehedi Super Market
480, Boro Bazar Sarak, Pransayer
Satkhira – 9400
Tel : 0471-63898, 63910, 63911
Fax : 88 0471 63899
E-mail : manager.skr@onebankbd.com

Chittagong Port Booth
Terminal Bhaban (MPB)
Chittagong Port Authority
Chittagong - 4100
Phone : 031-800570

Bangabandhu Bridge
Toll Collection Booth
Western Plaza 
Bangabandhu Bridge 
Sirajgonj

Sylhet Branch
Firoz Centre
891/KA, Chouhatta, Sylhet, Bangladesh
Tel : 880 821 725093-94, 725472, 810381
Fax : 880 821 725094 
E-mail : manager.syl@onebankbd.com

Sherpur Branch
Royel Market 
Sherpur Chowmuhani, Moulvi Bazar
Bangladesh 
Tel : 01713458183  
Email : manager.shp@onebankbd.com

Islampur Branch
Kayum Complex
Islampur Bazar, Sylhet, Bangladesh 
Tel : 880 821 2860250-1
Fax: : 880 821 814541
Email : manager.isp@onebankbd.com

Sylhet Zone

Khulna Zone Booths

Rajshahi

Jessore

Laxmipur

Noakhali
Chittagong

Cox's Bazar

Feni

Satkhira

Sirajganj

Bogra

Sylhet

Moulavibazar

Dhaka

Comilla

92

NETWORK OF BRANCHES & BOOTHS



I/We .................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

of ......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

being a Member(s) of ONE Bank Limited and entitled to vote, hereby appoint Mr./Mrs./Ms/Miss .....................................................

...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... of

...................................................................................................................................................................................................................... as my/our

Proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 12th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held 

on Monday, March 28, 2011 or at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this ....................................... day of ......................................., 2011.

....................................

Signature of Proxy

 ........................................
Signature of Member

Folio / BO No. ...................................................................................................

No. of Shares held ............................................................................................

N.B: This Proxy Form, duly completed (as recorded with the Bank) and signed (in accordance with the specimen signature), must be deposited at 
the Registered Office of the Company at least 48 (forty eight) hours before the Meeting. Proxy is invalid if not signed and stamped as 
explained above.

I hereby record my attendance at the 12th Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on Monday, March 28, 

2011 at 11:00 a.m. in the Officers' Club, 26 Bailey Road, Dhaka-1000

Name of Member/ Proxy ...........................................................................................................................................................................................

Folio / BO No. .......................................................

Signature ...............................................................

Date ...................................

Revenue Stamp
Tk. 10/-

1. Members attending the Meeting in person or by proxy are requested to complete the Attendance Slip and deposit the same at the 
entrance of the Meeting Hall.

2. Please note that Annual General Meeting can be attended only by the Members or properly constituted Proxy. Therefore, any friend or 
children accompanying the Members or Proxy cannot be allowed in the Meeting.

N.B:

Corporate HQ:
2/F HRC Bhaban, 46, Kawran Bazar C.A., Dhaka-1215

Corporate HQ:
2/F HRC Bhaban, 46, Kawran Bazar C.A., Dhaka-1215

PROXY FORM

ATTENDANCE SLIP




